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The development track laid out in the initial proposal is sound and we have continued to pursue 
it over the past two years. However, it was unrealistically ambitious given the relatively small 
size of the budget. This is often the case in innovative use of emerging technology. Thus, we 
used Edison International funding to make significant progress on design and in laying out the 
field trials that will be necessary to complete the effort and deploy the transmitters on tortoises. 
 
LoRa tracking system development 
Current approaches to tracking tortoises are grossly inefficient. They use radio direction finding 
(RDF), a pre-World War 2 technology that requires an inordinate amount of labor and expense to 
generate single tortoise position data points. Many millions of dollars have gone to using 
expensive biologist time to do work that should be automatically done by the tracking system. 
Because the cost of each data point is so high (biologist must track the tortoise, taking up to 
several hours of field time in order to register one GPS map point) the total number of data 
points that can be gathered is proportionally low. Tracking should be made efficient enough that 
it tells us much more about the lives of tortoises. This is especially true in an age of radical 
reduction in tortoise numbers and ongoing human disruption of their lives and movements. 
Hence the urgency of finding a better way to learn about them and thus help them more 
effectively. 
 
A search for a better option led us to the LOng RAnge (LoRa) system. This tracking option can 
transmit low bandwidth digital data (as opposed to high data volume video or audio signals) over 
several miles, in some cases up to twenty. An example of low bandwidth data is the string of 
numbers that translates into a GPS coordinate set. The LoRa unit does not transmit constantly, as 
do RDF transmitters, but sends a packet of information on a periodic basis determined by the 
user. For this reason, the battery life of a LORA transmitter is much greater than that of an RDF 
system. Additionally, the LORA system will allow other sensors to be placed on the tortoise, 
enriching the information generated beyond simple location coordinates. These might include 
temperature, humidity and light level sensors, the combination of which would yield tremendous 
quantities of valuable environmental and behavioral information. The relationship between 
position, temperature and light level could tell us under what conditions tortoises are active in the 
sun, when they retreat to shade, and when they go underground. 
 
Additionally, the LoRa system will generate hundreds of data points over the period represented 
by one or two points using RDF. This richness of data will show points of importance to the 
individuals being tracked. The location of burrows will be indicated by points occupied 
overnight, for instance, and this will be a simple matter of knowing position + timestamp. By 
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comparing weather records to tortoise movements we might come to know the location of 
drinking sites during rainstorms. Coincidental sharing of a location will indicate a social 
interaction. Knowing when boy meets girl (inferred courtship) or boy meets boy (inferred rival 
interaction) will allow us to passively tally these events and interpret them in the context of the 
life of the tortoise. 
 
The technological hurdles on the path proposed turned out to be more daunting than anticipated 
and the preparatory work required more extensive. Using grant funds, we did extensive research 
on the LoRa system and realized simultaneously that it was beyond our means but at the same 
time that it was an ideal answer to our needs. Thus, we didn’t get nearly as far as we had hoped 
on the physical production end as anticipated prior to the project and came to realize we had set 
unrealistic goals. We then pivoted to doing much more in the way of discussing the project with 
engineers. This was a sort of reality check to test our envisioned use of the technology and a way 
to look in detail at what would be required and what we could expect in terms of hurdles we 
would face. In doing so we laid the groundwork for eventual success. 
 
We did: 

• Have extensive consultations with two engineers, Brad Morris and Nick Golubev, colleagues 
with extensive experience using LoRa in an agricultural context. They affirmed the utility of 
the system for our proposed use case and advised us on design considerations. This included 
detailed discussions of the ideal placement of the gateway (the receiver of the LoRa 
transmissions that provides the link with the internet); the challenges we would face in placing 
the transmitters on the tortoises themselves. 

• Contact a dealers in the chips required for the system (e.g. the GPS receiver). However, to our 
knowledge at the time we would have to assemble all the components ourselves, as there was 
no pre-made “plug-and-play” option. This was the point at which we began to expect that we 
were in for a much more rigorous and expensive development path. 

• Do significant design work and on the dimensions of the transmitters to be affixed to tortoises 
and the possible housings for them. The challenge here is to configure the component parts into 
a form small enough to be placed on the tortoise’s carapace without interfering with its 
movements in and out of burrows and, crucially, its ability to right itself after being inverted. 

• Explore the options for adding other instrumentation to the basic position transmitter. Among 
the options we discussed was placing the battery on a scute adjacent to that bearing the 
transmitter. In addition, we considered the placement of light and temperature sensors as 
separate units on still more adjacent scutes. 

• With a clearer picture of the physical demands we would face and the constraints inherent in 
affixing electronics to living desert tortoises we discussed with US Fish and Wildlife Service 
Desert Tortoise Recovery Office permitters our plan to use LoRa transmitters to track tortoises. 
In the course of these discussions we described our ideas for how to attach the transmitters and 
what would be required in terms of periodic monitoring of the tortoises bearing the devices. 
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Essentially, we discovered that the Service was open to the development path we were on and 
that they thought there would be no extraordinary barriers to their use.  

• Submitted a permit request with provision for initial experiments with the LoRa system and 
their eventual placement on 40 tortoises. That permit has now been issued. 

• In the field we explored possible positions for the LoRa gateway, the antenna that receives the 
signals from the tortoise mounted transmitters. Hilltops are the obvious and natural choice but 
we realized that there will be compromises to be made in coverage. By spending significant 
time in the field assessing sites for their signal “shadows” we have a topographic 
understanding of where there might be gaps in coverage and how to fill those gaps. However, 
given that LoRa units can log all data and then send it through the gateway when contact is 
restored may make these shadow areas acceptable. 

• We designed a testing program for devices, including the use of tortoise models with mounted 
transmitters as surrogates to help us figure out the limits of the system and the ideal 
configuration of the components, both on the animals themselves and that of the gateways 
(solar panel + battery + antenna + housing) 

 
The “happy ending”:  
With all of this preliminary design work and the insights we gained from that process I was 
thrilled, in early 2024, to encounter an African wildlife researcher, Craig Spencer, at a 
conference in Palm Desert, CA.  When he heard of our proposed use of LoRa for tortoise 
tracking he enthusiastically said that it would be perfect and that he had used it to track 
burrowing mammals called pangolins in South Africa. He, in turn, introduced us to Africa 
Wildlife Tracking (AWT), a company with extensive expertise in adapting LoRa to wildlife 
tracking. Our contact there told us that they had already done a tortoise tracking project using 
LoRa. To our delight they have the capacity to manufacture LoRa transmitters of the right size 
for tortoises that include a battery, a temperature sensor and light meter in a single package. The 
progress we made envisioning the system during the Edison International project prepared us 
when we encountered AWT. We have ordered the first set of transmitters from the company and 
anticipate beginning field testing in late November. 
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Figures. 

Figure 1 and 2. Diagram of tortoise scute sizes. These two sites, at the rear of shell and the right 
forequarter, respectively, are potential sites for transmitter placement on the shells of live 
tortoises. This was the first step in determining the possible locations for attaching LoRa 
transmitters on tortoises and was used in our work with engineers. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 3. 
Prospective 
locations and 
potential 
footprints of 
LoRa units on a 
tortoise shell.  
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Figure 3. Mock up of maximally sized potential 
LoRa elements on a large male tortoise carcass. 
The dimensions shown are in millimeters. This 
configuration has the transmitter (PCB) on one 
scute and the battery on another. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Figure 4. A disassembled 
commercially available LoRa 
tracking unit. The discussion with 
our engineers revolved around 
separating out the elements and 
repackaging them for attachment 
to a tortoise’ shell. The unit was 
used in initial range tests that 
showed promising results, with 
the signal received from over a 
mile away. Note the dimensions 
of the PCB 
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Figure 5. One of numerous 
diagrams envisioning the 
field deployment of LoRa 
equipment and the range of 
tests to determine its 
behavior as a tortoise 
tracking method. These 
diagrams were also used to 
give our engineers a sense 
of the scale and 
topography of the area 
where the LoRa system will 
be deployed. The use of a 
drone as a mobile gateway 
is under active 
consideration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 6. Map of possible LoRa gateway positions. We learned that having several gateways will 
improve the odds that any particular tortoise transmitter will be able to connect with a gateway. 
The map shows two main hotspots and the distances between possible gateway locations. 
Gateways 1 and 3 are atop hills while Gateway 2 would be mounted on a tall pole within the 
Terragen solar site. Terragen is a partner in tortoise conservation efforts. Gateway 2 is intended 
to ensure coverage of the high priority habitat area, a particularly valuable sub-section of the 
eastern hotspot. With such an array we might be able to track the movement of tortoises between 
the mapped hotspots. 
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
STATEMENT 3CA 199                  GROSS AMOUNT FROM SALE OF ASSETS

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

                                           DATE       DATE      METHOD
DESCRIPTION                              ACQUIRED     SOLD     ACQUIRED
}}}}}}}}}}}                              }}}}}}}}   }}}}}}}}   }}}}}}}}}

PURCHASED

                                   COST OR                EXPENSE     GROSS   
                                 OTHER BASIS   DEPREC.    OF SALE  SALES PRICE
                                 }}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}

350,279. 0. 0. 351,000.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
                                           DATE       DATE      METHOD
DESCRIPTION                              ACQUIRED     SOLD     ACQUIRED
}}}}}}}}}}}                              }}}}}}}}   }}}}}}}}   }}}}}}}}}

PURCHASED

                                   COST OR                EXPENSE     GROSS   
                                 OTHER BASIS   DEPREC.    OF SALE  SALES PRICE
                                 }}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}

107,295. 0. 0. 108,000.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
                                           DATE       DATE      METHOD
DESCRIPTION                              ACQUIRED     SOLD     ACQUIRED
}}}}}}}}}}}                              }}}}}}}}   }}}}}}}}   }}}}}}}}}

PURCHASED

                                   COST OR                EXPENSE     GROSS   
                                 OTHER BASIS   DEPREC.    OF SALE  SALES PRICE
                                 }}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}

29,430. 0. 0. 30,000.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PAGE 2, LN 6 487,004. 0. 0. 489,000.
                                 ~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~
  
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

STATEMENT 4CA 199                            OTHER INCOME
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
 
DESCRIPTION                                                         AMOUNT
}}}}}}}}}}}                                                     }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
MITIGATION CREDITS 437,700.
OTHER INCOME 3,136.
LAND MANAGEMENT 254,381.

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 7 695,217.
                                                                ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 

STATEMENT(S) 3, 45
 10530730 252035 3199                  2023.04010 TRANSITION HABITAT CONSER 3199___1                                                              
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
STATEMENT 5CA 199       COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

                                             TITLE AND               
NAME AND ADDRESS                       AVERAGE HRS WORKED/WK      COMPENSATION
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}                       }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}      }}}}}}}}}}}}
SAMUEL EASLY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 86,701.
PO BOX 721300 40.00
PINON HILLS, CA  92372

CAROL HILL DEPUTY DIRECTOR 71,235.
PO BOX 721300 30.00
PINON HILLS, CA  92372

JILL BAYS PRESIDENT 0.
PO BOX 721300 40.00
PINON HILLS, CA  92372

GINA CHARPENTIER TREASURER 0.
PO BOX 721300 15.00
PINON HILLS, CA  92372

STEVE OLNEY SECRETARY 0.
PO BOX 721300 15.00
PINON HILLS, CA  92372

BRENDAN HUGHES FORMER VICE PRESIDENT 0.
PO BOX 721300 2.00
PINON HILLS, CA  92372

GEARY HUND VICE PRESIDENT 0.
PO BOX 721300 8.00
PINON HILLS, CA  92372

BERTRAND BAYS DIRECTOR 0.
PO BOX 721300 20.00
PINON HILLS, CA  92372

KATHERINE ALLEN DIRECTOR 0.
PO BOX 721300 2.00
PINON HILLS, CA  92372

CHRISTIAN GOMEZ DIRECTOR 0.
PO BOX 721300 2.00
PINON HILLS, CA  92372

DAN POTTER DIRECTOR 0.
PO BOX 721300 20.00
PINON HILLS, CA  92372

STATEMENT(S) 56
 10530730 252035 3199                  2023.04010 TRANSITION HABITAT CONSER 3199___1                                                              
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                                                                  }}}}}}}}}}}}
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 11 157,936.
                                                                  ~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
STATEMENT 6CA 199                           OTHER EXPENSES

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
 
DESCRIPTION                                                         AMOUNT
}}}}}}}}}}}                                                     }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DEPRECIATION 11,619.
STEWARDSHIP AND ACQUISI 766,290.
TRAINING 2,374.
MISC 154.
DIRECT EXPENSES OF FUNDRAISING EVENTS 4,970.
ACCOUNTING FEES 23,005.
OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 3,500.
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION 3,474.
OFFICE EXPENSES 18,249.
TRAVEL 3,755.
INSURANCE 22,460.

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 17 859,850.
                                                                ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
STATEMENT 7CA 199                          OTHER INVESTMENTS

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
 
DESCRIPTION                                       BEG. OF YEAR    END OF YEAR
}}}}}}}}}}}                                      }}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
INVESTMENTS 4,601,380. 8,562,063.

}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 9 4,601,380. 8,562,063.
                                                 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
STATEMENT 8CA 199                            OTHER ASSETS

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
 
DESCRIPTION                                       BEG. OF YEAR    END OF YEAR
}}}}}}}}}}}                                      }}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
CONSERVATION EASEMENTS 1,757,948. 1,757,948.
CONSERVATION LAND 15,556,740. 21,578,499.

}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 12 17,314,688. 23,336,447.
                                                 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 

STATEMENT(S) 5, 6, 7, 87
 10530730 252035 3199                  2023.04010 TRANSITION HABITAT CONSER 3199___1                                                              
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
STATEMENT 9CA 199                       BONDS AND NOTES PAYABLE

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

DESCRIPTION                                       BEG. OF YEAR    END OF YEAR
}}}}}}}}}}}                                      }}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
ESCROW ACCOUNT LIABILITIES 5,000. 166,833.

}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 16 5,000. 166,833.
                                                 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
STATEMENT 10CA 199                          OTHER LIABILITIES

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
 
DESCRIPTION                                       BEG. OF YEAR    END OF YEAR
}}}}}}}}}}}                                      }}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DEFERRED REVENUE 76,604. 68,072.

}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 18 76,604. 68,072.
                                                 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
STATEMENT 11CA 199                            FUND BALANCES

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
 
DESCRIPTION                                       BEG. OF YEAR    END OF YEAR
}}}}}}}}}}}                                      }}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 1,365,928. 1,213,165.
NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 22,063,884. 31,907,813.

}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 21 23,429,812. 33,120,978.
                                                 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 

STATEMENT(S) 9, 10, 118
 10530730 252035 3199                  2023.04010 TRANSITION HABITAT CONSER 3199___1                                                              
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     Paul S. Messner, CPA  
     Cindra J. Hadley, CPA 
     James M. Quinn, CPA, CFE 
 

Certified Public Accountants  
 

Independent Auditors’ Report 
 
The Board of Directors 
Transition Habitat Conservancy 
Pinon Hills, California 
 
Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statement of , which comprise the statement of financial position 
as of December 31, 2023, and the related statement of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the 
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.  
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Transition Habitat Conservancy as of December 31, 2023, and the changes in its net assets and its 
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion  
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.  We are required to be independent of  and to 
meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our 
audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 
 
Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Transition Habitat Conservancy’s 
ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available 
to be issued. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not 
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance  with  generally  accepted  auditing  standards  will  always  
detect  a  material misstatement when it exists.  
 
 

19015 Town Center Drive, Suite 204  *  Apple Valley  *  California 92308 
(760) 241-6376  *  Fax (760) 241-2011 

messnerandhadley.com 
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The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually 
or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 
 

• Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit  
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of  
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Transition Habitat Conservancy’s internal  
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of  
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall  
presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the  
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Transition Habitat Conservancy’s ability to  
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 
 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 
 
 

 

Messner & Hadley, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 
 
Apple Valley, California 
May 30, 2024 
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 Transition Habitat Conservancy  
                                       Statement of Financial Position 

December 31, 2023 
 

 
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,432,749$     
Restricted cash 9,304             
Accounts receivable, net 48,960           
Restricted investments 8,562,062       
Property and equipment, net 281,145          
Conservation lands 21,578,499     
Conservation easements 1,757,948       

Total assets 33,670,667$    

Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenes 307,613$        
Taxes payable 7,170             
Funds held in escrow 166,833          
Deferred revenues 68,073           

Total liabilities 549,689          

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions

Undesignated 932,020          
Net property and equipment 281,145          

Total without donor restricttions 1,213,165       

With donor restrictions 31,907,813     

Total net assets 33,120,978     

Total liabilities and net assets 33,670,667$    
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 Transition Habitat Conservancy 

 Statement of Activities 
Year Ended December 31, 2023 

 
Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenue, Support, and Gains

Grants and contributions 359,468$      9,191,726$    9,551,194$    
Memberships 970             -                  970              
Fundraising income 10,646         -                  10,646          
Service fees -                 254,381        254,381        
Mitigation credits 437,700       437,700        
In-kind labor 281,610       -                  281,610        
Return on investments 695,101        695,101        
Other 3,137           -                  3,137            
Net assets released from restrictions 297,279       (297,279)       -                  

Total revenue, support, and gains 1,390,810     9,843,929      11,234,739    

Expenses
Program services expense

Land acquisition and conservation 1,396,757     -                  1,396,757      
Supporting services expense

Management and General 146,816       -                  146,816        

Total expenses 1,543,573     -                  1,543,573      

Change in Net Assets (152,763)      9,843,929      9,691,166      

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,365,928     22,063,884    23,429,812    

Net Assets, End of Year 1,213,165$   31,907,813$  33,120,978$  
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 Transition Habitat Conservancy 

 Statement of Functional Expenses 

 Year Ended December 31, 2023 
 
 

Management
Land  and

Conservation  General Total

Administrative 17,040$          10,966$          28,006$          
Payroll 642,900          28,898           671,798          
Professional Fees 3,500             23,005           26,505           
Insurance 16,970           5,490             22,460           
Occupany 4,202             12,693           16,895           
Depreciation 9,295             2,324             11,619           
Stewardship and acquisition 702,850          63,440           766,290          

Total expenses by function  $     1,396,757  $       146,816  $     1,543,573 

Program Services
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 Transition Habitat Conservancy 
 Statement of Cash Flows 
 Year Ended December 31, 2023 
 
Cash flows from Operating Activities

Change in net assets 9,691,166$     
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
from (used for) operating activities

Depreciation 11,619           
Realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments (695,101)        

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenes 301,054          
Funds held in escrow 161,833          
Deferred revenues (8,531)            
Taxes payable (744)              

Net Cash from (used for) Operating Activities 9,461,296$     

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of investments (3,539,668)      
Proceeds from sales of investments 274,087          
Purchases of property and equipment (1,288)            
Purchases of conservation lands and easements (6,021,759)      

Net Cash used for Investing Activities (9,288,628)      

Net Change in Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash 172,668          

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash, Beginning of Year 1,269,385

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash, End of Year 1,442,053$     

Supplemental Disclosure of cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the year for: 

Interest -$                  
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Transition Habitat Conservancy 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2023 
 
 

7 
 

Note 1 -  Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies 

Organization 
Transition Habitat Conservancy (the Organization) is a nonprofit corporation operating in San Bernardino, 
Kern and Los Angeles Counties, California.  The Organization’s mission is to manage and restore lands 
and to enforce any prohibitions of use.  
  
The Organization’s primary sources of revenue are government grants, contributions from the public, and 
fees from businesses requiring environmental mitigation services.  These resources are spent restoring and 
managing land and acquiring conservation land and easements. 
 
Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash 
We consider all cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three months or 
less, which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-term purposes, to be cash and cash 
equivalents. Cash and highly liquid financial instruments restricted for mitigation, acquisition of property,  
or other long-term purposes are excluded from this definition. 
 
The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash reported within 
the statement of financial position to the sum of the corresponding amounts within the statement of cash 
flows: 
Cash in checking 1,252,870$     
Cash in savings and money markets 188,948
Cash on hand 235               

1,442,053$     

Cash and equivalents 1,432,749$     
Restricted cash and equivalents 9,304            

1,442,053$     

 
Receivables and Deferred Revenue 
The Organization charges fees for mitigation and other land management services.  Generally, a retainer is 
received in advance of the performance of services, and charges are billed against the retainer.  From time 
to time, services are performed before a new retainer is received. When the charges for services exceed the 
retainer, the Organization reports a receivable.  When the balance of the retainer exceeds the charges for 
services, deferred revenue is reported.  The Organization does not believe any of the receivables at 
December 31, 2023 are uncollectible. 
 
Investments 
Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt 
securities are reported at their fair values in the statement of net assets. Unrealized gains and losses are 
included in the change in net assets.  Investment income and gains restricted by a donor are reported as 
increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met (either by passage of time or by use) in the 
reporting period in which the income and gains are recognized 
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Note 1 -     Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Property and Equipment 
We record property and equipment additions over $1,000 at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of 
donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the 
assets ranging from 3 to 30 years. When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related 
depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the statement of 
activities. Costs of maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the respective 
assets are expensed currently.  
 
We review the carrying values of property and equipment for impairment whenever events or circumstances 
indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows 
expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. When considered impaired, an impairment loss is 
recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. There were no indicators of asset 
impairment during the year ended December 31, 2023. 
 
Conservation Lands and Easements 
The Organization records land and land interests at cost if purchased or at fair value at the date of 
acquisition, if all or part of the land was received as a donation.  Fair value is generally determined by 
appraisal at the time of acquisition and is not subsequently adjusted.  Costs related to the acquisition of  
land and land interests, such as appraisals, surveys, and initial restoration, are included in the total cost of 
the land or land interest.   
 
Conservation land is real property with significant ecological value.  The Organization’s portfolio of 
conservation land includes land it intends to own and maintain in perpetuity and land it intends to transfer 
to other organizations who will manage the lands in a similar fashion. 
 
Conservation easements are comprised of listed rights and/or restrictions over the owned property that grant 
the Organization the right to protect and or mitigate the property. 
 
Acquisition Expenses  
Costs associated with unsuccessful attempts to acquire land or land interests are expensed as program 
expenses as soon as the Organization is notified that the acquisition will not be completed. 
 
Net Assets 
Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor- or grantor-
imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 
 
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions – Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject 
to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. 
 
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions – Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. Some 
donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or 
other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the 
donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity.   Donor-imposed restrictions are released when 
a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which 
the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.  
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Note 1 -     Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Revenue and Revenue Recognition 
Revenue and support are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions unless the use of the 
related assets is limited by donor-impose restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in net assets 
without donor restrictions. Investment income and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or 
decreases in net assets without donor restrictions unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation. 
 
When a donor’s restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in a manner specified by the donor or 
by the passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is reported in the financial statements by 
reclassifying the net assets from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions. 
 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in 
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net 
assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are 
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor 
restrictions depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor 
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities 
as net assets released from restrictions.   
 
Contract revenue is recognized when performance obligations are satisfied in an amount equal to the 
amount of transaction price allocated to that performance obligation. 
 
Contributions are recognized when cash, or other assets, and unconditional promise to give, or notification 
of beneficial interest is received. Contributions with donor-imposed stipulations are recorded as net assets 
with donor restrictions; otherwise, the contributions are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions. 
 
Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues in the period received and as assets, decreases 
of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits received. Conditional promises to give are 
recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met and the promises become 
unconditional. Beneficiary designation in a donor’s will is considered an intention to give and is not 
recognized until after the death of the donor and the probate court has declared the will valid and fair value 
of the estate has been determined. 
 
The Organization’s current grants are non-exchange transactions.  Certain grant revenue may be classified 
as with donor restrictions and subsequently released from restrictions upon attaining certain performance 
requirements and/or the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenditures. 
 
In-Kind Contributions 
Contributions of donated goods and services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require 
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be 
purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at their fair market value in the period received.  In-
kind contributions for the year ended December 31, 2023 was $281,610. 
 
Advertising Costs 
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred, and approximated $3,474 during the year ended December 31, 
2023. 
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Note 1 -     Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 
The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the 
statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses presents the natural classification detail of  
expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting  
services benefited. The expenses that are allocated include occupancy, depreciation, insurance and interest, 
which are allocated on a square footage basis, as well as salaries and wages, benefits, payroll taxes, which 
are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort.  
 
Income Taxes 
The Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under the provisions of Internal Revenue 
Code Section 50l(c)(3). Accordingly, no provision or liability for income taxes has been provided in the 
financial statements. 
 
Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at 
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, and those differences could be material. 
 
Financial Instruments and Credit Risk 
We manage deposit concentration risk by placing cash, money market accounts, and certificates of deposit 
with financial institutions believed by us to be creditworthy. At times, amounts on deposit may exceed 
insured limits or include uninsured investments in money market mutual funds. To date, we have not 
experienced losses in any of these accounts. Credit risk associated with accounts receivable and promises 
to give is considered to be limited due to high historical collection rates and because substantial portions of 
the outstanding amounts are due from Board members, governmental agencies, and foundations supportive 
of our mission. Investments are made by diversified investment managers whose performance is monitored 
by us and the investment committee of the Board of Directors. Although the fair values of investments are 
subject to fluctuation on a year-to-year basis, we and the investment committee believe that the investment 
policies and guidelines are prudent for the long-term welfare of the organizations. 
 
Leases 
The Organization determines if an arrangement is or contains a lease at inception. Leases are included in 
right-of-use (ROU) assets and lease liabilities in the statement of financial position. ROU assets and lease 
liabilities reflect the present value of the future minimum lease payments over the lease term, and ROU 
assets also include prepaid or accrued rent. Operating lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis 
over the lease term. The Organization does not report ROU assets and leases liabilities for its short-term 
leases (leases with a term of 12 months or less). Instead, the lease payments of those leases are reported as 
lease expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 
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Note 2 -  Liquidity and Availability 

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their 
use, within one year of the date of the statement of financial position, comprise the following: 
 
Financial assets at year end:

Cash and cash equivalents 1,442,053$     
Investments 8,562,062       

Total financial assets 10,004,115     

Less amounts not available to be used within one year:
Net assets with donor restrictions 8,571,366       

Financial assets available to meet general expenditures 
over the next twelve months 1,432,749$     

 
Note 3 -  Fair Value Measurements 

Unless otherwise indicated, the fair values of all reported assets and liabilities, which represent financial 
instruments, none of which are held for trading purposes approximate carrying values of such components. 
 
Note 4 -  Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31, 2023: 
Land and improvements 55,000$          
Buildings and improvements 222,136          
Vehicles 117,749          
Field equipment 16,915           
Software 16,869           
Furniture and equipment 14,653           

443,322          
Less accumulated depreciation (162,177)        

281,145$        

 
Depreciation expense totaled $11,619 for the year ended December 31, 2023. 

 
 
Note 5 -    Conservation Lands 

Conservation lands consisted of the following at December 31, 2023: 
 
Completed acquisitions 21,578,499$   
Acquisitions in progress -                   

21,578,499$   
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Note 6 -    Conservation Easements 

Conservation easements consisted of the following at December 31, 2023: 
 
Completed acquisitions 1,755,875$     
Acquisitions in progress 2,073            

1,757,948$     

 
Note 7 -    Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures 

We report certain assets at fair value in the financial statements. Fair value is the price that would be 
received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction in the principal, or most advantageous, market at the 
measurement date under current market conditions regardless of whether that price is directly observable 
or estimated using another valuation technique. Inputs used to determine fair value refer broadly to the 
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset, including assumptions about risk. 
Inputs may be observable or unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs that reflect the assumptions market 
participants would use in pricing the asset based on market data obtained from sources independent of the 
reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about 
the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset based on the best information available. 
A three-tier hierarchy categorizes the inputs as follows: 
 
Level 1 – Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets that we can access at the 
measurement date.  
 
Level 2 – Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset, either 
directly or indirectly. These include quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, quoted prices for 
identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable 
for the asset, and market-corroborated inputs. 
 
Level 3 – Unobservable inputs for the asset. In these situations, we develop inputs using the best information 
available in the circumstances. 
 
In some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset might be categorized within different 
levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those cases, the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in 
the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire 
measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to entire measurement requires judgment, 
taking into account factors specific to the asset. The categorization of an asset within the hierarchy is based  
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Note 7 -    Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (continued) 

upon the pricing transparency of the asset and does not necessarily correspond to our assessment of the 
quality, risk, or liquidity profile of the asset. 
 
The following table presents assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis, except those measured at 
cost per share as a practical expedient as identified in the following, at December 31, 2023:  

Quoted
Prices in Significant

Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Money market funds 381,253$      381,253$      -$                -$                
Certificates of deposit 1,259,852     1,259,852     -                  -                  

2,091,716     2,091,716     -                  -                  

1,915,906     1,915,906     -                  -                  

125,606        125,606        -                  -                  
Common stock -                  -                  -                  
Government obligations 1,312,638     -                  1,312,638     -                  
Corporate obligations -                  -                  -                  -                  
Variable annuities 1,475,091     -                  1,475,091     -                  

8,562,062$    5,774,333$    2,787,729$    -$                

Equity mutual funds and exchange-
traded funds
Bond mutual funds and exchange-
traded funds
Multi-strategy alternative mutual 
funds and exchange-traded funds

 
Note 8 -    Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods at December 31, 2023: 
 
Subject to expenditure for specified purpose:

Cash and equivalents 9,304$             
Restricted investments 2,207,830         
Endowment funds 6,354,232         
Conservation lands 23,336,447       

31,907,813$     
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Note 9 -    Endowment Funds 

The Organization’s permanently restricted endowments were established with contributions for the 
perpetual management of a conservation lands and easements.  As required by generally accepted 
accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the 
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. 
 
The Organization has interpreted the State Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (SPMIFA) as 
requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of donor-restricted  
endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary.  As a result of this interpretation, the 
Organization classifies as permanently restricted net assets (1) the original value of gifts donated to the 
permanent endowment, (2) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (3) 
accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor 
gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund.  The remaining portion of the donor-
restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as 
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization, 
in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by SPMIFA. In accordance with SPMIFA, 
the Organization considers the following factors in making the determination to appropriate or accumulate 
donor-restricted endowment funds:  (1) the duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes 
of the donor-restricted endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of 
inflation and deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) 
other resources of the Organization, and (7) the Organization’s investment policies. 
 
The Organization has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to 
subject the funds to low investment risk and provide the earnings needed for the established purposes.  
Endowment assets are invested in equities, exchange-traded and closed-end funds, mutual funds, and unit 
investment trusts.  
 
The endowments for the perpetual management of conservation land and easements were established by 
contributions subject to restrictions, so they are classified as permanently restricted.  A PECAR + Property 
Cost Analysis Report was developed to establish the expected per-acre cost of providing perpetual 
management of the conservation easements and the present value of the original endowments based on an 
expected 3.50% return per annum.   In keeping with donors’ intents, earnings from endowments will 
accumulate in the permanent fund for three years.  Subsequent earnings will be recorded as temporarily 
restricted net assets until they are appropriated for spending. 
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Note 9 -    Endowment Funds (continued) 

 
The composition of endowment net assets and the changes in endowment net assets are as follows: 

Without With

Donor Donor

Restriction Restriction Total

Endowment net assets,

    January 1, 2023 -$             4,073,160$      4,073,160$      

Contributions -              1,754,212        1,754,212        

Investment income, net of expenses -              318,834          318,834          

Net appreciation -              208,026          208,026          

Endowment net assets,

    December 31, 2023 -$             6,354,232$      6,354,232$      

 
Note 10-    Subsequent Events 

We have evaluated subsequent events through May 30, 2024, the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued.
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Abengoa Value

Endowment Account Year 12/31/2023: 812,525.76$                                      

New Amount of invested Earnings, Gains & Losses 2024: 67,912.71$                                        

Administration Expenses 2024: (4,879.88)$                                         

Endowment Payout 2024: (28,438.00)$                                       

Endowment Account 12/31/2024 847,127.45$                                      

Asset Allocation 12/31/2024

Percentage 

Cash: 4% 37,048.76$                                        

Equities: 28% 241,205.85$                                      

Fixed Income and Prefereds: 34% 288,016.19$                                      

Annuity Guaranteed Accumulated Value: Death Benefit=$283,429 33% 280,856.64$                                      

Alternatives: 0%

100% 847,127.44$                                      

*All information as of 12/31/2024 unless otherwise stated. 

*Annuities are held in account 197-xx622

The information and data contained in this report are from sources considered reliable, but their

accuracy and completeness is not guaranteed. This report has been prepared for illustrative purposes

only and is not intended to be used as a substitute for monthly transaction statements you receive

on a regular basis from Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC. Please compare the data on this

document carefully with your monthly statements to verify its accuracy. The Company strongly

encourages you to consult with your own accountants or other advisors with respect to any

tax questions.
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Appendix Q 

 

Worker Safety-6 

 

SBCFD Payments 
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Mojave Solar LLC 
42134 Harper Lake Road Phone:  760 308 0400 

Hinkley, California 92347 

 

Submitted Electronically 
 

Subject: 09-AFC-5C Condition Number:

 WORKER SAFETY-6 

Description: SBDFD Annual O&M Contribution Verification (2023-2024) 

Submittal Number: WKSF6-11-00 
 

November 4, 2023 

 

Ashley Gutierrez, CPM  

California Energy Commission  

1516 Ninth Street 

Sacramento, CA 95814  
Ashley.Gutierrez@energy.ca.gov 

   

Ms. Gutierrez, 

 
Attached, please find confirmation of the Mojave Solar Project's compliance with WORKER 

SAFETY-6, with respect to the annual O&M Contributions as required by Section 2(b) of the 

Agreement By and Among the San Bernardino County Fire Protection District and The 

County of San Bernardino and Mojave Solar LLC Related to Fire Protection and Emergency 

Medical Services Mitigation for the Mojave Solar Project (the "Fire Services Agreement"). 

The backup documentation provides support for (i) agreement by SB County Fire with the 

calculated payment amount and allowable tax offsets, (ii) confirmation of receipt of 

payment by SB County Fire, (iii) the calculation of the payment amount and allowable tax 

offsets with references to the applicable sections of the Fire Services Agreement; (iv) parcel 

maps and property tax statements, (v) the allocation of property tax payments to MSP for 

the applicable parcels, and (vii) the General Fund share allocation table. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me.  

Sincerely, 

Mahnaz Ghamati  

 

Quality, Environmental & Compliance Manager  
Mojave Solar LLC  

42134 Harper Lake Rd  

Hinkley, CA 92347 

Cell: (760) 498-0549 

mahnaz.ghamati@atlantica.com 

 

Attachments: Backup documentation. Payment receipt confirmation and calculation. 
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Mojave Solar Project 

O&M Contribution for the period 4/24/23-4/23/24 

 

 

  

Calculation of O&M Contribution Comments

Prior Year O&M Contribution Annual Value 411,000.00$      Initial Year

ECI for December 2022 4.50% See Attachment 4

Total O&M Contribution Due for This Period 429,495.00$      See Section 2(a) Below

Property Tax Offset

    MSP Property Taxes Paid APN 0490-121-49 (TRA 56103) 923,811.76$      See Attachment 1

    MSP Property Taxes Paid APN 0490-121-49 (TRA 56103) 368,521.14$      See Attachment 1

    SB County General Fund Share for TRA 56103 17.3568% See Attachment 3

    Property Taxes to SB General Fund 224,307.53$      Taxes x TRA GF Share %

    Sales Taxes Paid to SB General Fund 47,341.51$        Sales Taxed Paid (*)

    Calculated Offset (max 60% of $429,495.00) (257,697.00)$     See Section 3(b) Below

Net O&M Contribution Due 171,798.00$      

(*) See calculations on separate attached  PDF. 

Section 3(b):

Section 2(a):
2.  Contributions to Mitigate Fire and Emergency Response.  

(a)   Annual Operations and Maintenance Costs.  Beginning on the April 24, 2012, being the date the project commences construction 
of above-ground structures, (such date the “Commencement Date”), MS shall owe its contribution (subject to partial year proration 
and the offsets described in Section 3) per annum to SBCFPD to fully mitigate any and all operations and maintenance costs in 

connection with any need to provide fire protection and emergency response services to the Project (“O&M Contribution”), payable 
annually, in arrears.  The amount of the O&M Contribution from the Commencement Date through the day before the date on which 

the project commences commercial operation, as such term is defined in California Energy Commission Decision CEC-800-2010-008 
– CMF, (“Operations Date”) shall be $318,000 per annum.  The O&M Contribution shall be adjusted annually for each fiscal year 

(April 24 to April 23) in accordance with the United States Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics Employment Cost Index= 
for Total Compensation (Not Seasonally Adjusted) for Private Industry Workers for the Los Angeles-Long Beach-Riverside, California 
Census Region and Metropolitan Area (“ECI”), or a comparable index agreed to by the Parties if such index is no longer available. 

The adjustment shall be based on the most recent 12-month ECI percentage change published prior to April 24 of each year.

The amount of the O&M Contribution from the Operations Date through the Termination Date (“Operations Period”) shall be $411,000 
per annum.  The O&M Contribution payment shall be due on April 23 of each year following the Commencement Date through the 
Termination Date (as defined below) and prorated for partial years.

(b)       Credit for Certain Property Tax Payments  

In addition to any refunds or offsets determined under subsection 3(a) or 3(c), up to sixty percent (60%) of the O&M Contribution 
shall be offset, on a dollar for dollar basis, by any property and/or possessory interest tax revenue from the Project.  Tax revenue 
shall be calculated as an appropriate percentage of property and/or possessory tax payments made on Assessor Parcel Numbers 

(“APNs”) for the Project (a current list of APNs attached hereto as Exhibit “D”).  Tax payments shall be evidenced by payment 
amounts for such APNs as set forth on the County Tax Collector’s website (http://www.mytaxcollector.com/trSearch.aspx, as it may 

be amended).  Tax payments shall not include any amounts paid for penalties or interest.  In the event any property tax refunds are 
issued for such APNs, the amount of property tax payments used to calculate tax revenue shall be reduced by the amount of the 
refund(s). 

Amounts offset pursuant to this Section 3(b) shall be applied to the O&M Contribution due and payable for the tax year in which the 

applicable property and/or possessory interest tax revenue from the Project was accrued, prorated for partial years.   By way of 
illustration, if an O&M Contribution was due on April 23, 2015, tax revenue from the tax year from April 24, 2014 through April 23, 

2015 would be applied to offset the O&M Contribution due on April 23, 2015.  Such offsets amount shall be calculated by MS and 
submitted to SBCFPD for review and approval prior to offsetting the O&M Contribution.
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Mojave Solar Project Property Tax Allocations

APN Descriptions  - See Attachment 2 Total Bill MSP Share ASI Share MSP Allocation

    MSP Property Taxes Paid APN 0490-121-49 (TRA 56103) 923,811.76$     100.00% 0.00% 923,811.76$         

    MSP Property Taxes Paid APN 0490-121-49 (TRA 56103) -$                  100.00% 0.00% -$                      

    MSP Property Taxes Paid APN 0490-121-49 (TRA 56103) 368,521.14$     100.00% 0.00% 368,521.14$         

    MSP Property Taxes Paid APN 0490-171-09 (TRA 56103) -$                  0.00% 100.00% -$                      

    MSP Property Taxes Paid APN 0490-131-17 (TRA 56053) -$                  0.00% 100.00% -$                      

    MSP Property Taxes Paid APN 0490-121-47 (TRA 56103) -$                  0.00% 100.00% -$                      

    MSP Property Taxes Paid APN 0490-121-46 (TRA 56103) -$                  0.00% 100.00% -$                      

    MSP Property Taxes Paid APN 0490-223-34 (TRA 56053) -$                  0.00% 100.00% -$                      

    MSP Property Taxes Paid APN 0490-223-36 (TRA 56053) -$                  0.00% 100.00% -$                      

Total 1,292,332.90$  100.00% 0.00% 1,292,332.90$      

APN 0490-121-49-0-000  (Mojave Solar Project Site)

APN 0490-121-49-P-000  (Mojave Solar Project Site)

Exhibit D

Assessor’s Parcel Numbers
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Joint Training with the SBCFD 
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SOIL&WATER-1 

 

Drainage, Erosion, and Sedimentation 

Control Plan (DESCP) 
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Operation Water Use 

 

 

 

 

Gallon Acre foot Gallon Acre foot Gallon Acre foot Gallon Acre foot

Jan 3,730,722 11.45 4,922,861 15.11 2,978,450 9.14 3,882,406 11.91

Feb 11,904,741 36.53 9,369,807 28.75 7,949,292 24.40 8,448,806 25.93

Mar 14,276,476 43.81 15,018,203 46.09 12,528,699 38.45 14,088,339 43.24

Apr 23,264,119 71.39 23,009,364 70.61 20,983,719 64.40 21,864,525 67.10

May 31,768,864 97.50 30,078,988 92.31 29,240,647 89.74 28,708,938 88.10

Jun 35,626,638 109.33 35,997,294 110.47 33,419,601 102.56 34,260,806 105.14

Jul 36,383,644 111.66 37,405,000 114.79 33,531,276 102.90 34,277,264 105.19

Aug 34,157,498 104.83 35,390,486 108.61 31,338,302 96.17 32,613,398 100.09

Sep 27,855,890 85.49 27,999,813 85.93 25,719,229 78.93 26,260,737 80.59

Oct 21,627,846 66.37 21,717,360 66.65 20,024,653 61.45 20,641,001 63.34

Nov 10,193,159 31.28 10,339,090 31.73 9,006,793 27.64 9,123,859 28.00

Dec 7,383,584 22.66 7,263,555 22.29 6,356,175 19.51 6,583,965 20.21

Totals 258,173,183 792.30 258,511,822 793.34 233,076,834 715.29 240,754,046 738.85

Alpha Beta

Well Water Production

Monthly Operation Water Usage

Alpha

Process Water Production

Beta

Gallon Acre foot Gallon Acre foot Gallon Acre foot Gallon Acre foot

Jan 452,646 1.39 463,803 1.42 495,111 1.52 473,634 1.45

Feb 1,061,639 3.26 892,927 2.74 599,256 1.84 686,429 2.11

Mar 807,596 2.48 1,243,152 3.82 817,205 2.51 916,375 2.81

Apr 1,233,195 3.78 1,245,572 3.82 1,068,502 3.28 1,078,306 3.31

May 1,606,150 4.93 1,606,499 4.93 1,161,719 3.57 1,129,712 3.47

Jun 1,450,073 4.45 2,001,885 6.14 1,324,916 4.07 1,296,966 3.98

Jul 1,472,127 4.52 1,569,660 4.82 1,301,442 3.99 1,346,566 4.13

Aug 1,476,003 4.53 1,608,558 4.94 1,166,971 3.58 1,279,268 3.93

Sep 1,413,023 4.34 1,403,369 4.31 1,049,660 3.22 1,104,144 3.39

Oct 1,344,571 4.13 1,227,977 3.77 895,178 2.75 983,729 3.02

Nov 759,301 2.33 798,067 2.45 534,982 1.64 613,371 1.88

Dec 569,088 1.75 1,810,471 5.56 418,547 1.28 490,196 1.50

Alpha Beta

Well Water Production Process Water Production

Alpha Beta

Maximum Daily Operation Water Usage
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Consumer Confidence Report Page 1 of 10

SWS CCR Revised January 2023 

2023 Consumer Confidence Report 

Water System Information 

Water System Name: Mojave Solar Project Beta Power Plant  

Report Date: June 30, 2024 

Type of Water Source(s) in Use: Groundwater 

Name and General Location of Source(s): Beta 3, Beta 4, located at Beta Plant  

Drinking Water Source Assessment Information: N/A 

Time and Place of Regularly Scheduled Board Meetings for Public Participation: N/A 

For More Information, Contact: Ali Assadi at 408-599-4946 

About This Report 

We test the drinking water quality for many constituents as required by state and federal regulations.  
This report shows the results of our monitoring for the period of January 1 to December 31, 2022 and 
may include earlier monitoring data. 

Importance of This Report Statement in Five Non-English Languages (Spanish, 
Mandarin, Tagalog, Vietnamese, and Hmong) 

Language in Spanish:  Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su agua para beber.  
Favor de comunicarse Mojave Solar Project Beta Power Plant a 760-308-0400 para asistirlo en 
español. 

Language in Mandarin:  这份报告含有关于您的饮用水的重要讯息。请用以下地址和电话联系 Mojave 

Solar Project Beta Power Plant以获得中文的帮助:760-308-0400. 

Language in Tagalog: Ang pag-uulat na ito ay naglalaman ng mahalagang impormasyon tungkol sa 
inyong inuming tubig.  Mangyaring makipag-ugnayan sa Mojave Solar Project Beta Power Plant o 
tumawag sa 760-308-0400 para matulungan sa wikang Tagalog. 

Language in Vietnamese:  Báo cáo này chứa thông tin quan trọng về nước uống của bạn.  Xin vui 
lòng liên hệ Mojave Solar Project Beta Power Plant tại 760-308-0400 để được hỗ trợ giúp bằng tiếng 
Việt. 

Language in Hmong:  Tsab ntawv no muaj cov ntsiab lus tseem ceeb txog koj cov dej haus.  Thov hu 
rau Mojave Solar Project Beta Power Plant ntawm 760-308-0400 rau kev pab hauv lus Askiv. 
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Terms Used in This Report 

Term Definition

Level 1 Assessment A Level 1 assessment is a study of the water system to identify potential 
problems and determine (if possible) why total coliform bacteria have 
been found in our water system.

Level 2 Assessment A Level 2 assessment is a very detailed study of the water system to 
identify potential problems and determine (if possible) why an E. coli MCL 
violation has occurred and/or why total coliform bacteria have been found 
in our water system on multiple occasions.

Maximum Contaminant 
Level (MCL)

The highest level of a contaminant that is allowed in drinking water.  
Primary MCLs are set as close to the PHGs (or MCLGs) as is 
economically and technologically feasible.  Secondary MCLs are set to 
protect the odor, taste, and appearance of drinking water.

Maximum Contaminant 
Level Goal (MCLG)

The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no 
known or expected risk to health.  MCLGs are set by the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA).

Maximum Residual 
Disinfectant Level 
(MRDL)

The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water.  There is 
convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control 
of microbial contaminants.

Maximum Residual 
Disinfectant Level Goal 
(MRDLG)

The level of a drinking water disinfectant below which there is no known 
or expected risk to health.  MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the use 
of disinfectants to control microbial contaminants.

Primary Drinking Water 
Standards (PDWS)

MCLs and MRDLs for contaminants that affect health along with their 
monitoring and reporting requirements, and water treatment requirements.

Public Health Goal 
(PHG) 

The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no 
known or expected risk to health.  PHGs are set by the California 
Environmental Protection Agency.

Regulatory Action Level
(AL)

The concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment 
or other requirements that a water system must follow.

Secondary Drinking 
Water Standards 
(SDWS)

MCLs for contaminants that affect taste, odor, or appearance of the 
drinking water.  Contaminants with SDWSs do not affect the health at the 
MCL levels.

Treatment Technique 
(TT)

A required process intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in 
drinking water.

Variances and 
Exemptions 

Permissions from the State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) 
to exceed an MCL or not comply with a treatment technique under certain 
conditions.

ND Not detectable at testing limit.

ppm parts per million or milligrams per liter (mg/L)

ppb parts per billion or micrograms per liter (µg/L)

ppt parts per trillion or nanograms per liter (ng/L)

ppq parts per quadrillion or picogram per liter (pg/L)

pCi/L picocuries per liter (a measure of radiation)
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Sources of Drinking Water and Contaminants that May Be Present in Source 
Water 

The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, 
ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells.  As water travels over the surface of the land or through the 
ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can 
pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity. 

Contaminants that may be present in source water include: 

 Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, that may come from sewage treatment 
plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife. 

 Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, that can be naturally-occurring or result 
from urban stormwater runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas 
production, mining, or farming. 

 Pesticides and herbicides, that may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban 
stormwater runoff, and residential uses. 

 Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, that are 
byproducts of industrial processes and petroleum production, and can also come from gas 
stations, urban stormwater runoff, agricultural application, and septic systems. 

 Radioactive contaminants, that can be naturally-occurring or be the result of oil and gas 
production and mining activities. 

Regulation of Drinking Water and Bottled Water Quality 

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the U.S. EPA and the State Board prescribe 
regulations that limit the amount of certain contaminants in water provided by public water systems.  
The U.S. Food and Drug Administration regulations and California law also establish limits for 
contaminants in bottled water that provide the same protection for public health. 

About Your Drinking Water Quality 

Drinking Water Contaminants Detected 

Tables 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 8 list all of the drinking water contaminants that were detected during the 
most recent sampling for the constituent.  The presence of these contaminants in the water does not 
necessarily indicate that the water poses a health risk.  The State Board allows us to monitor for 
certain contaminants less than once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants do 
not change frequently.  Some of the data, though representative of the water quality, are more than 
one year old.  Any violation of an AL, MCL, MRDL, or TT is asterisked.  Additional information 
regarding the violation is provided later in this report. 
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Table 1.  Sampling Results Showing the Detection of Coliform Bacteria 

Complete if bacteria are detected. 

Microbiological 
Contaminants  

Highest No. 
of 

Detections 

No. of 
Months in 
Violation 

MCL MCLG 
Typical Source 

of Bacteria 

E. coli 0 N/A (a) 0 
Human and 
animal fecal 
waste 

(a) Routine and repeat samples are total coliform-positive and either is E. coli-positive or system fails 
to take repeat samples following E. coli-positive routine sample or system fails to analyze total 
coliform-positive repeat sample for E. coli. 

Table 2.  Sampling Results Showing the Detection of Lead and Copper 

Complete if lead or copper is detected in the last sample set. 
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Lead 
(ppb) 

6/5/23 

10/4/23 

5 

5 

ND 

ND 

0 

0 

15 0.2 Internal corrosion of household 
water plumbing systems; 
discharges from industrial 
manufacturers; erosion of 
natural deposits 

Copper 
(ppm) 

6/5/23 

10/4/23 

5 

5 

0.715 

0.940 

0 1.3 0.3 Internal corrosion of household 
plumbing systems; erosion of 
natural deposits; leaching from 
wood preservatives 

Table 3.  Sampling Results for Sodium and Hardness 

Chemical or 
Constituent (and 
reporting units) 

Sample 
Date 

Level 
Detected

Range of 
Detections

MCL 
PHG 

(MCLG)
Typical Source of 

Contaminant 

Sodium (ppm) 

Wells 

5/4/23 420 370-470 None None Salt present in the water and 
is generally naturally 
occurring 

Hardness (ppm) 

Wells 

5/4/23 270 230-310 None None Sum of polyvalent cations 
present in the water, 
generally magnesium and 
calcium, and are usually 
naturally occurring 
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Table 4.  Detection of Contaminants with a Primary Drinking Water Standard 

Chemical or 
Constituent 

(and 
reporting units) 

Sample 
Date 

Level 
Detected

Range of 
Detections 

MCL 
[MRDL] 

PHG 
(MCLG) 

[MRDLG]

Typical Source 
of 

Contaminant 

Arsenic (ppb)
(Wells) 

2/7/23 

5/4/23 

8/3/23 

11/1/23 

10.9 

12 

12.5 

14 

9.7-12 

10 - 14 

10 – 15 

14 

10 0 Erosion of 
natural 

deposits; 

Arsenic (ppb) 
(Potable) 

1/3/, 2/7/, 
3/6, 4/4, 
5/4/, 6/5, 
7/10, 8/3, 
9/6, 10/4, 

11/1, 
12/6/23 

ND ND 10 0 [Enter Source] 

Total Alpha Radium

Radium-226 (pCi/L)

2/7/23 

7/13/23 

0 

0 

0 – (-0.0608)

0 

3 0 Erosion of 
natural deposits

Table 5.  Detection of Contaminants with a Secondary Drinking Water Standard 

Chemical or 
Constituent (and 
reporting units) 

Sample 
Date 

Level 
Detected

Range of 
Detections 

SMCL
PHG 

(MCLG) 

Typical Source 
of 

Contaminant 

TDS (ppm) 

Wells 

2/7/23 

5/4/23 

8/3/24 

11/1/23 

1550 

1600 

1600 

1800 

1400 - 1700 

1600 - 1600 

1500 – 1700 

1800 

1000 N/A Runoff/leaching 
from natural 
deposits 

Iron (ppm) 

Wells 

5/4/23 0.042 ND - 0.042 0.3  N/A Leaching from 
natural deposits; 
industrial wastes 

Table 6.  Detection of Unregulated Contaminants 

Chemical or 
Constituent (and 
reporting units) 

Sample 
Date 

Level 
Detected 

Range of 
Detections 

Notification 
Level 

Health Effects  

Nitrate (ppm) 5/4/23 1.2 0.50 – 1.9 10 Nitrate levels above 
10 mg/L is a health 
risk for infants of less 
than six months of 
age and can 
interfere with the 
capacity of the 
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infant’s blood to 
carry oxygen, 
resulting in serious 
illness; symptoms 
include shortness of 
breath and blueness 
of the skin.  It may 
also affect the ability 
of the blood to carry 
oxygen in other 
individuals, such as 
pregnant women and 
those with specific 
enzyme deficiencies.

Additional General Information on Drinking Water 

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small 
amounts of some contaminants.  The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that the 
water poses a health risk.  More information about contaminants and potential health effects can be 
obtained by calling the U.S. EPA’s Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791). 

Additional Special Language for Nitrate, Arsenic, Lead, Radon, and Cryptosporidium: 

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the general population.  
Immuno-compromised persons such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who 
have undergone organ transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, some 
elderly, and infants can be particularly at risk from infections.  These people should seek advice about 
drinking water from their health care providers.  U.S. EPA/Centers for Disease Control (CDC) 
guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium and other 
microbial contaminants are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791). 

Lead-Specific Language:  If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems, 
especially for pregnant women and young children.  Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials 
and components associated with service lines and home plumbing.  [Enter Water System’s Name] is 
responsible for providing high quality drinking water but cannot control the variety of materials used in 
plumbing components.  When your water has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the 
potential for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for 
drinking or cooking.  [Optional: If you do so, you may wish to collect the flushed water and reuse it for 
another beneficial purpose, such as watering plants.]  If you are concerned about lead in your water, 
you may wish to have your water tested.  Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and 
steps you can take to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-
426-4791) or at http://www.epa.gov/lead. 

Nitrate in drinking water at levels above 10 mg/L is a health risk for infants of less than six months of 
age.  Such nitrate levels in drinking water can interfere with the capacity of the infant’s blood to carry 
oxygen, resulting in serious illness; symptoms include shortness of breath and blueness of the skin.  
Nitrate levels above 10 mg/L may also affect the ability of the blood to carry oxygen in other 
individuals, such as pregnant women and those with specific enzyme deficiencies.  If you are caring 
for an infant, or you are pregnant, you should ask advice from your health care provider. 
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Arsenic: While your drinking water meets the federal and state standard for arsenic, it does contain 
low levels of arsenic.  The arsenic standard balances the current understanding of arsenic’s possible 
health effects against the cost of removing arsenic from drinking water.  The U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency continues to research the health effects of low levels of arsenic, which is a mineral 
known to cause cancer in humans at high concentrations and is linked to other health effects such as 
skin damage and circulatory problems. 

Radon is a radioactive gas that you cannot see, taste, or smell.  It is found throughout the U.S.  
Radon can move up through the ground and into a home through cracks and holes in the foundation.  
Radon can build up to high levels in all types of homes.  Radon can also get into indoor air when 
released from tap water from showering, washing dishes, and other household activities.  Compared 
to radon entering the home through soil, radon entering the home through tap water will in most 
cases be a small source of radon in indoor air.  Radon is a known human carcinogen.  Breathing air 
containing radon can lead to lung cancer.  Drinking water containing radon may also cause increased 
risk of stomach cancer.  If you are concerned about radon in your home, test the air in your home.  
Testing is inexpensive and easy.  You should pursue radon removal for your home if the level of 
radon in your air is 4 picocuries per liter of air (pCi/L) or higher.  There are simple ways to fix a radon 
problem that are not too costly.  For additional information, call your State radon program (1-800-745-
7236, the U.S. EPA Safe Drinking Water Act Hotline (1 800-426-4791), or the National Safe Council 
Radon Hotline (1-800-767-7236). 

Cryptosporidium is a microbial pathogen found in surface water throughout the U.S.  Although 
filtration removes Cryptosporidium, the most commonly-used filtration methods cannot guarantee 100 
percent removal.  Our monitoring indicates the presence of these organisms in our source water 
and/or finished water.  Current test methods do not allow us to determine if the organisms are dead or 
if they are capable of causing disease.  Ingestion of Cryptosporidium may cause cryptosporidiosis, an 
abdominal infection.  Symptoms of infection include nausea, diarrhea, and abdominal cramps.  Most 
healthy individuals can overcome the disease within a few weeks.  However, immuno-compromised 
people, infants, small children, and the elderly are at greater risk of developing life-threatening illness.  
We encourage immuno-compromised individuals to consult their doctor regarding appropriate 
precautions to take to avoid infection.  Cryptosporidium must be ingested to cause disease, and it 
may be spread through means other than drinking water. 

State Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR):  

Beginning July 1, 2021, the California Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR) will become effective. The 
revisions include the new Coliform Treatment Technique requirement replacing the Total Coliform 
MCL, and a new E.coli MCL regulatory limit. The Revised Total Coliform Rule establishes a “find-and-
fix” approach for investigating and correcting causes of coliform problems within water distribution 
systems. 
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Summary Information for Violation of a MCL, MRDL, AL, TT, or Monitoring and Reporting 
Requirement 

Table 7. Violation of a MCL, MRDL, AL, TT or Monitoring Reporting Requirement 

Violation Explanation Duration 
Actions Taken to 
Correct Violation

Health Effects 
Language 

Arsenic The well water’s 
Arsenic level is 
naturally high 

12 months The well water is 
treated with RO 
membranes to 
remove the 
Arsenic. Potable 
RO effluent is 
being monitored 
for Arsenic and no 
violation is 
reported. 

Some people who 
drink water 
containing arsenic in 
excess of the MCL 
over many years 
may experience skin 
damage, circulatory 
system problems, 
and may have an 
increased risk of 
cancer. 

[Enter Violation 
Type] 

[Enter Violation 
Explanation] 

[Enter Duration] Enter Actions 
Taken] 

[Enter Language] 

For Water Systems Providing Groundwater as a Source of Drinking Water 

Table 8.  Sampling Results Showing Fecal Indicator-Positive Groundwater Source Samples 

Microbiological 
Contaminants 

(complete if fecal-
indicator detected) 

Total No. of 
Detections 

Sample 
Dates 

MCL 
[MRDL]

PHG 
(MCLG) 

[MRDLG] 

Typical Source of 
Contaminant 

E. coli 0 2023 0 (0) Human and animal fecal 
waste 

Enterococci 0 N/A TT N/A Human and animal fecal 
waste 

Coliphage 0 N/A TT N/A Human and animal fecal 
waste 

Summary Information for Fecal Indicator-Positive Groundwater Source Samples, Uncorrected 
Significant Deficiencies, or Violation of a Groundwater TT

Special Notice of Fecal Indicator-Positive Groundwater Source Sample: N/A 

Special Notice for Uncorrected Significant Deficiencies: N/A 
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Table 9. Violation of Groundwater TT 

Violation Explanation Duration 
Actions Taken to 
Correct Violation

Health Effects 
Language 

None N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Summary Information for Revised Total Coliform Rule Level 1 and Level 2 Assessment 
Requirements 

If a water system is required to comply with a Level 1 or Level 2 assessment requirement that is not 
due to an E. coli MCL violation, include the following information below [22 CCR section 64481(n)(1)]. 

Level 1 or Level 2 Assessment Requirement not Due to an E. coli MCL Violation 

Coliforms are bacteria that are naturally present in the environment and are used as an indicator that 
other, potentially harmful, waterborne pathogens may be present or that a potential pathway exists 
through which contamination may enter the drinking water distribution system.  We found coliforms 
indicating the need to look for potential problems in water treatment or distribution.  When this occurs, 
we are required to conduct assessment(s) to identify problems and to correct any problems that were 
found during these assessments. 

The water system shall include the following statements, as appropriate: 

During the past year we were required to conduct No  Level 1 assessment(s 

During the past year No Level 2 assessments were required to be completed for our water system.   

If the water system failed to complete all the required assessments or correct all identified sanitary 
defects, the water system is in violation of the treatment technique requirement and shall include the 
following statements, as appropriate: 

N/A 

If a water system is required to comply with a Level 2 assessment requirement that is due to an E. 
coli MCL violation, include the information below [22 CCR section 64481(n)(2)].
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Level 2 Assessment Requirement Due to an E. coli MCL Violation 

E. coli are bacteria whose presence indicates that the water may be contaminated with human or 
animal wastes.  Human pathogens in these wastes can cause short-term effects, such as diarrhea, 
cramps, nausea, headaches, or other symptoms.  They may pose a greater health risk for infants, 
young children, the elderly, and people with severely compromised immune systems.  We found E. 
coli bacteria, indicating the need to look for potential problems in water treatment or distribution.  
When this occurs, we are required to conduct assessment(s) identify problems and to correct any 
problems that were found during these assessments. 

We were required to complete a Level 2 assessment because we found E. coli in our water system.  
In addition, we were required to take [Insert Number of Corrective Actions] corrective actions and we 
completed [Insert Number of Corrective Actions] of these actions. 

If a water system failed to complete the required assessment or correct all identified sanitary defects, 
the water system is in violation of the treatment technique requirement and shall include the following 
statements, as appropriate: 

N/A 

If a water system detects E. coli and has violated the E. coli MCL, include one or more the following 
statements to describe any noncompliance, as applicable:

We had No E. coli-positive repeat sample following a total coliform positive routine sample. 

[If a water system detects E. coli and has not violated the E. coli MCL, the water system may include 
a statement that explains that although they have detected E. coli, they are not in violation of the E. 
coli MCL.] 
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APPENDIX B:  eCCR Certification Form (Suggested Format) 
 

Consumer Confidence Report Certification Form 
(To be submitted with a copy of the CCR) 

Water System Name: Mojave Solar LLC, Alpha Power Plant Potable Treatment 
Facility 

Water System Number: Mojave Solar Plant Alpha (3601184) 

The water system named above hereby certifies that its Consumer Confidence Report 
was distributed on    07/01/2024    to customers (and appropriate notices of availability 
have been given).  Further, the system certifies that the information contained in the report 
is correct and consistent with the compliance monitoring data previously submitted to the 
State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water (DDW). 

Certified by:  

Name: Mahnaz Ghamati 
Title: Quality, Environmental and 
Compliance Manager 

Signature: Ghamati Date: 07/11/2024 

Phone number:   760-498-0549 blank 

 

To summarize report delivery used and good-faith efforts taken, please complete this 

page by checking all items that apply and fill-in where appropriate: 

 

 CCR was distributed by mail or other direct delivery methods (attach description of 

other direct delivery methods used). 

 CCR was distributed using electronic delivery methods described in the Guidance 

for Electronic Delivery of the Consumer Confidence Report (water systems utilizing 

electronic delivery methods must complete the second page). 

 “Good faith” efforts were used to reach non-bill paying consumers.  Those efforts 

included the following methods: 

 Posting the CCR at the following URL: www. 

  https://mydigitaldesk.sharepoint.com/:f:/r/sites/Mojave-DataRoom-

Dossier/Documentos%20compartidos/Data%20Room-

Dossier/Procedures/Drinking%20Water%20Consumer%20Reports/2023?csf

=1&web=1&e=VXnGZ5   

 Mailing the CCR to postal patrons within the service area (attach zip codes 

used) 

 Advertising the availability of the CCR in news media (attach copy of press 

release) 
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 B-2 

 Publication of the CCR in a local newspaper of general circulation (attach a 

copy of the published notice, including name of newspaper and date 

published) 

 Posted the CCR in public places (Alpha and Beta lunchroom boards) 

 Delivery of multiple copies of CCR to single-billed addresses serving several 

persons, such as apartments, businesses, and schools 

 Delivery to community organizations (attach a list of organizations) 

 Publication of the CCR in the electronic city newsletter or electronic community 

newsletter or listserv (attach a copy of the article or notice) 

 Electronic announcement of CCR availability via social media outlets (attach 

list of social media outlets utilized) 

 Other (Water system emailed the CCR as an electronic file email attachment) 

 For systems serving at least 100,000 persons:  Posted CCR on a publicly-accessible 

internet site at the following URL:  www.  

 For privately-owned utilities:  Delivered the CCR to the California Public Utilities 

Commission 

 

 

Consumer Confidence Report Electronic Delivery Certification 
 

Water systems utilizing electronic distribution methods for CCR delivery must complete 

this page by checking all items that apply and fill-in where appropriate.  

 

 Water system mailed a notification that the CCR is available and provides a direct 

URL to the CCR on a publicly available website where it can be viewed (attach a 

copy of the mailed CCR notification). URL: 

www.___________________________________________________________ 

 Water system emailed a notification that the CCR is available and provides a direct 

URL to the CCR on a publicly available site on the Internet where it can be viewed 

(attach a copy of the emailed CCR notification). URL: 

www.________________________________________________ 

 Water system emailed the CCR as an electronic file email attachment. 

 Water system emailed the CCR text and tables inserted or embedded into the body 

of an email, not as an attachment (attach a copy of the emailed CCR). 

 Requires prior DDW review and approval. Water system utilized other electronic 

delivery method that meets the direct delivery requirement. 

 

Provide a brief description of the water system’s electronic delivery procedures and 

include how the water system ensures delivery to customers unable to receive electronic 

delivery.  
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This form is provided as a convenience and may be used to meet the certification 

requirement of 

section 64483(c) of the California Code of Regulations. 
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APPENDIX B:  eCCR Certification Form (Suggested Format) 
 

Consumer Confidence Report Certification Form 
(To be submitted with a copy of the CCR) 

Water System Name: Mojave Solar LLC, Beta Power Plant Potable Treatment 
Facility 

Water System Number: Mojave Solar Plant Beta (3601185) 

The water system named above hereby certifies that its Consumer Confidence Report 
was distributed on    07/01/2024    to customers (and appropriate notices of availability 
have been given).  Further, the system certifies that the information contained in the report 
is correct and consistent with the compliance monitoring data previously submitted to the 
State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water (DDW). 

Certified by:  

Name: Mahnaz Ghamati 
Title: Quality, Environmental and 
Compliance Manager 

Signature: Ghamati Date: 07/11/2024 

Phone number:   760-498-0549 blank 

 

To summarize report delivery used and good-faith efforts taken, please complete this 

page by checking all items that apply and fill-in where appropriate: 

 

 CCR was distributed by mail or other direct delivery methods (attach description of 

other direct delivery methods used). 

 CCR was distributed using electronic delivery methods described in the Guidance 

for Electronic Delivery of the Consumer Confidence Report (water systems utilizing 

electronic delivery methods must complete the second page). 

 “Good faith” efforts were used to reach non-bill paying consumers.  Those efforts 

included the following methods: 

 Posting the CCR at the following URL: www. 

  https://mydigitaldesk.sharepoint.com/:f:/r/sites/Mojave-DataRoom-

Dossier/Documentos%20compartidos/Data%20Room-

Dossier/Procedures/Drinking%20Water%20Consumer%20Reports/2023?csf

=1&web=1&e=VXnGZ5   

 Mailing the CCR to postal patrons within the service area (attach zip codes 

used) 

 Advertising the availability of the CCR in news media (attach copy of press 

release) 
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 Publication of the CCR in a local newspaper of general circulation (attach a 

copy of the published notice, including name of newspaper and date 

published) 

 Posted the CCR in public places (Alpha and Beta lunchroom boards) 

 Delivery of multiple copies of CCR to single-billed addresses serving several 

persons, such as apartments, businesses, and schools 

 Delivery to community organizations (attach a list of organizations) 

 Publication of the CCR in the electronic city newsletter or electronic community 

newsletter or listserv (attach a copy of the article or notice) 

 Electronic announcement of CCR availability via social media outlets (attach 

list of social media outlets utilized) 

 Other (Water system emailed the CCR as an electronic file email attachment) 

 For systems serving at least 100,000 persons:  Posted CCR on a publicly-accessible 

internet site at the following URL:  www.  

 For privately-owned utilities:  Delivered the CCR to the California Public Utilities 

Commission 

 

 

Consumer Confidence Report Electronic Delivery Certification 
 

Water systems utilizing electronic distribution methods for CCR delivery must complete 

this page by checking all items that apply and fill-in where appropriate.  

 

 Water system mailed a notification that the CCR is available and provides a direct 

URL to the CCR on a publicly available website where it can be viewed (attach a 

copy of the mailed CCR notification). URL: 

www.___________________________________________________________ 

 Water system emailed a notification that the CCR is available and provides a direct 

URL to the CCR on a publicly available site on the Internet where it can be viewed 

(attach a copy of the emailed CCR notification). URL: 

www.________________________________________________ 

 Water system emailed the CCR as an electronic file email attachment. 

 Water system emailed the CCR text and tables inserted or embedded into the body 

of an email, not as an attachment (attach a copy of the emailed CCR). 

 Requires prior DDW review and approval. Water system utilized other electronic 

delivery method that meets the direct delivery requirement. 

 

Provide a brief description of the water system’s electronic delivery procedures and 

include how the water system ensures delivery to customers unable to receive electronic 

delivery.  
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This form is provided as a convenience and may be used to meet the certification 

requirement of 

section 64483(c) of the California Code of Regulations. 
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Mojave Solar LLC 
42134 Harper Lake Road             Phone:  760 308 0400 

Hinkley, California 92347 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix W 

 

SOIL&WATER-11,12 

 

Free Production Allowance Sequestration 

Water Conservation Program Donation 
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Water Year
Annual Groundwater 

Used (acre-feet) 

Annual FPA 

Sequestered (acre-

feet) 

Carry Over Right 

available (acre-feet)

2014-2015 1,389 771

2015-2016 1,656 504

2016-2017 1,506 654

2017-2018 1,632 528

2018-2019 1,306 854

2019-2020 1,531 629

2020-2021 1,604 556 3,668

2021-2022 1,652 508 3,046

2022-2023 1,512 648 3,144

2023-2024 1,602 558 2,882

Note: Per Mojave Watermaster Annual Water Production verification (attached), MSP 

has 2,882 acre-feet of carryover right available for the 2023-2024. MSP has not received 

any request for donation from any agencies for this reporting period.

Water Sequestration Calculation

Annual Production rights total (AF/y)

Max annual volume (AF)
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Mojave Solar LLC  Rev. 04

Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A1)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A2)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. A1 A2

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Oct-23 8,687 6,281 68,217 243 32,866 35,593 648,985 58,314 499,903 30,624,000 19,000 649,640 0 649,640

2-Oct-23 9,546 6,898 42,730 0 31,690 11,040 783,550 69,376 732,634 31,212,000 19,000 784,625 0 784,625

3-Oct-23 8,558 6,209 42,209 0 38,556 3,653 560,368 62,879 672,849 32,002,000 19,000 561,410 0 561,410

4-Oct-23 7,981 5,790 0 41,196 42,291 0 613,644 28,790 685,671 32,562,000 19,000 681,545 0 681,545

5-Oct-23 8,464 6,087 56,585 0 36,495 20,090 976,740 37,108 717,552 33,631,000 19,000 976,979 0 976,979

6-Oct-23 9,529 6,852 1 69,141 39,558 29,584 886,941 31,731 622,009 34,102,000 19,000 887,289 0 887,289

7-Oct-23 8,513 6,183 58,384 3,306 52,165 9,525 881,450 39,738 797,137 35,056,000 19,000 882,076 0 882,076

8-Oct-23 9,183 6,612 1 69,757 61,720 8,037 807,602 30,436 702,445 35,908,000 19,000 808,187 0 808,187

9-Oct-23 6,476 4,669 35,064 3,496 31,843 6,717 593,298 23,455 551,345 37,650,000 19,000 593,884 0 593,884

10-Oct-23 8,450 6,087 0 61,450 50,851 10,599 776,660 35,892 700,918 37,494,000 19,000 777,286 0 777,286

11-Oct-23 4,600 3,307 27,262 1 26,804 0 351,366 10,317 334,307 37,729,000 19,000 352,119 0 352,119

12-Oct-23 8,115 5,826 25,560 29,779 49,485 5,855 543,915 24,664 497,581 38,344,000 19,000 544,667 0 544,667

13-Oct-23 6,645 4,769 10,628 21,693 29,233 3,088 471,793 23,276 424,645 38,901,000 19,000 472,585 0 472,585

14-Oct-23 7,558 5,434 49,794 0 42,458 7,337 641,552 36,238 574,720 39,569,000 19,000 642,052 0 642,052

15-Oct-23 8,763 6,313 1 41,377 36,601 4,776 682,289 31,716 612,821 40,269,000 19,000 682,891 0 682,891

16-Oct-23 9,720 7,017 66,538 0 37,013 29,525 838,834 37,476 735,705 40,969,000 19,000 839,492 0 839,492

17-Oct-23 7,868 5,771 1 46,761 40,345 6,417 658,382 27,212 599,119 41,674,000 19,000 658,960 0 658,960

18-Oct-23 7,707 5,557 47,616 1 43,916 3,701 625,493 37,443 654,342 42,300,000 19,000 626,063 0 626,063

19-Oct-23 8,245 5,930 54,185 0 46,275 7,910 638,536 28,743 645,998 43,389,000 19,000 645,802 0 645,802

20-Oct-23 10,332 7,425 51,419 0 48,830 2,589 541,960 39,602 400,399 44,703,000 19,000 542,544 0 542,544

21-Oct-23 7,458 5,388 57,636 0 47,418 10,218 1,037,859 39,349 620,109 44,878,000 19,000 1,038,454 0 1,038,454

22-Oct-23 5,223 4,194 10,789 52,545 45,721 17,613 338,363 53,951 504,201 45,201,000 19,000 339,479 0 339,479

23-Oct-23 9,050 6,523 5,901 34,673 35,248 5,327 661,272 40,181 376,172 45,795,000 19,000 662,528 0 662,528

24-Oct-23 6,904 4,981 37,433 0 33,603 3,830 638,357 20,784 584,416 46,287,000 19,000 639,218 0 639,218

25-Oct-23 7,201 5,188 0 33,500 29,219 4,282 398,923 30,908 98,159 46,655,000 19,000 399,692 0 399,692

26-Oct-23 6,521 4,709 0 27,435 27,602 0 609,021 25,623 498,110 47,325,000 19,000 609,634 0 609,634

27-Oct-23 5,620 4,040 0 30,533 27,131 3,402 466,003 17,324 426,320 48,071,000 19,000 466,848 0 466,848

28-Oct-23 8,791 6,326 37,463 5,343 30,712 12,094 702,448 28,941 605,683 48,790,000 19,000 703,083 0 703,083

29-Oct-23 5,635 4,062 0 40,487 35,656 4,832 481,074 23,820 441,398 49,280,000 19,000 481,806 0 481,806

30-Oct-23 5,736 4,139 0 37,160 32,158 5,001 525,656 20,242 452,404 49,816,000 19,000 526,393 0 526,393

31-Oct-23 4,971 3,594 16,223 13,107 26,172 3,158 337,906 34,602 350,383 50,160,000 19,000 338,869 0 338,869

238,048 172,160 801,641 662,984 1,189,635 275,792 19,720,238 1,050,133 17,119,457 19,536,000 0 19,816,100 0 19,816,100TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date
Mirror 

Washing GPD

GPD from both 

Wells
Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 

Units
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Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A1)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A2)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. A1 A2

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Nov-23 5,761 4,180 0 36,338 27,575 8,763 666,557 23,328 551,830 50,541,000 110,000 702,519 91,000 793,519

2-Nov-23 4,691 3,380 45,899 0 38,640 7,259 353,150 18,019 9,587 50,950,000 110,000 586,441 0 586,441

3-Nov-23 5,483 3,942 41,744 0 33,858 7,886 595,758 21,611 597,656 51,700,000 110,000 647,367 0 647,367

4-Nov-23 3,945 2,833 0 30,097 30,356 0 357,355 10,957 236,795 52,085,000 0 419,074 0 419,074 Well#2 Totalizer calibration.

5-Nov-23 4,378 2,907 35,662 0 30,819 4,843 490,924 16,671 445,700 52,636,000 0 472,117 0 472,117

6-Nov-23 5,115 3,688 0 48,368 35,376 12,992 421,619 17,803 441,791 56,303,000 0 450,557 0 450,557

7-Nov-23 5,337 3,841 50,895 1 32,043 18,852 505,511 16,658 445,120 53,501,000 0 506,382 0 506,382

8-Nov-23 4,895 3,533 49,436 0 42,514 6,921 479,402 24,077 404,320 54,070,000 0 480,017 0 480,017

9-Nov-23 4,495 3,212 41,379 0 37,410 3,969 609,884 17,246 451,747 54,490,000 0 610,326 0 610,326

10-Nov-23 2,953 2,127 0 33,200 30,794 2,407 346,067 17,224 317,301 54,909,000 0 346,721 0 346,721

11-Nov-23 3,951 2,839 0 49,334 43,282 6,052 456,116 17,796 428,299 55,361,000 0 456,755 0 456,755

12-Nov-23 6,104 4,366 0 39,156 33,568 5,588 392,259 18,307 381,568 55,906,000 0 393,016 0 393,016

13-Nov-23 0 14 0 21,244 26,956 0 4,236 3 4 55,906,000 0 5,261 0 5,261

14-Nov-23 6,031 4,323 41,481 4,482 38,401 7,561 422,857 35,130 336,522 56,341,000 0 423,796 0 423,796

15-Nov-23 0 13 0 0 62 0 5 21,908 4 56,341,000 0 1,072 0 1,072

16-Nov-23 4,265 3,054 0 36,779 45,392 0 160,491 8,360 36,166 56,504,000 0 161,432 0 161,432

17-Nov-23 5,755 4,122 50,248 0 29,546 20,702 574,312 16,051 493,103 57,086,000 0 574,923 0 574,923

18-Nov-23 4,300 3,090 1 20,126 23,634 0 295,168 14,117 186,557 57,382,000 0 296,214 0 296,214

19-Nov-23 4,070 2,933 35,506 0 36,666 0 269,229 10,245 417,411 57,665,000 0 270,224 0 270,224

20-Nov-23 3,721 2,661 0 28,498 32,014 0 318,066 13,675 345,093 57,991,000 0 319,001 0 319,001

21-Nov-23 6,648 4,764 0 33,713 33,583 0 490,207 20,023 389,716 58,492,000 0 507,163 0 507,163

22-Nov-23 4,698 3,341 0 37,060 31,494 5,566 320,875 16,168 280,967 58,872,000 0 321,682 0 321,682

23-Nov-23 4,436 3,188 0 25,548 37,461 0 485,635 18,820 335,461 59,153,000 0 486,474 0 486,474

24-Nov-23 4,341 3,121 18,668 9,126 22,724 5,070 244,276 20,290 272,896 59,564,000 0 245,255 0 245,255

25-Nov-23 5,459 3,961 0 30,832 34,225 0 545,569 18,436 421,459 60,121,000 0 546,295 0 546,295

26-Nov-23 2,448 1,782 24,693 0 16,445 8,248 107,852 8,453 5,254 60,231,000 0 108,838 0 108,838

27-Nov-23 3,910 2,831 0 24,363 28,791 0 233,518 10,417 320,312 60,469,000 0 234,358 0 234,358

28-Nov-23 5,222 3,769 300 41,498 49,906 0 287,222 10,672 197,480 60,645,000 0 287,995 0 287,995

29-Nov-23 5,433 3,908 48,994 720 32,951 16,763 347,857 14,279 271,208 61,117,000 0 348,719 0 348,719

30-Nov-23 2,230 1,618 1 8,235 21,465 0 55,357 51,311 87,356 61,214,000 0 56,354 0 56,354

130,075 93,343 484,910 558,722 957,952 149,446 10,837,334 528,055 9,108,682 11,054,000 91,000 11,266,348 91,000 11,357,348TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date
Mirror 

Washing GPD

GPD from both 

Wells
Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 

Units

Page 1151 of 1228



Mojave Solar LLC  Rev. 04

Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A1)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A2)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. A1 A2

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Dec-23 4,120 2,966 0 25,195 21,624 3,570 438,311 18,013 356,648 61,622,000 0 439,122 0 439,122

2-Dec-23 2,590 1,849 0 31,131 22,593 8,539 50,811 11,682 141,884 61,674,000 0 51,923 0 51,923

3-Dec-23 1,788 1,273 11,941 2,836 18,916 0 99,558 6,017 3,862 61,674,000 0 100,479 0 100,479

4-Dec-23 2,971 2,119 21,873 38,954 12,118 48,710 383,569 10,116 107,401 62,169,000 0 384,516 0 384,516

5-Dec-23 3,664 2,613 20,069 0 15,995 4,075 191,919 14,426 370,270 62,365,000 0 192,866 0 192,866

6-Dec-23 5,071 3,627 45,580 9,189 42,076 12,693 453,399 13,514 256,168 62,829,000 0 454,231 0 454,231

7-Dec-23 3,299 2,357 19,724 17,590 25,111 12,204 286,102 14,519 229,466 63,209,000 0 287,238 0 287,238

8-Dec-23 3,952 2,842 36,021 16,014 35,599 16,436 300,902 17,371 239,766 63,524,000 0 301,744 0 301,744

9-Dec-23 4,515 3,234 0 39,352 37,013 2,340 358,900 19,580 290,937 63,797,000 0 359,632 0 359,632

10-Dec-23 3,725 2,667 51,076 0 29,167 21,910 341,924 17,338 187,389 64,146,000 0 342,740 0 342,740

11-Dec-23 0 21 42,635 0 22,519 20,116 4 6 2 64,146,000 0 1,010 0 1,010

12-Dec-23 4,586 3,273 41,203 13,291 32,029 22,466 407,259 16,432 231,026 64,561,000 0 408,255 0 408,255

13-Dec-23 2,923 2,093 29,494 0 35,516 0 225,875 6,831 317,234 64,791,000 0 226,884 0 226,884

14-Dec-23 5,155 3,698 0 36,860 30,541 6,320 236,307 23,500 328,503 65,032,000 0 237,180 0 237,180

15-Dec-23 4,748 3,391 46,238 0 29,663 16,575 210,415 16,100 194,696 65,247,000 0 211,254 0 211,254

16-Dec-23 5,728 4,101 1 54,144 34,754 19,390 425,575 30,200 282,519 65,682,000 0 426,318 0 426,318

17-Dec-23 3,749 2,658 30,238 1 17,497 12,742 299,474 17,900 3 65,987,000 0 300,287 0 300,287

18-Dec-23 299 216 0 5,054 24,118 0 3 0 175,990 65,987,000 0 1,066 0 1,066

19-Dec-23 744 536 18,018 0 12,883 5,135 0 2,500 2 65,987,000 0 1,089 0 1,089

20-Dec-23 1,592 1,150 0 18,406 2,168 16,239 0 7,019 0 65,989,000 0 1,076 0 1,076

21-Dec-23 99 74 0 0 13,443 0 84,594 0 0 66,073,000 0 85,711 0 85,711

22-Dec-23 667 476 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 66,073,000 0 1,103 0 1,103

23-Dec-23 2,242 1,603 19,989 0 43,518 0 0 33,608 0 66,073,000 0 1,049 0 1,049

24-Dec-23 1,200 866 32,744 0 19,404 13,340 128,839 800 327,653 66,205,000 0 129,864 0 129,864

25-Dec-23 3,567 2,527 21,411 39,560 31,790 29,181 210,703 25,465 107,171 66,476,000 0 211,659 0 211,659

26-Dec-23 3,393 2,409 0 9,653 16,054 0 250,243 30,126 112,627 66,676,000 0 250,909 0 250,909

27-Dec-23 3,480 2,460 39,413 0 16,786 22,627 201,268 14,700 88,249 66,882,000 0 303,718 0 303,718

28-Dec-23 0 18 14,578 0 25,211 0 2 0 314,297 66,882,000 0 0 0 0

29-Dec-23 3,205 2,258 21,972 0 11,736 10,236 0 18,600 4 66,882,000 0 0 0 0

30-Dec-23 0 19 0 0 0 0 0 14,391 0 66,882,000 0 0 0 0

31-Dec-23 2,236 1,563 0 0 0 0 146,177 10,700 0 67,122,000 0 395,290 0 395,290

85,307 60,959 564,221 357,233 679,840 324,844 5,732,134 411,455 0 0 4,663,767 5,908,000 0 6,108,213 0 6,108,213TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date
Mirror 

Washing GPD

Alpha West 

Pond GPD

Alpha East 

Pond GPD

GPD from 

both Wells
Comments/Notes
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Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer  

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B3)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B4)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. B3 B4

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Oct-23 8,360 5,536 0 58,021 35,181 22,840 714,446 24,704 555,529 35,331,000 337,504,000 714,446 0 714,446

2-Oct-23 8,187 5,425 0 35,972 37,170 0 724,567 22,257 638,272 36,127,000 337,504,000 708,956 0 708,956

3-Oct-23 6,751 4,466 35,468 0 36,682 0 292,291 24,131 696,830 36,783,000 337,504,000 292,868 0 292,868

4-Oct-23 10,144 6,713 0 37,961 38,559 0 803,551 28,848 797,557 37,585,000 337,504,000 804,128 0 804,128

5-Oct-23 12,135 8,040 38,112 0 39,820 0 994,665 26,865 799,102 38,402,000 337,504,000 994,913 0 994,913

6-Oct-23 13,343 8,863 35,829 0 37,212 0 980,697 24,875 815,839 39,492,000 337,504,000 981,499 0 981,499

7-Oct-23 9,235 6,133 0 40,713 41,726 0 856,028 22,839 818,805 40,439,000 337,504,000 855,911 0 855,911

8-Oct-23 8,251 5,488 37,484 0 38,577 0 1,009,061 25,660 805,032 41,307,000 337,504,000 1,009,237 0 1,009,237

9-Oct-23 9,543 6,324 33,266 0 34,523 0 624,765 22,399 614,788 42,210,000 337,504,000 624,725 0 624,725

10-Oct-23 9,329 6,250 47,677 0 46,318 1,359 782,396 27,589 693,739 42,825,000 337,504,000 782,579 0 782,579

11-Oct-23 3,618 2,393 1 27,300 27,095 0 213,596 13,647 342,994 43,155,000 337,504,000 213,869 0 213,869

12-Oct-23 8,646 5,715 37,635 0 38,351 0 707,623 19,403 625,693 43,752,000 337,504,000 707,875 0 707,875

13-Oct-23 7,963 5,253 28,294 0 29,081 0 575,521 30,112 451,299 44,512,000 337,504,000 576,651 0 576,651

14-Oct-23 8,889 5,851 32,644 0 33,319 0 610,118 30,336 586,728 45,167,000 337,504,000 610,231 0 610,231

15-Oct-23 9,384 6,210 0 36,924 38,022 0 767,234 28,507 679,273 45,914,000 337,504,000 767,736 0 767,736

16-Oct-23 8,447 5,598 36,853 0 38,087 0 693,960 19,386 663,371 46,717,000 337,504,000 693,613 0 693,613

17-Oct-23 7,935 5,294 0 34,857 35,435 0 659,785 16,852 628,180 47,431,000 337,504,000 660,309 0 660,309

18-Oct-23 7,799 5,164 33,854 0 35,271 0 515,771 17,132 647,760 47,907,000 337,504,000 545,983 0 545,983

19-Oct-23 9,193 6,109 34,166 0 35,342 0 612,453 16,209 594,915 48,905,000 337,504,000 1,052,044 0 1,052,044

20-Oct-23 7,951 5,264 0 33,563 34,781 0 837,254 22,215 649,101 49,762,000 337,504,000 837,484 0 837,484

21-Oct-23 7,266 4,814 36,001 0 36,538 0 727,896 22,009 660,827 50,530,000 337,504,000 728,116 0 728,116

22-Oct-23 8,403 5,574 0 36,805 37,285 0 601,652 21,245 543,733 51,168,000 337,504,000 601,756 0 601,756

23-Oct-23 7,897 5,223 0 32,680 33,790 0 460,029 27,749 460,923 51,383,000 337,504,000 460,383 0 460,383

24-Oct-23 6,130 4,053 28,611 4,281 34,466 0 558,432 22,396 548,775 52,112,000 337,504,000 558,504 0 558,504

25-Oct-23 7,269 4,796 0 32,679 34,280 0 581,851 21,217 534,755 52,749,000 337,504,000 582,121 0 582,121

26-Oct-23 5,526 3,649 25,786 0 32,777 0 548,745 13,886 480,880 53,295,000 337,504,000 548,806 0 548,806

27-Oct-23 5,705 3,755 35,273 0 30,936 4,337 420,708 17,140 395,738 53,891,000 337,504,000 420,722 0 420,722

28-Oct-23 8,062 5,319 0 35,892 36,880 0 591,892 16,796 505,124 54,517,000 337,504,000 591,919 0 591,919

29-Oct-23 5,585 3,651 31,861 0 36,388 0 351,498 15,015 451,822 54,536,000 337,504,000 351,490 0 351,490

30-Oct-23 9,929 6,504 7,995 37,041 37,136 7,900 578,743 29,492 596,327 55,504,000 337,504,000 641,586 0 641,586

31-Oct-23 6,995 4,564 0 33,992 32,422 1,571 621,027 15,762 478,403 56,017,000 337,504,000 621,143 0 621,143

253,869 167,991 596,813 518,685 1,113,450 38,007 20,018,255 686,674 18,762,113 21,410,000 0 20,541,603 0 20,541,603

13,343 8,863 47,677 58,021 46,318 22,840 1,009,061 30,336 818,805 1,052,044 0 1,052,044

10/6/2023 10/6/2023 10/10/2023 10/1/2023 10/10/2023 10/1/2023 10/8/2023 10/14/2023 10/7/2023 10/19/2023 10/1/2023 10/19/2023

TOTALS

MAX GPD

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date
Mirror Washing       

GPD

GPD from both 

Wells
Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 

Units

MAX GPD
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Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer  

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B3)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B4)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. B3 B4

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Nov-22 7,080 4,639 0 34,328 34,597 0 702,165 17,137 17,137 0 496,671 56,686,000 337,504,000 702,309 0 702,309

2-Nov-22 2,741 1,779 0 0 34,206 0 510,006 16,304 16,304 0 481,593 57,206,000 337,504,000 510,012 0 510,012

3-Nov-22 5,533 3,653 67,058 0 35,099 31,958 541,633 20,104 20,104 0 432,476 58,022,000 337,504,000 541,641 0 541,641

4-Nov-22 3,629 2,371 1,747 31,862 30,301 3,309 348,688 29,889 29,889 0 322,873 58,392,000 337,504,000 348,943 0 348,943

5-Nov-22 9,080 5,947 33,158 4,668 36,546 1,280 513,560 34,047 34,047 0 449,574 58,630,000 337,504,000 493,409 0 493,409

6-Nov-22 6,958 4,551 3,053 35,891 35,586 3,358 355,043 34,530 34,530 0 465,861 59,288,000 337,504,000 354,955 0 354,955

7-Nov-22 3,975 2,616 30,513 0 36,485 0 257,140 34,288 34,288 0 356,217 59,583,000 337,504,000 257,388 0 257,388

8-Nov-22 7,818 5,129 9,533 36,290 35,335 10,488 588,001 32,578 32,578 0 451,842 60,075,000 337,504,000 587,776 0 587,776

9-Nov-22 4,542 2,985 37,218 0 40,339 0 463,420 24,410 24,410 0 407,653 60,562,000 337,504,000 463,827 0 463,827

10-Nov-22 3,012 2,025 0 19,148 40,564 0 173,459 14,237 14,237 0 288,827 60,856,000 337,504,000 173,290 0 173,290

11-Nov-22 6,344 4,238 48,029 0 35,162 12,867 632,966 21,850 21,850 0 446,225 61,376,000 337,504,000 632,888 0 632,888

12-Nov-22 5,560 3,652 36,921 0 32,571 4,350 459,499 21,812 21,812 0 415,268 61,932,000 337,504,000 459,680 0 459,680

13-Nov-22 0 14 4,598 0 21,253 0 5 24,412 24,412 0 17,731 62,013,000 337,504,000 37 0 37

14-Nov-22 7,841 5,102 49,337 0 33,051 16,286 576,816 24,291 24,291 0 443,558 62,332,000 337,504,000 577,119 0 577,119

15-Nov-22 833 540 1 0 0 0 7 10,824 10,824 0 5 62,625,000 337,504,000 21 0 21

16-Nov-22 3,130 2,013 0 19,892 38,092 0 228,152 9,252 9,252 0 135,019 62,866,000 337,504,000 228,187 0 228,187

17-Nov-22 3,226 2,122 32,093 0 25,294 6,799 199,973 8,321 8,321 0 198,118 63,080,000 337,504,000 199,975 0 199,975

18-Nov-22 4,638 3,109 0 31,896 25,221 6,676 357,882 8,526 8,526 0 352,102 63,462,000 337,504,000 358,141 0 358,141

19-Nov-22 5,328 3,603 34,192 0 33,794 398 447,902 12,455 12,455 0 406,327 63,939,000 337,504,000 447,893 0 447,893

20-Nov-22 4,426 2,931 22,705 0 27,460 0 241,037 10,653 10,653 0 301,259 64,195,000 337,504,000 241,445 0 241,445

21-Nov-22 5,897 3,952 0 41,219 30,545 10,674 510,030 18,428 18,428 0 314,483 64,895,000 337,504,000 510,448 0 510,448

22-Nov-22 7,371 5,074 17,802 10,542 28,153 191 490,439 26,930 26,930 0 339,580 65,365,000 337,504,000 490,715 0 490,715

23-Nov-22 1,613 1,131 19,145 0 23,509 0 169,947 11,842 11,842 0 275,289 65,438,000 337,504,000 169,982 0 169,982

24-Nov-22 4,371 3,097 595 19,962 26,249 0 492,875 20,779 20,779 0 299,814 65,962,000 337,504,000 493,002 0 493,002

25-Nov-22 3,720 2,692 0 27,830 26,303 1,527 353,981 12,364 12,364 0 301,785 66,338,000 337,504,000 353,937 0 353,937

26-Nov-22 1,054 832 0 0 18,850 0 4 3,190 3,190 0 3 66,338,000 337,504,000 11 0 11

27-Nov-22 4,004 3,413 37,176 0 21,214 15,962 364,108 12,690 12,690 0 311,011 66,725,000 337,504,000 364,401 0 364,401

28-Nov-22 3,976 4,224 14,165 0 16,876 0 250,822 14,285 14,285 0 274,852 66,976,000 337,504,000 251,046 0 251,046

29-Nov-22 1,599 2,614 25,117 11,679 30,480 6,316 263,212 13,589 13,589 0 184,345 67,272,000 337,504,000 263,211 0 263,211

30-Nov-22 0 15 0 30,094 2 30,092 82,439 8,285 8,285 0 88,750 67,369,000 337,504,000 82,481 0 82,481

129,300 90,061 524,155 355,303 853,142 162,530 10,575,212 552,300 552,300 0 9,259,113 11,352,000 0 10,558,171 0 10,558,171TOTALS

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date
Mirror Washing       

GPD

Beta West Pond 

GPD

Beta East Pond 

GPD

GPD from both 

Wells
Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 

Units
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Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer  

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B3)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B4)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. B3 B4

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Dec-23 5,129 3,465 31,187 56 29,386 1,857 485,703 12,627 313,608 67,862,000 337,503,000 471,240 0 471,240 Beta Water Treatment sends no data to 

2-Dec-23 4,594 3,103 0 22,350 30,754 0 334,757 16,941 230,586 68,208,000 337,503,000 325,292 0 325,292 PI

3-Dec-23 4,056 2,740 25,536 353 25,173 716 279,239 12,675 205,361 68,497,000 337,503,000 271,121 0 271,121

4-Dec-23 1,851 1,250 19,509 6,863 19,556 6,816 92,201 13,975 23,484 68,592,000 337,503,000 88,788 0 88,788

5-Dec-23 2,574 1,739 0 20,433 29,959 0 148,083 9,380 342,733 68,745,000 337,503,000 143,584 0 143,584

6-Dec-23 3,340 2,256 0 19,666 26,520 0 372,451 7,031 271,736 69,129,000 337,503,000 360,860 0 360,860

7-Dec-23 1,545 1,043 0 20,305 25,208 0 94,342 2,319 201,562 69,226,000 337,503,000 91,200 0 91,200

8-Dec-23 6,783 4,582 40,228 52 30,478 9,802 321,028 7,172 135,908 69,559,000 337,503,000 311,822 0 311,822

9-Dec-23 9,277 6,267 34,603 52 29,731 4,924 467,427 12,765 302,671 69,844,000 337,503,000 454,133 0 454,133

10-Dec-23 7,510 5,073 16,711 23,314 43,895 0 372,232 17,964 176,820 70,426,000 337,503,000 361,884 0 361,884

11-Dec-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 800 0 2 70,426,000 337,503,000 4 0 4

12-Dec-23 6,260 4,229 21,574 54 26,197 0 238,757 11,497 278,738 70,873,000 337,503,000 231,652 0 231,652

13-Dec-23 5,931 4,007 20,890 4,233 29,364 0 202,173 5,506 269,701 70,882,000 337,503,000 196,892 0 196,892

14-Dec-23 5,722 3,865 37,704 52 25,367 12,389 311,247 13,716 310,231 71,425,000 337,503,000 302,888 0 302,888

15-Dec-23 5,441 3,676 14,614 58 19,422 0 322,769 25,103 111,443 71,537,000 337,503,000 313,615 0 313,615

16-Dec-23 6,601 4,459 26,066 51 25,674 443 319,306 13,396 327,870 71,867,000 337,503,000 311,451 0 311,451

17-Dec-23 6,211 4,196 21,738 49 20,572 1,215 199,473 8,662 4 72,073,000 337,503,000 193,418 0 193,418

18-Dec-23 544 367 6,751 53 27,338 0 745 0 129,257 72,073,000 337,503,000 48 0 48

19-Dec-23 5,668 3,829 34,305 5,642 10,225 29,722 178,797 8,106 1 72,250,000 337,503,000 174,028 0 174,028

20-Dec-23 5,336 3,605 28,724 4,342 6,430 26,636 100,713 7,140 0 72,361,000 337,503,000 97,646 0 97,646

21-Dec-23 2,376 1,605 17,582 3,645 25,394 0 36,715 0 0 72,398,000 337,503,000 35,144 0 35,144

22-Dec-23 0 0 0 0 0 0 748 0 0 72,398,000 337,503,000 7 0 7

23-Dec-23 5,293 3,576 29,040 55 27,463 1,632 151,469 11,969 0 72,554,000 337,503,000 146,982 0 146,982

24-Dec-23 2,630 1,776 30,616 51 19,203 11,464 750 0 133,190 72,554,000 337,503,000 16 0 16

25-Dec-23 5,128 3,464 26,511 51 20,300 6,262 94,098 10,107 234,849 72,650,000 337,503,000 91,340 0 91,340

26-Dec-23 13,335 9,009 47,567 1,062 43,851 4,778 290,402 17,345 3 72,951,000 337,503,000 532,085 0 532,085

27-Dec-23 2,331 1,574 17,461 536 25,709 0 780 8,611 146,350 72,951,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

28-Dec-23 1,706 1,152 60 35 985 0 213,972 0 264,536 73,171,000 337,503,000 360,913 0 360,913

29-Dec-23 12,626 8,530 46,748 55 18,383 28,420 224,860 22,108 3 73,403,000 337,503,000 220,231 0 220,231

30-Dec-23 5,956 4,023 26,525 53 6,768 19,810 761 16,997 2,912 73,403,000 337,503,000 4 0 4

31-Dec-23 8,049 5,438 24,550 52 6,865 17,737 204,365 11,423 17,608 73,613,000 337,503,000 199,252 0 199,252

153,803 103,898 646,800 133,573 676,170 104,203 6,061,165 304,535 4,431,167 6,244,000 0 6,287,538 0 6,287,538TOTALS

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date
Mirror Washing       

GPD

Beta West Pond 

GPD

Beta East Pond 

GPD

GPD from both 

Wells
Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 

Units
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Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer

CCRO Reject 

Totalizer

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A1)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A2)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. A1 A2

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Jan-24 807 581 0 0 24,366 0 344,314 1,851 8,776 0 67,377,000 0 345,048 0 345,048

2-Jan-24 603 432 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 67,377,000 0 0 0 0

3-Jan-24 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 67,377,000 0 0 0 0

4-Jan-24 684 2,083 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 67,377,000 0 0 0 0

5-Jan-24 954 1,594 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 67,377,000 0 0 0 0

6-Jan-24 0 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 67,377,000 0 0 0 0

7-Jan-24 2,314 1,617 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 67,377,000 0 0 0 0

8-Jan-24 3,191 2,221 0 0 0 0 90,077 86 843 0 67,377,000 0 91,025 0 91,025

9-Jan-24 616 487 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 67,377,000 0 0 0 0

10-Jan-24 679 490 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 67,377,000 0 0 0 0

11-Jan-24 2,678 1,862 50,409 0 32,439 17,969 53,158 1,823 8,568 264,075 67,522,000 0 54,116 0 54,116

12-Jan-24 2,890 1,996 34,814 52,896 77,101 10,609 209,516 2,214 22,358 220,386 68,050,000 0 215,847 0 215,847

13-Jan-24 2,877 2,006 27,027 1 26,537 491 399,157 797 17,618 204,444 68,076,000 0 399,873 0 399,873

14-Jan-24 0 24 0 0 9,650 0 55,143 135 4,883 0 68,196,000 0 56,209 0 56,209

15-Jan-24 495 373 0 27,342 37,412 0 0 88 692 0 68,196,000 0 0 0 0

16-Jan-24 595 438 0 3,480 10,700 0 74,756 0 0 350,432 68,272,000 0 75,587 0 75,587

17-Jan-24 4,043 2,848 78,928 0 32,009 46,919 405,794 860 32,690 108,684 68,589,000 0 406,626 0 406,626

18-Jan-24 1,665 1,198 1 0 3,481 0 168,431 35,559 9,629 0 68,850,000 0 169,471 0 169,471

19-Jan-24 619 452 0 0 27 0 0 11,969 6,182 0 68,850,000 0 0 0 0

20-Jan-24 90 78 0 0 10,451 0 0 0 0 0 68,850,000 0 0 0 0

21-Jan-24 524 383 0 0 29,913 0 0 0 19 109,909 68,850,000 0 0 0 0

22-Jan-24 0 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68,850,000 0 0 0 0

23-Jan-24 2,839 1,999 47,269 7,138 48,114 6,293 187,618 1,290 8,999 308,575 68,979,000 0 188,330 0 188,330

24-Jan-24 3,245 2,286 28,116 0 0 28,116 278,787 4,798 23,441 0 69,332,000 0 279,721 0 279,721

25-Jan-24 4,941 3,481 45,798 0 50,113 0 306,301 1,463 31,182 358,309 69,646,000 0 307,362 0 307,362

26-Jan-24 2,337 1,642 13,570 0 22,728 0 312,528 47,407 19,365 0 69,965,000 0 313,162 0 313,162

27-Jan-24 1,830 1,304 34,308 0 21,645 12,663 0 2,620 4,683 0 69,965,000 0 0 0 0

28-Jan-24 1,581 1,115 171 30,343 28,730 1,784 133,863 643 9,718 222,312 70,042,000 0 135,138 0 135,138

29-Jan-24 4,444 3,121 43,199 11,113 45,843 8,470 451,921 854 30,411 495,111 70,475,000 0 452,646 0 452,646

30-Jan-24 6,090 4,326 0 38,784 38,967 0 226,124 822 33,198 336,215 70,794,000 0 240,560 0 240,560

31-Jan-24 488 360 0 0 14,031 0 0 7,633 1,081 0 70,794,000 0 0 0 0

54,117 40,860 403,611 171,098 564,259 10,449 3,697,489 122,914 274,337 2,978,450 3,672,000 0 3,730,722 0 3,730,722TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date
Mirror 

Washing GPD

GPD from both 

Wells
Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 

Units
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Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer
CCROs Reject CCROs Reject

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A1)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A2)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. A1 A2

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Feb-24 620 445 0 0 0 0 0 20,500 793 793 0 70,794,000 0 0 0 0

2-Feb-24 2,298 1,623 21,423 44,342 58,596 7,170 384,443 2,222 19,514 19,514 399,655 70,794,000 0 385,248 0 385,248

3-Feb-24 4,760 3,382 6,839 25,976 34,834 0 671,504 0 27,198 27,198 160,961 71,870,000 0 672,254 0 672,254

4-Feb-24 542 398 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 2 71,870,000 0 0 0 0

5-Feb-24 31 42 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71,870,000 0 0 0 0

6-Feb-24 583 421 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,511 1,511 0 71,870,000 0 0 0 0

7-Feb-24 2,744 1,942 39,281 18,472 56,297 1,457 180,374 1,413 17,652 17,652 227,025 72,016,000 0 181,405 0 181,405

8-Feb-24 3,680 2,590 6,067 45,273 40,455 10,886 232,773 1,734 21,158 21,158 320,609 72,216,000 0 233,746 0 233,746

9-Feb-24 3,098 2,195 9,822 3,371 24,531 0 363,242 3,778 14,181 14,181 403,685 72,668,000 0 364,286 0 364,286

10-Feb-24 5,452 3,884 68,523 0 51,761 16,762 498,471 1,491 34,426 34,426 416,557 73,392,000 0 499,120 0 499,120

11-Feb-24 6,946 4,923 13,735 35,611 49,572 0 664,989 0 43,886 43,886 412,184 74,055,000 0 665,884 0 665,884

12-Feb-24 3,870 2,763 25,487 9,839 45,673 0 419,710 3,549 19,473 19,473 429,487 74,289,000 0 420,475 0 420,475

13-Feb-24 4,011 2,863 35,987 0 42,538 0 234,860 3,396 19,967 19,967 457,435 74,529,000 0 235,765 0 235,765

14-Feb-24 4,784 3,416 18,845 49,007 44,797 23,055 573,066 0 41,559 41,559 403,482 75,102,000 0 573,908 0 573,908

15-Feb-24 6,324 4,522 28,250 1 42,216 0 1,128,361 0 36,929 36,929 308,556 75,845,000 0 1,061,639 528,013 1,589,652

16-Feb-24 1,931 1,388 18,647 0 22,411 0 699,131 0 5,733 5,733 46,595 76,919,000 999,129,000 699,683 469,873 1,169,556 Well#2 Check valve stuck

17-Feb-24 4,301 3,087 45,822 0 39,036 6,786 349,786 0 26,576 26,576 397,188 77,278,000 998,892,000 350,606 236,819 587,425

18-Feb-24 4,532 3,228 54,939 0 47,678 7,261 756,263 0 29,186 29,186 530,822 78,052,000 998,890,000 756,841 0 756,841

19-Feb-24 2,382 1,698 34,313 0 14,040 20,273 177,032 0 10,608 10,608 6 78,234,000 998,890,000 178,140 0 178,140

20-Feb-24 0 21 0 0 780 0 2 0 694 694 0 78,234,000 998,890,000 0 0 0

21-Feb-24 4,161 2,974 19,238 37,681 53,980 2,940 338,329 0 38,333 38,333 493,885 78,393,000 998,890,000 339,293 0 339,293

22-Feb-24 6,165 4,684 28,596 30,055 33,735 24,916 653,314 0 48,173 48,173 575,571 79,023,000 998,890,000 614,674 40,463 655,137

23-Feb-24 4,370 3,128 17,980 0 23,598 0 305,562 0 15,842 15,842 143,682 79,525,000 998,930,000 306,562 0 306,562

24-Feb-24 1,802 1,301 8,943 0 23,195 0 71,845 0 2,895 2,895 100,318 79,599,000 998,930,000 72,889 0 72,889

25-Feb-24 2,433 1,734 1,403 46,450 28,105 19,748 205,041 0 20,394 20,394 1 79,809,000 998,930,000 205,912 0 205,912

26-Feb-24 2,738 1,963 0 16,825 17,415 0 0 0 7,083 7,083 0 79,809,000 998,930,000 0 0 0

27-Feb-24 3,714 2,643 0 49,463 55,273 0 392,823 0 25,017 25,017 599,256 80,209,000 998,930,000 393,849 0 393,849

28-Feb-24 5,059 3,598 69,233 1 53,395 15,838 579,746 0 43,981 43,981 583,640 81,037,000 998,930,000 580,476 0 580,476

29-Feb-24 7,144 5,090 1 50,225 53,020 0 834,780 0 53,018 53,018 538,690 81,785,000 998,930,000 778,357 58,561 836,918

100,475 71,944 573,375 462,594 956,930 79,039 10,715,454 38,084 625,784 625,784 7,949,292 10,991,000 0 10,571,012 1,333,729 11,904,741TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date
Mirror 

Washing GPD

GPD from both 

Wells
Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 

Units

Page 1159 of 1228



Mojave Solar LLC  Rev. 04

Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer
CCROs Reject

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A1)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (A2)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. A1 A2

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Mar-24 5,406 3,816 51,324 2,397 54,661 0 628,623 0 0 0 39,047 589,713 82,475,000 998,930,000 629,225 0 629,225 No discharge to the ponds

2-Mar-24 2,129 1,482 3,192 5,178 15,434 0 224,333 0 0 0 15,765 81,805 82,475,000 225,191 0 225,191

3-Mar-24 0 23 12,354 0 25,405 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 82,475,000 0 0 0

4-Mar-24 3,545 2,500 56,592 0 41,547 0 249,886 0 0 0 15,056 401,654 82,475,000 250,930 0 250,930

5-Mar-24 4,920 3,526 44,177 0 58,641 0 378,985 0 0 0 31,047 554,913 83,220,000 379,708 0 379,708

6-Mar-24 5,871 4,198 51,693 0 30,314 0 814,420 0 0 0 47,771 278,942 83,230,000 648,632 167,628 816,260

7-Mar-24 5,879 4,188 34,195 16,975 51,276 0 676,562 0 0 0 39,175 509,424 998,930,000 624,765 53,788 678,553

8-Mar-24 5,683 4,094 52,412 0 52,495 0 710,270 0 0 0 40,932 601,451 998,930,000 807,596 0 807,596

9-Mar-24 3,940 2,839 46,522 0 46,349 0 244,657 0 0 0 30,799 504,002 245,358 0 245,358

10-Mar-24 1,423 1,130 171 0 35,197 0 350,360 0 0 0 5,613 0 85,771,000 999,210,000 366,372 0 366,372

11-Mar-24 3,480 2,514 42,864 0 39,079 0 215,545 0 0 0 29,389 445,186 86,113,000 216,316 0 216,316

12-Mar-24 3,588 2,579 30,656 26,173 25,493 0 277,307 0 0 0 38,317 256,933 86,276,000 999,210,000 278,328 0 278,328

13-Mar-24 4,225 3,055 33,886 20,078 58,686 0 697,360 0 0 0 45,467 553,600 87,233,000 999,210,000 698,198 0 698,198

14-Mar-24 5,329 3,851 0 38,110 33,286 0 466,626 0 0 0 37,723 270,196 87,549,000 999,210,000 467,482 0 467,482

15-Mar-24 0 21 0 0 0 0 109,959 0 0 0 2,714 0 87,580,000 999,210,000 110,965 0 110,965

16-Mar-24 729 530 0 0 24,676 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 87,580,000 999,210,000 0 0 0

17-Mar-24 4,706 3,396 0 54,212 34,001 0 377,291 0 0 0 35,577 449,563 999,210,000 378,167 0 378,167

18-Mar-24 4,496 3,233 24,770 10,090 35,159 0 465,852 0 0 0 41,084 590,423 999,210,000 466,328 0 466,328

19-Mar-24 5,974 4,308 41,628 0 40,319 0 736,067 0 0 0 48,183 668,469 89,117,000 999,210,000 736,659 0 736,659

20-Mar-24 6,768 4,887 43,316 0 40,839 0 597,681 0 0 0 48,457 817,205 89,700,000 999,210,000 598,512 0 598,512

21-Mar-24 7,471 5,406 1 30,805 38,259 0 770,608 0 0 0 47,818 675,019 90,534,000 999,210,000 771,137 0 771,137

22-Mar-24 7,570 5,479 39,267 0 33,008 0 699,921 0 0 0 53,198 428,872 999,210,000 700,493 0 700,493

23-Mar-24 3,046 2,228 25,505 0 27,289 0 355,357 0 0 0 22,063 328,352 91,464,000 999,210,000 356,360 0 356,360

24-Mar-24 2,288 1,666 0 0 27,537 0 253,509 0 0 0 13,501 0 91,932,000 999,210,000 254,334 0 254,334

25-Mar-24 4,667 3,364 21,776 40,035 36,477 0 497,810 0 0 0 35,667 715,665 92,302,000 999,210,000 498,596 0 498,596

26-Mar-24 6,449 4,656 12,129 27,164 40,714 0 750,194 0 0 0 54,163 763,813 92,972,000 999,210,000 750,835 0 750,835

27-Mar-24 7,236 5,247 41,125 0 38,746 0 741,865 0 0 0 47,954 626,482 93,813,000 999,210,000 742,376 0 742,376

28-Mar-24 7,475 5,429 10,523 22,538 38,881 0 558,508 0 0 0 52,437 582,091 94,430,000 999,210,000 559,328 0 559,328

29-Mar-24 7,416 5,390 14,662 18,922 34,328 0 857,952 0 0 0 44,071 497,832 95,139,000 999,362,000 711,168 148,041 859,210

30-Mar-24 1,294 934 0 0 18,572 0 109,440 0 0 0 2,644 0 110,385 0 110,385

31-Mar-24 3,276 2,361 41,487 0 40,151 0 322,410 0 0 0 22,896 337,093 323,275 0 323,275

136,280 98,332 776,225 312,680 1,116,820 0 14,139,359 0 0 0 988,531 12,528,699 13,354,000 432,000 13,907,019 369,457 14,276,476TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date
Mirror 

Washing GPD

Alpha West 

Pond GPD

Alpha East 

Pond GPD

GPD from 

both Wells
Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 

Units
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Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer  

CCROs Reject 

Totalizer  

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B3)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B4)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. B3 B4

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Jan-24 8,018 5,055 59,366 50 34,851 24,565 144,288 17,889 11,520 0 73,766,000 337,503,000 144,709 0 144,709

2-Jan-24 18,134 11,432 38,964 71 39,126 0 259,678 24,894 28,500 377,305 73,953,000 337,503,000 259,806 0 259,806

3-Jan-24 13,232 8,341 28,281 39 9,717 18,603 174,247 13,546 13,084 205,717 74,421,000 337,503,000 174,506 0 174,506

4-Jan-24 8,236 5,192 15,958 316 28,435 0 446,238 42,433 46,796 202,683 74,694,000 337,503,000 446,095 0 446,095

5-Jan-24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 244,771 74,694,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

6-Jan-24 7,479 4,715 55,285 100 42,179 13,206 167,013 18,623 18,796 135,127 74,871,000 337,503,000 167,251 0 167,251

7-Jan-24 17,399 10,968 29,669 56 7,742 21,983 341,637 24,371 22,216 187,576 75,231,000 337,503,000 341,663 0 341,663

8-Jan-24 0 0 0 0 22,265 0 462,987 30,963 29,860 343,720 75,690,000 337,503,000 463,261 0 463,261

9-Jan-24 19,291 12,161 40,099 3,115 47,538 0 188,196 31,679 31,556 245,952 76,013,000 337,503,000 199,562 0 199,562

10-Jan-24 1,798 1,133 0 8,239 27,409 0 0 4,044 3,988 0 76,013,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

11-Jan-24 6,113 3,854 0 34,893 22,018 12,875 291,947 17,174 20,044 443,498 76,322,000 337,503,000 291,930 0 291,930

12-Jan-24 9,821 6,191 0 0 18,680 0 451,281 16,896 42,120 119,699 76,799,000 337,503,000 451,455 0 451,455

13-Jan-24 8,016 5,053 26,475 27,766 35,408 18,833 258,255 12,235 24,780 173,138 77,075,000 337,503,000 258,077 0 258,077

14-Jan-24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,832 360 0 77,075,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

15-Jan-24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 77,075,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

16-Jan-24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 77,075,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

17-Jan-24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 77,075,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

18-Jan-24 4,139 2,609 0 85 0 85 0 0 0 0 77,075,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

19-Jan-24 1,140 719 0 105 0 105 0 11,562 0 0 77,075,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

20-Jan-24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 77,075,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

21-Jan-24 2,354 1,484 0 76 0 76 0 0 0 0 77,075,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

22-Jan-24 2,741 1,728 19,123 3,052 22,145 30 0 0 0 0 77,075,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

23-Jan-24 3,748 2,243 37,695 0 39,996 0 209,719 16,058 0 0 77,292,000 337,503,000 212,606 0 212,606

24-Jan-24 2,761 1,710 16,778 0 29,351 0 0 6,405 4,556 0 77,292,000 337,503,000 0 0 0

25-Jan-24 6,972 4,431 70,544 0 54,789 15,755 226,222 21,540 31,092 0 77,400,000 337,503,000 225,995 0 225,995

26-Jan-24 4,282 2,685 34,791 0 26,856 7,935 82,574 28,336 31,836 193,825 76,200,000 337,503,000 82,621 0 82,621

27-Jan-24 5,128 3,251 101 0 18,431 0 119,183 27,186 1,740 36,575 77,617,000 337,503,000 119,397 0 119,397

28-Jan-24 5,860 3,688 0 37,258 32,027 5,231 151,388 17,287 17,412 172,049 77,903,000 337,503,000 151,921 0 151,921

29-Jan-24 12,685 8,155 32,884 12,754 36,713 8,925 339,075 26,374 35,880 473,634 78,261,000 337,503,000 338,966 0 338,966

30-Jan-24 11,387 7,294 18,228 14,804 39,173 0 463,792 27,387 35,168 327,138 78,261,000 337,503,000 463,803 0 463,803

31-Jan-24 3,586 2,319 3,608 0 17,445 0 128,960 10,172 14,840 0 78,887,000 337,503,000 129,236 0 129,236

184,319 116,411 527,850 142,779 652,294 18,335 4,906,680 459,886 466,144 3,882,406 5,274,000 0 4,922,861 0 4,922,861

19,291 12,161 70,544 37,258 54,789 24,565 463,792 42,433 46,796 473,634 463,803 0 463,803

TOTALS

MAX GPD

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date
Mirror Washing       

GPD

GPD from both 

Wells
Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 

Units
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Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer  
CCROs Reject

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B3)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B4)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. B3 B4

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Feb-24 763 416 0 0 5,206 0 0 0 103 0 78,887,000 337,505,000 0 0 0

2-Feb-24 8,933 5,591 37,616 15,117 45,396 7,336 128,272 17,339 17,861 458,080 79,007,000 337,505,000 128,400 0 128,400

3-Feb-24 16,801 10,811 23,686 8,936 27,062 5,559 636,775 33,760 41,032 216,122 79,695,000 337,505,000 637,215 0 637,215

4-Feb-24 0 25 0 0 638 -638 0 0 105 3 79,695,000 337,505,000 0 0 0

5-Feb-24 233 129 0 0 0 0 0 0 99 0 79,695,000 337,505,000 0 0 0

6-Feb-24 0 25 0 0 0 0 0 16,700 493 0 79,695,000 337,505,000 0 0 0

7-Feb-24 12,160 7,754 58,598 0 52,878 5,719 301,935 30,190 32,088 445,010 79,695,000 337,505,000 301,940 0 301,940

8-Feb-24 7,642 4,926 16,738 0 28,067 0 145,877 9,244 7,832 5 80,168,000 337,505,000 146,089 0 146,089 Stop seending water to ponds

9-Feb-24 10,229 6,625 32,143 0 37,301 0 389,858 0 22,562 421,485 80,579,000 337,505,000 389,569 0 389,569

10-Feb-24 13,420 8,809 36,255 0 36,481 0 392,338 0 33,819 547,864 80,971,000 337,505,000 392,282 0 392,282

11-Feb-24 13,110 8,649 34,751 0 39,717 0 636,226 0 37,589 433,169 81,607,000 337,505,000 636,249 0 636,249

12-Feb-24 11,429 7,582 44,257 0 33,634 10,623 404,846 0 38,608 503,939 82,066,000 337,505,000 404,973 0 404,973

13-Feb-24 18,187 12,171 10,939 0 30,107 0 639,233 0 45,334 399,098 82,768,000 337,505,000 639,276 0 639,276

14-Feb-24 11,117 7,361 44,113 0 33,677 10,436 320,176 0 29,713 367,987 83,007,000 337,505,000 320,167 0 320,167

15-Feb-24 12,948 8,594 12,412 0 31,640 0 710,512 0 28,140 382,283 83,742,000 337,505,000 711,312 0 711,312

16-Feb-24 7,919 5,143 34,313 0 27,553 6,759 233,377 0 19,687 72,708 84,102,000 337,505,000 233,654 0 233,654

17-Feb-24 9,302 6,073 17,108 0 34,418 0 241,619 0 18,860 391,756 84,254,000 337,505,000 241,850 0 241,850

18-Feb-24 16,572 10,846 50,171 0 32,522 17,649 474,015 0 52,084 504,847 84,936,000 337,505,000 474,064 0 474,064

19-Feb-24 10,342 6,714 10,362 0 18,120 0 216,195 0 18,357 6 85,087,000 337,505,000 216,334 0 216,334

20-Feb-24 0 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,649 0 85,087,000 337,505,000 0 0 0

21-Feb-24 5,299 3,394 42,947 0 47,548 0 284,169 0 30,621 363,980 85,387,000 337,505,000 284,229 0 284,229

22-Feb-24 10,725 6,958 36,454 0 36,635 0 514,464 0 33,866 565,018 85,519,000 337,505,000 514,655 0 514,655

23-Feb-24 8,134 5,231 24,578 0 28,837 0 419,799 0 34,401 235,783 86,373,000 337,505,000 419,943 0 419,943

24-Feb-24 2,489 1,609 13,957 0 30,112 0 0 0 5,715 163,818 86,373,000 337,505,000 0 0 0

25-Feb-24 5,363 3,465 30,752 0 23,548 7,204 255,922 0 12,129 2 86,642,000 337,505,000 255,792 0 255,792

26-Feb-24 2,670 1,740 13,281 0 20,096 0 0 0 8,666 52,367 86,642,000 337,505,000 0 0 0

27-Feb-24 15,143 9,865 46,693 0 40,540 6,153 755,331 0 57,216 634,834 87,440,000 337,505,000 755,390 0 755,390

28-Feb-24 9,401 6,119 28,166 0 30,861 0 373,255 0 37,354 602,213 87,747,000 337,505,000 373,496 0 373,496

29-Feb-24 16,052 10,442 35,076 0 33,802 1,274 892,976 0 57,051 686,429 88,623,000 337,505,000 892,927 0 892,927

256,382 167,088 735,365 24,052 806,398 0 9,367,171 107,234 723,035 8,448,806 9,736,000 0 9,369,807 0 9,369,807

18,187 12,171 58,598 15,117 52,878 17,649 892,976 33,760 57,216 686,429 892,927 0 892,927

2/13/2024 2/13/2024 2/7/2024 2/2/2024 2/7/2024 2/18/2024 2/29/2024 2/3/2024 2/27/2024 2/29/2024 2/29/2024 2/1/2024 2/29/2024MAX Date

TOTALS

MAX GPD

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date
Mirror Washing       

GPD

GPD from both 

Wells
Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 

Units
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Description
Potable In 

Totalizer

Potable Out 

Totalizer

Mirror A 

Totalizer

Mirror B 

Totalizer

Mixed Bed 

Totalizer

MMF Inlet 

Totalizer

Pump To Pond 

Totalizer  
CCROs Reject

Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B3)

Well Pump 

Discharge 

Totalizer (B4)

Well Pump 

Discharge

Well Pump 

Discharge

Tank No. B3 B4

Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Mar-24 13,676 8,891 27,527 0 40,061 2,000 622,035 0 0 0 50,041 689,693 89,369,000 337,505,000 621,819 0 621,819

2-Mar-24 8,192 5,341 19,800 0 14,391 0 275,195 0 0 0 20,834 81,505 89,726,000 337,505,000 275,354 0 275,354

3-Mar-24 1,411 906 18,440 25 25,277 0 103,211 0 0 0 2,577 0 89,726,000 337,505,000 103,074 0 103,074

4-Mar-24 7,602 4,887 46,287 0 37,519 0 417,283 0 0 0 24,515 651,663 89,957,000 337,505,000 417,441 0 417,441

5-Mar-24 17,193 11,092 39,681 237 43,757 0 618,831 0 0 0 55,798 598,465 90,737,000 337,505,000 619,086 0 619,086

6-Mar-24 14,487 9,339 21,719 0 25,133 0 650,897 0 0 0 42,729 365,960 91,619,000 337,505,000 651,389 0 651,389

7-Mar-24 9,351 6,046 37,983 0 39,311 4,000 407,634 0 0 0 41,001 600,609 91,986,000 337,505,000 407,942 0 407,942

8-Mar-24 13,935 9,057 37,553 0 40,282 4,000 705,948 0 0 0 47,185 560,251 92,763,000 337,505,000 706,009 0 706,009

9-Mar-24 10,494 6,811 19,137 0 30,499 6,000 592,069 0 0 0 36,866 516,873 93,421,000 337,505,000 592,161 0 592,161

10-Mar-24 3,002 1,963 19,156 0 31,405 4,000 89,565 0 0 0 6,498 60,263 93,519,000 337,505,000 93,553 0 93,553

11-Mar-24 6,555 4,246 44,594 0 32,315 6,000 262,993 0 0 0 22,858 436,871 93,797,000 337,505,000 262,996 0 262,996

12-Mar-24 12,371 8,007 45,136 0 22,897 0 502,344 0 0 0 34,746 284,878 94,328,000 337,505,000 502,807 0 502,807

13-Mar-24 9,480 6,175 44,490 0 43,639 6,000 385,099 0 0 0 34,754 633,969 94,692,000 337,505,000 385,301 0 385,301

14-Mar-24 18,423 11,986 42,530 0 39,552 4,000 831,797 0 0 0 55,889 513,993 95,522,000 337,505,000 832,260 0 832,260

15-Mar-24 3,748 2,451 0 0 0 0 181,529 0 0 0 8,932 0 95,807,000 337,505,000 181,616 0 181,616

16-Mar-24 617 386 0 0 20,726 6,000 0 0 0 0 103 0 95,807,000 337,505,000 0 0 0

17-Mar-24 7,931 5,128 54,882 3,988 50,947 6,000 347,274 0 0 0 30,060 531,435 337,505,000 347,306 0 347,306

18-Mar-24 10,431 6,786 55,295 11,017 45,853 6,000 421,695 0 0 0 33,168 562,996 96,737,000 337,505,000 421,813 0 421,813

19-Mar-24 19,610 12,704 37,456 2,334 42,021 6,000 759,878 0 0 0 53,445 745,556 97,422,000 337,505,000 759,872 0 759,872

20-Mar-24 19,983 13,001 33,916 1,829 34,609 6,000 947,515 0 0 0 60,711 775,618 337,505,000 947,825 0 947,825

21-Mar-24 19,756 12,918 38,818 1,838 39,836 0 862,554 0 0 0 62,469 805,038 99,090,000 337,505,000 862,862 0 862,862

22-Mar-24 12,949 8,575 39,017 0 41,457 0 684,330 0 0 0 43,089 504,284 99,594,000 337,505,000 684,528 0 684,528

23-Mar-24 10,747 7,156 25,106 4,003 29,354 0 328,136 0 0 0 33,524 289,528 100,129,000 337,505,000 327,966 0 327,966

24-Mar-24 3,148 2,033 2,231 0 26,669 0 28,780 0 0 0 8,098 91,269 101,015,000 337,505,000 28,869 0 28,869

25-Mar-24 15,224 9,988 64,887 1,949 47,577 0 718,866 0 0 0 48,659 594,464 337,505,000 718,663 0 718,663

26-Mar-24 48,722 10,112 46,930 0 51,696 0 476,724 0 0 0 39,719 916,375 337,505,000 476,985 0 476,985

27-Mar-24 82,068 14,273 35,922 0 42,067 4,000 1,242,807 0 0 0 64,638 741,545 103,010,000 337,505,000 1,243,152 0 1,243,152

28-Mar-24 50,664 8,773 42,316 0 40,661 6,000 498,773 0 0 0 49,928 700,713 103,457,000 337,505,000 499,071 0 499,071

29-Mar-24 49,324 8,644 19,261 0 35,639 6,000 688,806 0 0 0 34,971 535,059 104,266,000 337,505,000 689,047 0 689,047

30-Mar-24 11,649 2,003 12,714 0 20,323 0 0 0 0 0 13,753 0 337,505,000 0 0 0

31-Mar-24 15,394 2,645 39,466 0 41,777 0 357,100 0 0 0 17,370 299,468 337,505,000 357,435 0 357,435

528,138 222,324 1,012,249 27,220 1,077,254 82,000 15,009,666 0 0 0 1,078,929 14,088,339 15,643,000 0 15,018,203 0 15,018,203TOTALS

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date

Mirror 

Washing       

GPD

Beta West Pond 

GPD

Beta East Pond 

GPD

GPD from both 

Wells
Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 

Units
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Description Potable In 
Totalizer

Potable Out 
Totalizer

Mirror A 
Totalizer

Mirror B 
Totalizer

Mixed Bed 
Totalizer

MMF Inlet 
Totalizer

Pump To Pond 
Totalizer CCRO Reject Process Water 

Totalizer

Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (A1)

Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (A2)

Well Pump 
Discharge

Well Pump 
Discharge

Tank No. A1 A2
Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Apr-24 5,741 4,161 46,100 20,251 62,160 2,000 431,037 0 41,197 0 0 549,823 95,994,000 999,362,000 431,688 0 431,688
2-Apr-24 10,015 7,262 1 53,078 36,487 6,000 1,102,761 0 60,969 0 0 872,747 96,929,000 999,521,000 1,103,215 0 1,103,215
3-Apr-24 8,706 6,331 44,127 1 39,046 0 967,090 0 56,481 0 0 821,236 98,006,000 999,521,000 967,567 0 967,567
4-Apr-24 4,231 3,079 31,031 0 44,967 0 516,484 0 26,840 0 0 351,570 98,608,000 999,521,000 361,984 156,560 518,544
5-Apr-24 5,075 3,718 58,889 0 44,974 0 460,034 0 28,376 0 0 437,063 99,250,000 999,521,000 460,799 0 460,799
6-Apr-24 4,310 3,119 25,171 0 28,495 0 324,399 0 23,175 0 0 183,791 99,457,000 999,521,000 325,243 0 325,243
7-Apr-24 2,215 1,617 16,580 0 23,002 0 4 0 8,217 0 0 122,202 99,500,000 999,521,000 1,206 0 1,206
8-Apr-24 7,347 5,352 69,277 0 60,763 0 901,904 0 46,062 0 0 755,893 100,100,000 999,521,000 902,151 0 902,151
9-Apr-24 7,782 5,647 59,319 0 59,829 0 883,201 0 47,784 0 0 691,671 101,025,000 999,521,000 883,406 0 883,406
10-Apr-24 8,012 5,807 1 60,140 63,501 0 760,642 0 51,134 0 0 980,829 101,710,000 999,521,000 700,489 61,695 762,184
11-Apr-24 8,271 6,077 77,385 1 68,285 0 1,085,572 0 49,330 0 0 895,237 102,822,000 999,521,000 1,101,425 0 1,101,425
12-Apr-24 12,109 8,681 34,931 0 40,531 0 1,233,071 0 73,486 0 0 893,188 104,604,000 999,582,000 1,233,195 0 1,233,195
13-Apr-24 10,387 7,352 30,766 12,841 43,628 0 945,179 0 54,674 0 0 674,020 105,340,000 999,582,000 945,831 0 945,831
14-Apr-24 4,017 2,857 1,035 26,782 38,552 0 171,292 0 19,120 0 0 167,467 105,548,000 999,582,000 172,240 0 172,240
15-Apr-24 9,299 6,679 0 52,538 41,722 0 798,881 0 45,979 0 0 702,951 106,361,000 999,582,000 799,453 0 799,453
16-Apr-24 6,395 4,576 0 53,051 52,726 0 932,852 0 48,663 0 0 899,176 107,354,000 999,582,000 933,290 0 933,290
17-Apr-24 6,879 4,864 38,536 19,488 56,972 0 757,538 0 39,009 0 0 740,898 108,241,000 999,582,000 758,059 0 758,059
18-Apr-24 7,858 5,665 0 50,219 56,801 0 588,450 28,245 46,401 0 28,245 461,870 108,669,000 999,627,000 545,585 44,835 590,420 East pond
19-Apr-24 9,833 7,058 0 56,106 51,425 0 930,821 49,288 50,792 0 49,288 697,173 109,266,000 999,627,000 931,657 0 931,657
20-Apr-24 10,497 7,516 0 52,239 50,041 0 929,249 56,008 56,654 0 56,008 1,046,615 110,171,000 999,627,000 929,838 0 929,838
21-Apr-24 13,163 9,487 23,168 23,451 46,706 0 1,039,198 63,584 65,564 0 63,584 949,610 111,262,000 999,627,000 1,039,631 0 1,039,631
22-Apr-24 11,601 8,354 0 35,165 38,513 0 957,203 79,840 68,200 0 79,840 839,531 112,280,000 999,627,000 957,371 0 957,371
23-Apr-24 11,679 8,389 0 36,868 35,863 4,000 948,836 77,425 56,120 0 77,425 833,636 113,266,000 999,627,000 949,237 0 949,237
24-Apr-24 9,363 6,722 0 51,545 52,543 0 861,166 67,338 55,403 0 67,338 872,369 114,024,000 999,627,000 861,829 0 861,829
25-Apr-24 10,820 7,782 62,036 4,992 63,532 4,000 906,217 52,719 54,070 0 52,719 802,528 115,008,000 999,627,000 906,809 0 906,809
26-Apr-24 1,718 1,232 1 0 3,395 0 171,923 9,563 8,526 0 9,563 9 115,536,000 999,657,000 143,518 30,381 173,899
27-Apr-24 9,605 6,899 0 80,162 75,008 4,000 767,843 49,413 51,862 0 49,413 907,628 115,938,000 999,657,000 768,254 0 768,254
28-Apr-24 9,665 6,925 49,801 1 46,498 4,000 975,348 52,939 54,418 0 52,939 786,478 117,421,000 999,657,000 975,811 0 975,811
29-Apr-24 13,487 9,718 3,343 41,816 41,634 6,000 1,006,689 68,746 65,070 0 68,746 978,011 118,425,000 999,657,000 1,007,101 0 1,007,101
30-Apr-24 11,279 8,138 43,406 0 38,824 6,000 872,147 58,797 56,918 0 58,797 1,068,502 119,510,000 999,657,000 872,767 0 872,767

251,361 181,061 714,902 730,734 1,406,422 36,000 23,227,033 713,905 1,410,493 0 713,905 20,983,719 23,794,000 295,000 22,970,649 293,470 23,264,119TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date Mirror 
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Description Potable In 
Totalizer

Potable Out 
Totalizer

Mirror A 
Totalizer

Mirror B 
Totalizer

Mixed Bed 
Totalizer

MMF Inlet 
Totalizer

Pump To Pond 
Totalizer CCRO Reject Process Water 

Totalizer CT Blowdown
Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (A1)

Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (A2)

Well Pump 
Discharge

Well Pump 
Discharge

Tank No. A1 A2
Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-May-24 15,017 10,811 654 47,315 43,790 6,000 1,252,878 70,000 71,216 70,000 0 1,000,938 48,651 120,725,000 999,657,000 1,252,970 0 1,252,970
2-May-24 12,830 9,251 40,360 0 40,806 0 1,055,934 62,572 61,800 62,572 0 937,786 47,778 121,129,000 999,719,000 994,598 62,588 1,057,185
3-May-24 12,298 8,871 44,322 0 44,832 4,000 1,028,057 53,150 50,875 53,150 0 969,380 50,627 122,189,000 999,719,000 1,028,496 0 1,028,496
4-May-24 8,014 5,781 27,914 0 26,749 0 595,980 38,188 34,784 38,188 0 458,988 28,864 123,232,000 999,719,000 596,455 0 596,455
5-May-24 9,101 6,537 48,369 0 44,788 0 796,253 43,654 41,827 43,654 0 716,416 28,466 123,737,000 999,719,000 796,687 0 796,687
6-May-24 11,341 8,165 1,577 37,235 40,395 6,000 930,963 56,239 49,492 56,239 0 860,591 42,318 125,001,000 999,719,000 956,498 0 956,498
7-May-24 11,396 8,195 45,169 6,330 45,573 0 905,993 60,252 50,397 60,252 0 969,378 47,580 125,641,000 999,719,000 906,532 0 906,532
8-May-24 12,385 8,922 46,052 0 46,587 6,000 1,113,575 66,557 54,910 66,557 0 1,042,550 42,440 126,104,000 322,000 171,435 943,501 1,114,937
9-May-24 10,945 7,922 0 47,693 44,112 0 931,526 66,335 58,134 66,335 0 942,870 46,203 126,564,000 911,000 702,810 230,083 932,893
10-May-24 9,167 6,571 29,951 0 39,357 4,000 877,684 47,708 45,685 47,708 0 616,523 11,891 127,442,000 911,000 878,116 0 878,116
11-May-24 9,748 7,001 56,177 0 44,885 0 829,912 48,555 49,187 48,555 0 1,086,462 13,279 128,154,000 911,000 830,338 0 830,338
12-May-24 12,477 8,944 40,916 0 50,898 0 1,279,521 70,333 66,038 70,333 0 986,118 20,482 129,535,000 911,000 1,279,673 0 1,279,673
13-May-24 11,195 8,048 0 37,898 37,944 0 1,100,022 74,564 63,291 74,564 0 964,211 47,057 130,755,000 911,000 1,100,390 0 1,100,390
14-May-24 11,730 8,421 0 40,395 40,978 0 992,867 70,035 56,650 70,035 0 958,618 31,965 132,066,000 911,000 993,191 0 993,191
15-May-24 9,180 6,535 43,055 0 43,292 0 701,769 59,298 41,241 59,298 0 792,273 38,804 132,951,000 911,000 702,318 0 702,318
16-May-24 13,504 9,634 0 69,987 62,899 0 1,096,843 72,310 69,802 72,310 0 1,021,202 50,725 133,011,000 1,972,000 245,550 852,199 1,097,748
17-May-24 13,205 9,412 0 89,704 89,486 0 1,190,751 70,411 70,298 70,411 0 1,050,114 53,342 133,011,000 2,713,000 0 1,191,147 1,191,147
18-May-24 11,640 8,292 91,294 0 90,989 0 970,892 62,544 63,538 62,544 0 959,134 48,921 133,011,000 3,698,000 0 971,307 971,307
19-May-24 8,786 6,238 66,048 9,886 77,257 0 805,286 44,537 44,692 44,537 0 632,396 52,388 133,011,000 4,565,000 0 805,831 805,831
20-May-24 10,089 7,220 67,583 0 91,161 0 542,030 44,104 45,724 44,104 0 930,239 26,359 133,011,000 5,015,000 0 542,839 542,839
21-May-24 15,115 10,918 117,104 0 91,881 0 1,606,203 84,060 86,458 84,060 0 977,325 49,107 133,011,000 6,740,000 0 1,606,150 1,606,150
22-May-24 7,220 5,192 44,549 19,341 93,212 6,000 607,017 32,895 34,161 32,895 0 908,386 22,262 133,014,000 7,663,000 0 607,761 607,761
23-May-24 14,188 10,135 0 128,863 92,913 2,000 1,291,021 76,111 79,165 76,111 0 994,214 21,148 133,238,000 8,400,000 558,337 733,936 1,292,272
24-May-24 12,480 8,991 0 97,299 94,869 6,000 1,192,278 67,700 70,300 67,700 0 1,050,882 52,586 134,495,000 8,400,000 1,192,541 0 1,192,541
25-May-24 14,199 10,275 92,479 0 89,328 2,000 1,248,954 78,515 82,296 78,515 0 1,010,364 53,326 135,752,000 8,400,000 1,249,277 0 1,249,277
26-May-24 11,247 8,096 7,516 92,739 99,030 0 1,114,396 66,457 69,269 66,457 0 979,261 51,297 136,814,000 8,400,000 1,114,704 0 1,114,704
27-May-24 11,365 8,170 80,120 0 87,005 0 1,061,317 64,623 66,995 64,623 0 1,055,855 53,989 137,920,000 8,400,000 1,061,650 0 1,061,650
28-May-24 9,854 7,062 11,610 101,809 106,733 4,000 1,201,439 66,080 68,700 66,080 0 1,054,323 32,907 139,149,000 8,400,000 1,201,732 0 1,201,732
29-May-24 12,835 9,228 0 70,734 68,200 2,000 1,061,956 69,853 72,338 69,853 0 1,035,609 21,080 140,265,000 8,400,000 1,062,127 0 1,062,127
30-May-24 11,736 8,414 55,421 0 52,094 6,000 1,144,845 81,238 67,507 81,238 0 1,116,524 48,244 140,858,000 9,644,000 179,778 966,044 1,145,822
31-May-24 13,451 9,655 0 57,669 53,328 6,000 1,199,034 70,792 74,317 70,792 0 1,161,719 58,174 140,858,000 10,927,000 0 1,199,277 1,199,277

357,738 256,907 1,058,241 954,899 1,975,375 60,000 31,727,197 1,939,672 1,861,085 1,939,672 0 29,240,647 1,242,259 21,348,000 11,270,000 21,056,201 10,712,663 31,768,864TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date Mirror 
Washing GPD

Alpha West 
Pond GPD

Alpha East 
Pond GPD

GPD from both 
Wells

Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 
Units
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1-Jun-23 13,965 10,001 0 51,573 47,611 6,000 1,234,187 76,395 78,025 1,153,095 41,895 161,297,000 338,473,000 937,648 298,065 1,235,713
2-Jun-23 12,357 8,900 44,920 1 40,840 4,000 1,116,453 65,469 67,790 971,773 34,728 1,117,102 0 1,117,102
3-Jun-23 10,345 7,406 32,416 0 28,125 4,000 860,669 59,385 60,935 680,764 32,778 861,060 0 861,060
4-Jun-23 10,489 7,551 49,681 0 47,895 2,000 954,047 57,566 60,676 1,122,237 53,174 954,433 0 954,433
5-Jun-23 12,835 9,195 965 49,887 65,544 4,000 1,132,996 73,541 75,416 1,234,320 55,839 559,421 574,418 1,133,839
6-Jun-23 13,451 9,652 32,003 11,941 44,744 4,000 1,353,191 77,145 79,664 1,163,029 53,136 64,926 1,289,458 1,354,384
7-Jun-23 12,995 9,316 51,758 0 46,932 6,000 1,347,238 69,815 72,522 1,107,027 52,198 338,766,000 1,015,376 333,042 1,348,418
8-Jun-23 12,039 8,661 1 54,375 50,100 6,000 1,174,128 69,661 71,805 1,094,877 411 1,174,396 0 1,174,396
9-Jun-23 11,277 8,072 52,242 1 48,309 6,000 1,082,379 63,105 64,285 849,468 81,119 1,082,742 0 1,082,742
10-Jun-23 11,524 8,290 133 44,610 45,805 0 1,063,988 59,247 62,158 1,324,916 18,181 1,064,415 0 1,064,415
11-Jun-23 14,008 10,046 45,431 1 46,116 0 1,341,537 78,258 80,717 1,189,067 55,415 339,157,000 1,341,587 0 1,341,587
12-Jun-23 14,333 10,063 35,475 16,006 47,567 4,000 1,318,350 76,970 79,451 1,209,225 47,296 358,949 960,348 1,319,297
13-Jun-23 13,851 9,640 27,688 21,753 45,426 6,000 1,247,959 73,423 75,950 1,203,693 55,835 0 1,248,052 1,248,052
14-Jun-23 14,295 10,055 52,617 0 49,133 4,000 1,292,614 72,714 75,430 1,092,615 25,020 0 1,292,868 1,292,868
15-Jun-23 13,641 9,744 1 52,852 53,598 0 1,175,642 68,468 71,199 1,252,968 54,930 1,059,028 117,764 1,176,792
16-Jun-23 14,244 10,183 44,000 1 39,805 6,000 1,311,770 78,117 80,391 1,074,642 691 1,311,746 0 1,311,746
17-Jun-23 7,044 5,077 4,093 31,041 31,139 6,000 671,364 43,781 44,253 531,715 21,999 671,858 0 671,858
18-Jun-23 9,899 7,161 48,790 0 48,868 0 1,003,314 56,608 59,611 1,064,079 52,848 1,003,669 0 1,003,669
19-Jun-23 13,523 9,815 48,070 0 48,247 0 1,101,748 68,734 71,396 1,094,817 55,845 1,102,244 0 1,102,244
20-Jun-23 10,932 7,850 10,804 37,865 45,339 8,000 1,137,388 68,167 70,548 1,128,144 57,851 344,379 794,229 1,138,608
21-Jun-23 14,789 10,509 0 57,180 54,782 4,000 1,217,931 79,809 83,284 1,164,354 58,623 0 1,218,281 1,218,281
22-Jun-23 11,759 8,348 0 46,790 46,852 2,000 1,169,884 65,757 68,409 1,202,987 53,555 0 1,170,022 1,170,022
23-Jun-23 12,313 8,758 0 53,852 51,389 4,000 1,341,609 82,904 87,380 1,130,313 55,560 616,075 726,645 1,342,720
24-Jun-23 14,271 10,303 15,855 41,929 54,479 6,000 1,324,956 77,806 80,886 1,302,152 70 1,325,098 0 1,325,098
25-Jun-23 10,754 7,781 49,983 0 51,140 6,000 1,122,226 63,437 66,131 1,107,612 36,828 1,122,487 0 1,122,487
26-Jun-23 14,926 10,725 49,788 0 50,295 0 1,449,772 88,197 92,028 1,170,294 54,887 1,450,073 0 1,450,073
27-Jun-23 15,664 11,243 1 45,829 46,384 0 1,175,948 73,636 76,886 1,226,479 57,277 268,870 908,072 1,176,942
28-Jun-23 14,019 10,019 48,063 1 48,862 0 1,351,757 72,677 75,481 1,148,973 54,236 0 1,351,981 1,351,981
29-Jun-23 13,706 9,761 54,889 0 51,694 4,000 1,208,266 69,680 72,431 1,211,844 55,129 0 1,208,489 1,208,489
30-Jun-23 13,746 9,895 1 51,106 48,092 4,000 1,326,335 76,259 79,425 1,212,124 34,364 962,442 364,877 1,327,320

382,992 274,019 799,666 668,592 1,425,112 106,000 35,609,645 2,106,732 2,184,563 0 0 33,419,601 1,311,719 -140,858,000 -10,927,000 21,770,026 13,856,612 35,626,638TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records
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1-Apr-24 41,245 7,110 60,545 0 55,004 4,000 555,074 0 35,897 0 0 681,759 105,164,000 337,508,000 554,848 0 554,848
2-Apr-24 69,603 12,114 68,306 0 58,160 0 1,245,550 0 71,180 0 0 788,752 106,101,000 337,508,000 1,245,572 0 1,245,572
3-Apr-24 36,213 6,348 18,570 0 39,805 0 360,959 0 30,556 0 0 883,119 106,927,000 337,508,000 360,996 0 360,996
4-Apr-24 63,245 11,025 44,794 0 41,036 0 709,346 0 60,541 0 0 318,788 107,626,000 337,508,000 709,295 0 709,295
5-Apr-24 45,280 7,830 41,978 0 39,248 0 807,124 0 39,897 0 0 580,193 108,484,000 337,508,000 807,103 0 807,103
6-Apr-24 21,890 3,779 25,775 0 29,701 0 144,847 0 8,480 0 0 118,408 108,529,000 337,508,000 144,900 0 144,900
7-Apr-24 16,595 2,856 22,263 0 23,436 0 121,539 0 9,149 0 0 108,001 108,682,000 337,508,000 121,673 0 121,673
8-Apr-24 56,104 9,727 49,740 0 47,381 0 917,995 0 51,704 0 0 853,716 109,348,000 337,508,000 918,031 0 918,031
9-Apr-24 63,300 10,934 42,900 0 47,188 0 893,051 0 52,121 0 0 864,934 110,241,000 337,508,000 893,180 0 893,180
10-Apr-24 64,485 11,172 39,081 0 42,625 0 974,823 0 54,139 0 0 895,284 111,301,000 337,508,000 974,929 0 974,929
11-Apr-24 66,191 11,497 40,228 0 45,902 0 852,200 0 53,933 0 0 896,225 112,326,000 337,508,000 866,431 0 866,431
12-Apr-24 67,070 11,640 38,910 0 43,343 0 1,029,008 0 54,431 0 0 863,945 113,309,000 337,508,000 1,029,345 0 1,029,345
13-Apr-24 51,313 8,887 36,861 0 40,890 0 586,504 0 35,719 0 0 655,719 114,130,000 337,508,000 586,707 0 586,707
14-Apr-24 39,519 6,732 25,357 0 35,006 0 392,637 0 27,112 0 0 261,349 114,800,000 337,508,000 392,674 0 392,674
15-Apr-24 55,867 9,618 51,414 0 48,233 0 642,784 0 47,868 0 0 764,930 115,466,000 337,508,000 642,708 0 642,708
16-Apr-24 39,587 6,798 37,108 0 45,227 0 961,086 0 48,916 0 0 870,797 116,179,000 337,508,000 961,477 0 961,477
17-Apr-24 62,568 10,914 37,906 0 38,784 0 951,032 0 64,779 0 0 768,778 117,090,000 337,508,000 951,127 0 951,127
18-Apr-24 29,975 5,293 22,471 0 26,610 0 456,793 0 30,411 0 0 412,550 117,644,000 337,508,000 456,599 0 456,599
19-Apr-24 62,426 10,936 60,954 0 61,313 0 923,356 0 52,217 0 0 869,515 118,519,000 337,508,000 923,550 0 923,550
20-Apr-24 70,508 12,395 39,346 0 44,487 0 868,481 0 53,978 0 0 928,424 119,405,000 337,508,000 868,634 0 868,634
21-Apr-24 63,193 10,984 40,495 0 46,443 0 1,038,103 0 69,727 0 0 1,078,306 120,498,000 337,508,000 1,038,084 0 1,038,084
22-Apr-24 73,611 12,828 42,028 0 46,125 0 1,035,931 0 68,920 0 0 887,559 121,683,000 337,508,000 1,036,183 0 1,036,183
23-Apr-24 63,543 11,097 39,590 0 41,596 0 909,957 0 55,961 0 0 869,624 121,683,000 337,508,000 910,389 0 910,389
24-Apr-24 65,163 11,374 37,706 0 41,315 0 694,061 0 59,977 0 0 931,291 123,532,000 337,508,000 694,070 0 694,070
25-Apr-24 64,439 11,203 33,542 0 42,782 0 969,480 0 60,251 0 0 864,145 124,316,000 337,508,000 969,659 0 969,659
26-Apr-24 3,807 767 0 0 2,500 0 249,106 0 9,780 0 0 10 125,059,000 337,508,000 249,096 0 249,096
27-Apr-24 60,977 10,629 50,758 0 48,499 0 821,030 0 47,658 0 0 919,284 126,450,000 337,508,000 820,990 0 820,990
28-Apr-24 65,881 11,418 40,772 0 46,605 0 915,837 0 62,464 0 0 974,375 127,037,000 337,508,000 915,882 0 915,882
29-Apr-24 77,250 13,514 42,975 0 48,977 0 1,090,155 0 65,318 0 0 933,706 128,049,000 337,508,000 1,090,260 0 1,090,260
30-Apr-24 70,293 12,269 41,029 0 46,864 0 874,336 0 62,388 0 0 1,021,036 129,128,000 337,508,000 874,974 0 874,974

1,631,140 283,686 1,173,400 0 1,265,084 4,000 22,992,187 0 1,445,472 0 0 21,864,525 24,505,000 0 23,009,364 0 23,009,364TOTALS

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records
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1-May-24 66,190 11,564 37,981 0 42,495 0 821,347 0 52,091 0 984,586 84,565 129,990,000 337,508,000 821,430 0 821,430
2-May-24 79,083 13,807 39,958 0 43,944 0 1,290,861 0 67,978 0 999,077 64,990 130,774,000 337,508,000 1,290,996 0 1,290,996
3-May-24 62,720 10,938 39,407 0 42,874 0 836,374 0 60,108 0 962,123 69,471 131,829,000 337,508,000 836,835 4,067 840,901
4-May-24 49,217 8,565 15,779 0 22,247 0 736,987 0 49,462 0 529,874 54,320 132,883,000 337,508,000 737,438 0 737,439
5-May-24 57,520 9,935 41,480 0 40,442 0 734,881 0 46,482 0 790,778 97,666 133,325,000 337,508,000 735,130 0 735,130
6-May-24 49,350 8,563 39,794 0 47,051 0 951,214 0 61,476 0 883,233 92,623 134,201,000 337,508,000 1,001,166 0 1,001,167
7-May-24 44,347 7,749 24,528 0 26,818 0 686,944 0 54,052 0 583,907 89,810 135,406,000 337,508,000 686,960 0 686,961
8-May-24 29,308 5,201 25,171 0 28,725 0 63,089 0 170 0 7 36,057 135,473,000 337,508,000 63,421 339,231 402,652
9-May-24 44,559 7,697 51,625 0 49,770 0 850,734 0 58,522 0 1,002,627 95,886 135,944,000 337,852,000 850,541 0 850,542
10-May-24 55,765 9,632 26,116 0 34,721 0 880,507 0 61,775 0 714,966 63,635 137,157,000 337,852,000 880,540 0 880,540
11-May-24 52,976 9,176 47,411 0 47,945 0 948,242 0 57,939 0 1,069,590 109,827 137,852,000 337,852,000 948,574 0 948,574
12-May-24 65,552 11,352 41,837 0 48,994 0 1,131,441 0 76,262 0 1,041,049 27,504 139,044,000 337,852,000 1,132,105 0 1,132,105
13-May-24 40,047 6,950 38,132 0 41,559 0 705,700 0 48,079 0 962,133 7,816 139,793,000 337,852,000 705,614 0 705,614
14-May-24 69,151 11,938 36,338 0 40,458 0 1,353,741 0 83,846 0 935,795 53,634 141,304,000 337,852,000 1,354,052 0 1,354,052
15-May-24 40,938 7,113 31,329 0 35,273 0 671,753 0 48,130 0 829,102 56,535 142,119,000 337,852,000 671,863 0 671,863
16-May-24 67,595 11,713 42,409 0 45,566 0 686,865 0 72,298 0 964,771 11,417 142,937,000 338,136,000 687,281 281,741 969,022
17-May-24 55,690 9,653 39,527 0 45,102 0 1,140,624 0 63,370 0 1,096,963 41,903 144,077,000 338,136,000 1,140,755 0 1,140,755
18-May-24 56,878 9,837 40,982 0 44,951 0 858,214 0 62,337 0 1,029,089 37,761 144,935,000 338,136,000 858,364 0 858,364
19-May-24 64,576 11,160 37,778 0 39,601 0 947,462 0 65,224 0 597,375 73,544 145,882,000 338,136,000 947,539 0 947,539
20-May-24 54,853 9,494 37,664 0 39,150 0 861,243 0 57,622 0 1,054,626 74,134 146,743,000 338,136,000 861,580 0 861,580
21-May-24 63,001 10,870 36,990 0 38,895 0 854,528 0 63,381 0 1,014,565 106,845 147,597,000 338,136,000 854,802 0 854,802
22-May-24 68,241 11,746 46,569 0 47,561 0 1,317,025 0 77,113 0 1,002,778 88,290 149,032,000 338,136,000 1,317,194 0 1,317,194
23-May-24 55,168 9,516 53,556 0 54,810 0 971,397 0 63,075 0 1,095,113 74,514 149,032,000 338,136,000 971,298 0 971,298
24-May-24 73,837 12,799 44,051 0 43,937 0 801,488 0 89,148 0 1,129,712 94,043 151,352,000 338,136,000 801,530 0 801,530
25-May-24 68,075 11,805 49,442 0 49,743 0 1,606,472 0 75,775 0 979,920 59,457 152,624,000 338,136,000 1,606,499 0 1,606,499
26-May-24 61,404 10,637 39,007 0 41,284 0 970,921 0 65,144 0 1,046,143 46,319 153,670,000 338,136,000 970,710 0 970,710
27-May-24 68,228 11,822 37,642 0 39,321 0 1,184,126 0 76,871 0 1,094,037 67,385 154,853,000 338,136,000 1,183,825 0 1,183,825
28-May-24 64,192 11,113 36,888 0 38,828 0 906,896 0 67,522 0 1,086,802 57,802 155,908,000 338,136,000 907,708 0 907,708
29-May-24 72,074 12,523 39,442 0 41,667 0 1,248,475 23,416 77,134 0 1,123,477 43,081 157,231,000 338,136,000 1,248,790 0 1,248,790
30-May-24 69,279 11,964 40,473 0 42,102 0 847,617 26,655 71,127 0 1,079,056 44,136 158,812,000 338,473,000 847,870 334,988 1,182,858
31-May-24 68,366 11,844 44,115 0 46,249 0 1,196,457 31,974 75,544 0 1,025,665 223 159,969,000 338,473,000 1,196,549 0 1,196,549

1,838,181 318,678 1,203,423 0 1,292,082 0 29,063,626 82,045 1,949,057 0 0 28,708,938 1,925,195 30,841,000 965,000 29,118,960 960,028 30,078,988TOTALS

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records
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1-Jun-24 70,239 12,168 46,689 0 48,191 0 1,103,739 30,565 70,633 1,263,248 74,133 161,297,000 338,473,000 1,103,797 0 1,103,797
2-Jun-24 74,635 12,789 37,340 0 38,593 0 1,219,099 38,042 75,832 988,286 68,102 1,219,163 0 1,219,163
3-Jun-24 46,776 8,124 30,767 0 32,245 0 785,715 24,851 54,351 713,953 40,688 786,201 0 786,201
4-Jun-24 57,694 10,060 45,929 0 43,729 4,000 895,922 21,170 68,240 1,043,560 43,579 896,032 0 896,032
5-Jun-24 66,646 11,627 45,255 0 43,549 4,000 1,065,896 27,321 71,529 1,202,593 42,114 1,066,029 0 1,066,029
6-Jun-24 57,149 9,929 32,942 0 39,343 0 843,652 26,005 57,672 1,159,646 44,730 843,615 289,359 1,132,974
7-Jun-24 77,457 13,515 51,729 0 43,491 0 683,710 35,742 86,135 1,176,310 46,949 338,766,000 683,674 387,810 1,071,484
8-Jun-24 91,344 15,924 35,831 0 36,650 0 1,565,438 40,552 85,806 1,123,593 73,396 1,565,567 0 1,565,567
9-Jun-24 73,302 12,756 33,002 0 33,062 0 1,024,615 35,154 72,358 915,577 65,849 1,024,498 0 1,024,498
10-Jun-24 61,010 10,648 43,003 0 40,168 6,000 939,484 31,853 61,983 1,296,966 82,771 939,712 0 939,712
11-Jun-24 37,971 12,605 41,803 0 38,678 6,000 1,077,128 30,787 68,960 1,155,292 68,567 339,157,000 1,077,198 0 1,077,198
12-Jun-24 23,266 15,179 41,411 0 38,306 4,000 1,082,400 38,931 90,252 1,209,274 43,407 1,082,599 319,327 1,401,926
13-Jun-24 19,054 12,408 40,323 0 37,295 4,000 791,251 33,565 76,690 1,154,066 79,858 791,391 366,304 1,157,695
14-Jun-24 19,915 13,006 37,057 0 38,579 0 1,225,144 32,093 72,200 1,211,485 74,952 1,225,264 0 1,225,264
15-Jun-24 19,695 12,839 36,306 0 37,944 0 1,278,602 32,315 72,388 1,192,765 77,697 1,278,653 0 1,278,653
16-Jun-24 21,613 14,107 39,518 0 40,180 0 1,184,411 34,362 79,715 1,244,446 75,256 1,184,465 0 1,184,465
17-Jun-24 19,244 12,498 40,578 0 42,390 0 1,005,154 29,019 61,000 661,063 31,346 1,005,432 0 1,005,432
18-Jun-24 15,023 9,805 41,778 0 34,866 6,000 901,531 22,839 52,311 1,144,346 59,966 901,618 0 901,618
19-Jun-24 20,721 13,497 39,109 0 36,287 6,000 1,145,048 32,317 72,304 1,105,195 43,480 1,145,894 0 1,145,894
20-Jun-24 18,890 12,294 44,541 0 38,411 4,000 1,120,234 30,442 68,634 1,134,118 43,695 1,121,004 0 1,121,004
21-Jun-24 21,892 14,243 43,116 0 40,939 6,000 765,094 34,401 76,795 1,213,965 40,565 765,026 437,402 1,202,428
22-Jun-24 19,936 12,978 40,653 0 38,474 4,000 1,314,607 35,131 80,626 1,211,651 50,191 1,314,669 0 1,314,669
23-Jun-24 20,210 13,171 43,780 0 41,301 4,000 1,221,114 34,128 77,586 1,184,846 107,114 1,221,442 0 1,221,442
24-Jun-24 21,391 13,951 37,099 0 38,306 0 1,121,502 33,144 75,621 1,228,510 2,876 1,121,460 0 1,121,460
25-Jun-24 19,742 12,887 36,239 0 35,639 0 909,387 20,982 59,051 1,128,122 43,423 909,028 0 909,028
26-Jun-24 25,071 16,347 40,561 0 39,690 4,000 809,223 25,006 89,418 1,211,379 55,475 836,118 208,292 1,044,410
27-Jun-24 21,402 14,130 40,433 0 37,827 6,000 917,315 26,352 80,065 1,282,153 93,509 918,291 818,872 1,737,163
28-Jun-24 19,143 12,391 42,330 0 38,898 6,000 814,528 25,598 77,522 1,276,446 72,467 815,424 1,186,462 2,001,885
29-Jun-24 18,411 11,898 40,305 0 37,755 4,000 590,750 28,897 67,730 1,172,884 13,518 591,367 968,206 1,559,573
30-Jun-24 19,209 12,435 44,523 0 42,534 4,000 1,580,015 34,935 75,616 1,255,067 45,216 1,580,636 0 1,580,636

1,098,050 380,210 1,213,947 0 1,173,321 82,000 30,981,710 926,500 2,179,022 0 0 34,260,806 1,704,889 -159,969,000 -338,473,000 31,015,262 4,982,033 35,997,294TOTALS

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date Mirror Washing       
GPD

Beta West Pond 
GPD

Beta East Pond 
GPD

GPD from both 
Wells

Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 
Units
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Description Potable In 
Totalizer

Potable Out 
Totalizer

Mirror A 
Totalizer

Mirror B 
Totalizer

Mixed Bed 
Totalizer

MMF Inlet 
Totalizer

Pump To Pond 
Totalizer CCRO Reject Process Water 

Totalizer CT Blowdown
Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (A1)

Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (A2)

Well Pump 
Discharge

Well Pump 
Discharge

Tank No. A1 A2
Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Jul-24 14,660 10,615 0 45,855 46,355 6,000 1,249,485 76,351 79,524 1,138,213 45,358 164,757,000 24,738,000 1,249,874 0 1,249,874
2-Jul-24 12,531 9,062 127 53,765 49,331 4,000 1,214,333 74,420 77,986 1,206,801 58,890 165,864,000 24,738,000 1,214,493 0 1,214,493
3-Jul-24 13,493 9,733 0 51,421 48,894 4,000 1,329,604 75,938 79,849 1,244,310 58,427 167,289,000 24,738,000 1,329,709 0 1,329,709
4-Jul-24 12,984 9,286 0 53,416 50,544 4,000 1,204,821 65,167 67,712 1,197,554 16,960 167,349,000 26,003,000 226,832 978,820 1,205,652
5-Jul-24 14,739 10,385 0 34,988 74,435 4,000 1,358,536 82,933 86,576 1,301,442 44,058 167,349,000 27,361,839 0 1,358,839 1,358,839
6-Jul-24 13,822 9,757 0 72,884 63,924 4,000 1,254,900 74,485 76,898 1,272,368 44,779 167,350,000 28,000,000 0 1,255,187 1,255,187
7-Jul-24 13,726 9,709 0 60,081 59,076 4,000 1,319,039 74,247 74,247 1,266,309 51,600 167,350,000 29,449,000 0 1,319,283 1,319,283
8-Jul-24 16,057 11,320 0 57,642 56,382 4,000 1,472,076 84,184 89,527 1,224,197 20,807 167,350,000 30,921,127 0 1,472,127 1,472,127 PTP new flowmeter
9-Jul-24 14,679 10,430 0 53,520 50,167 0 1,459,673 83,072 87,357 1,172,277 34,708 167,350,000 32,928,000 0 1,459,644 1,459,644
10-Jul-24 14,853 10,689 48,453 39 50,077 0 1,333,845 69,340 71,985 1,226,559 61,424 168,477,000 33,162,000 866,177 468,719 1,334,896
11-Jul-24 14,019 10,132 0 37,138 38,325 0 1,161,900 76,178 75,079 948,443 3,320 169,589,000 33,162,000 1,162,030 0 1,162,030
12-Jul-24 10,949 7,925 0 42,269 43,157 2,000 827,351 60,219 59,724 741,151 31,685 170,416,260 33,162,000 827,260 0 827,260
13-Jul-24 8,578 6,166 0 30,905 28,734 4,000 823,147 44,106 44,933 699,003 27,932 171,150,000 33,162,000 823,602 0 823,602
14-Jul-24 10,093 7,264 0 42,762 38,893 0 898,521 53,313 55,473 852,211 53,281 171,150,000 33,162,000 899,126 0 899,126
15-Jul-24 11,561 8,347 0 65,288 73,245 6,000 913,279 54,349 57,471 1,037,180 69,424 172,785,000 33,162,000 913,748 0 913,748
16-Jul-24 13,379 9,639 0 40,921 43,113 6,000 1,218,412 65,466 68,894 1,103,754 46,021 173,931,000 33,162,000 1,218,623 0 1,218,623
17-Jul-24 13,576 9,701 4,986 46,546 48,213 6,000 1,105,961 68,532 69,010 998,225 25,466 175,035,000 33,162,000 1,106,334 0 1,106,334
18-Jul-24 10,568 7,546 0 51,163 46,632 6,000 873,165 50,202 50,826 672,202 27,101 175,626,000 33,685,000 204,456 669,817 874,273
19-Jul-24 11,895 8,504 6,674 48,536 50,687 0 984,953 52,716 56,337 1,065,600 22,504 175,626,000 34,592,000 0 985,390 985,390
20-Jul-24 14,282 10,196 0 45,602 46,600 6,000 1,245,966 65,402 68,009 1,182,890 26,692 175,626,000 35,780,000 0 1,246,227 1,246,227
21-Jul-24 11,969 8,519 0 39,882 40,327 4,000 1,095,606 61,672 63,764 924,514 28,242 176,075,000 36,367,000 829,880 266,662 1,096,543
22-Jul-24 11,099 7,887 1,390 55,882 51,785 6,000 1,044,268 60,553 63,643 1,164,334 53,200 177,141,000 36,367,000 1,044,723 0 1,044,723
23-Jul-24 13,631 9,740 26,100 29,005 35,328 4,000 1,102,457 71,197 72,035 827,776 35,538 178,235,000 36,392,000 1,217,535 27,533 1,245,068
24-Jul-24 11,366 8,171 18,799 24,948 50,666 0 1,232,879 58,280 60,996 1,076,345 69,031 179,494,000 36,392,000 1,233,238 0 1,233,238
25-Jul-24 13,553 9,699 0 55,559 49,971 0 1,129,118 66,909 68,911 1,055,156 84,475 180,196,000 36,898,000 268,359 861,860 1,130,219
26-Jul-24 14,015 10,025 0 48,856 49,536 0 1,168,944 67,939 69,667 1,203,720 41,424 180,196,000 38,112,000 0 1,169,097 1,169,097
27-Jul-24 13,705 9,774 0 50,598 50,784 2,000 1,285,800 74,966 77,720 1,147,577 39,528 180,196,000 39,544,000 0 1,285,855 1,285,855
28-Jul-24 12,638 9,010 0 50,987 53,278 0 1,192,775 69,801 73,989 1,106,302 1,487 180,196,000 40,635,000 0 1,193,026 1,193,026
29-Jul-24 12,658 9,011 11,711 35,583 49,961 2,000 1,174,152 66,185 67,947 1,156,305 52,558 180,196,000 41,761,000 0 1,174,864 1,174,864
30-Jul-24 12,276 8,801 54,559 1,307 46,016 0 1,270,835 75,102 77,010 1,214,597 49,462 180,196,000 43,403,000 0 1,271,152 1,271,152
31-Jul-24 12,990 9,250 43,262 14,180 48,578 4,000 1,282,225 73,373 74,100 1,103,959 51,044 180,702,000 43,860,000 912,241 371,302 1,283,544

400,344 286,295 216,061 1,341,529 1,533,016 92,000 36,228,027 2,096,596 2,167,200 33,531,276 1,276,427 17,911,000 19,122,000 17,548,242 18,835,403 36,383,644TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date Mirror 
Washing GPD

GPD from both 
Wells

Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 
Units

Page 1175 of 1228



Mojave Solar LLC  Rev. 04

Description Potable In 
Totalizer

Potable Out 
Totalizer

Mirror A 
Totalizer

Mirror B 
Totalizer

Mixed Bed 
Totalizer

MMF Inlet 
Totalizer

Pump To Pond 
Totalizer CCRO Reject Process Water 

Totalizer CT Blowdown
Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (A1)

Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (A2)

Well Pump 
Discharge

Well Pump 
Discharge

Tank No. A1 A2
Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Aug-24 6,804 4,849 42,342 1,171 24,313 19,200 662,246 39,967 36,941 370,835 14,548 181,803,000 43,860,000 662,548 0 662,548
2-Aug-24 4,199 3,009 4,735 30,177 27,733 7,200 279,187 21,221 17,991 245,017 985 182,088,000 43,860,000 279,841 0 279,841
3-Aug-24 10,989 7,891 102,170 1,543 47,034 56,700 960,312 52,088 55,809 1,106,523 313 183,375,000 43,860,000 960,645 0 960,645
4-Aug-24 16,774 12,097 59,453 1,755 42,606 18,600 1,125,599 76,642 78,919 1,062,667 517 184,351,000 43,860,000 1,125,737 0 1,125,737
5-Aug-24 14,969 10,712 40,369 1,334 42,088 0 1,338,558 69,254 70,455 1,083,152 684 184,536,000 44,599,000 308,735 1,030,275 1,339,009
6-Aug-24 18,243 13,249 0 51,603 51,487 100 1,163,772 65,215 67,489 1,134,585 54,818 184,536,000 45,795,000 0 1,164,139 1,164,139
7-Aug-24 16,763 12,148 48,013 952 49,330 0 1,094,155 62,620 63,659 980,041 49,593 184,749,000 46,643,000 540,982 553,786 1,094,768
8-Aug-24 16,333 11,829 38,999 25,864 49,007 15,900 1,092,698 47,610 48,701 989,625 33,175 185,821,000 46,643,000 1,092,996 0 1,092,996
9-Aug-24 19,921 14,427 52,785 8,363 41,882 19,300 1,185,127 57,397 58,411 988,955 775 187,098,000 46,643,000 1,185,313 0 1,185,313
10-Aug-24 17,238 12,477 9,424 69,435 44,325 34,500 1,108,018 51,883 52,590 1,166,971 21,243 188,272,000 46,643,000 1,108,360 0 1,108,360
11-Aug-24 20,296 14,652 0 78,122 44,599 33,500 1,325,399 62,819 64,148 1,029,941 1,115 188,970,000 47,232,000 395,811 930,341 1,326,152
12-Aug-24 13,941 10,036 58,881 15,003 42,971 30,900 867,258 48,714 43,024 1,136,002 1,450 188,970,000 48,208,000 0 867,570 867,570
13-Aug-24 20,748 14,970 10,726 43,253 43,052 10,900 1,446,035 75,058 78,556 1,134,081 52,407 188,970,000 49,708,000 0 1,446,331 1,446,331
14-Aug-24 21,545 15,489 46,586 1,874 45,628 2,800 1,333,674 74,093 76,107 1,155,436 96,057 188,970,000 51,064,000 0 1,334,044 1,334,044
15-Aug-24 18,069 13,024 47,651 2,134 50,475 0 1,170,329 57,021 56,824 1,084,761 14,673 189,514,000 51,698,000 849,536 321,945 1,171,481
16-Aug-24 19,726 14,267 50,340 1,169 46,872 4,600 1,095,218 62,575 62,646 1,074,407 7,082 190,626,000 51,698,000 1,095,682 0 1,095,682
17-Aug-24 20,705 15,079 0 48,799 49,304 0 1,254,012 63,166 65,205 1,075,521 28,663 191,927,000 51,698,000 1,254,122 0 1,254,122
18-Aug-24 17,711 12,813 47,184 1,546 49,216 0 1,129,895 61,941 55,852 988,122 31,905 193,100,000 51,698,000 1,130,364 0 1,130,364
19-Aug-24 19,007 13,719 0 49,788 47,178 2,600 1,204,848 58,192 57,902 1,159,278 24,515 194,326,000 51,698,000 1,205,099 0 1,205,099
20-Aug-24 21,032 15,213 46,366 1,568 48,390 0 1,249,812 68,143 70,956 1,051,244 28,342 196,057,000 51,699,000 1,250,025 0 1,250,025
21-Aug-24 17,735 12,811 0 46,832 47,636 0 1,147,035 68,976 71,006 1,115,741 58,488 197,257,000 51,699,000 1,147,254 0 1,147,254
22-Aug-24 18,443 13,355 0 49,251 47,603 1,600 1,103,628 63,671 63,011 1,074,559 40,745 197,577,000 52,525,000 492,558 612,564 1,105,122
23-Aug-24 21,435 15,495 0 54,268 51,201 3,100 1,166,926 65,538 67,411 1,008,238 35,921 197,577,000 53,704,000 0 1,167,249 1,167,249
24-Aug-24 20,200 14,594 0 51,763 46,880 4,900 1,102,239 64,731 65,976 961,844 40,445 197,577,000 54,762,000 0 1,102,389 1,102,389
25-Aug-24 16,440 11,899 44,498 2,870 45,805 1,600 767,584 43,983 45,386 886,596 15,280 197,577,000 55,560,000 0 768,201 768,201
26-Aug-24 23,707 17,132 43,233 2,241 46,058 0 1,133,123 68,714 71,452 962,541 43,118 197,577,000 56,645,000 0 1,135,258 1,135,258
27-Aug-24 19,323 13,992 47,299 1,838 50,169 0 988,406 50,543 51,276 1,091,878 55,553 198,848,000 56,645,000 989,163 0 989,163
28-Aug-24 21,085 15,283 49,928 1,671 47,391 4,200 1,050,607 65,214 59,988 1,067,524 70,830 198,887,000 57,652,000 291,526 759,611 1,051,137
29-Aug-24 17,618 15,415 43,231 1,260 45,581 0 833,247 66,264 59,257 1,134,067 69,463 198,887,000 58,478,000 0 834,084 834,084
30-Aug-24 21,150 17,926 5,907 34,894 40,303 500 1,286,622 63,368 67,323 971,241 32,327 200,191,000 58,478,000 1,096,972 190,442 1,287,414
31-Aug-24 24,168 17,606 33,905 14,475 45,208 3,200 1,476,051 67,244 69,127 1,046,909 32,668 201,694,000 58,478,000 1,476,003 0 1,476,003

556,316 407,456 974,026 696,816 1,401,321 275,900 34,141,616 1,863,865 1,873,397 31,338,302 957,699 20,992,000 14,618,000 19,939,270 14,218,229 34,157,498TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date Mirror 
Washing GPD

GPD from both 
Wells

Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 
Units
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Description Potable In 
Totalizer

Potable Out 
Totalizer

Mirror A 
Totalizer

Mirror B 
Totalizer

Mixed Bed 
Totalizer

MMF Inlet 
Totalizer

Pump To Pond 
Totalizer CCRO Reject Process Water 

Totalizer CT Blowdown
Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (A1)

Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (A2)

Well Pump 
Discharge

Well Pump 
Discharge

Tank No. A1 A2
Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Sep-24 19,608 14,297 0 41,910 42,914 0 1,086,107 55,100 56,597 1,049,660 42,558 202,754,000 58,478,000 1,086,409 0 1,086,409
2-Sep-24 20,926 15,254 39,594 1,259 41,331 0 1,045,660 56,938 56,700 818,620 44,110 203,728,000 58,478,000 1,045,829 0 1,045,829
3-Sep-24 17,577 12,821 40,807 489 44,170 0 920,921 46,349 46,865 971,474 49,047 204,677,000 58,478,000 921,106 0 921,106
4-Sep-24 15,565 11,368 28,119 416 40,964 0 706,478 42,188 42,276 1,039,334 41,017 204,760,000 59,380,000 80,820 628,750 709,570
5-Sep-24 27,037 19,684 61,443 1,166 40,640 21,969 1,412,999 62,788 65,286 1,024,374 2,067 204,760,000 60,872,000 0 1,413,023 1,413,023
6-Sep-24 19,112 13,938 0 45,649 42,723 2,926 930,138 48,638 46,871 745,027 53,951 204,760,000 61,623,000 0 930,486 930,486
7-Sep-24 16,110 11,848 42,518 825 43,621 0 546,568 38,280 36,633 657,652 59,270 204,760,000 62,032,000 0 547,337 547,337
8-Sep-24 15,255 11,122 53,892 1,216 55,365 0 787,781 41,681 41,730 639,703 45,113 204,760,000 62,703,000 0 788,421 788,421
9-Sep-24 16,872 12,353 54,100 1,220 46,482 8,838 819,572 41,766 44,670 981,564 32,571 204,760,000 63,342,000 0 820,119 820,119
10-Sep-24 18,631 13,562 14,896 54,896 44,976 24,816 965,184 52,546 51,482 909,929 59,733 204,760,000 64,330,000 0 965,681 965,681
11-Sep-24 15,993 11,654 44,086 11,675 38,413 17,347 816,247 45,123 41,100 915,910 4,290 204,760,000 65,906,000 0 816,715 816,715
12-Sep-24 22,315 16,292 12,177 53,325 38,741 26,762 1,223,520 58,960 58,552 961,813 66,879 205,836,000 95,932,000 891,961 332,718 1,224,678
13-Sep-24 16,572 12,122 286 47,562 35,136 12,711 884,583 44,894 42,446 910,051 59,315 206,829,000 65,932,000 885,023 0 885,023
14-Sep-24 19,241 14,624 32,672 730 33,716 0 1,152,461 55,625 53,805 869,783 54,515 207,778,000 65,932,000 1,200,915 0 1,200,915
15-Sep-24 16,570 12,100 43,896 1,092 45,535 0 932,697 44,848 45,087 997,531 14,753 208,356,000 65,932,000 933,444 0 933,444
16-Sep-24 16,585 12,875 54,490 799 52,582 2,707 957,353 46,877 45,598 772,558 45,812 209,569,000 65,932,000 1,020,483 0 1,020,483
17-Sep-24 13,476 10,098 0 60,992 35,205 25,788 882,916 40,902 40,653 810,908 48,823 210,250,000 65,932,000 883,241 0 883,241
18-Sep-24 16,610 12,113 51,608 4,985 39,061 17,533 751,997 43,643 43,466 773,324 2,824 211,203,000 65,932,000 752,696 0 752,696
19-Sep-24 16,163 11,741 50,782 990 36,495 15,276 1,005,382 46,355 43,428 713,014 73,578 211,627,000 66,505,000 242,307 764,427 1,006,734
20-Sep-24 8,256 5,980 15,046 17,913 36,329 0 318,522 28,617 22,025 372,017 25,433 211,627,000 66,824,000 0 319,317 319,317
21-Sep-24 15,095 11,301 55,878 1,123 36,104 20,897 916,565 40,856 37,740 859,471 36,674 211,627,000 67,709,000 0 946,324 946,324
22-Sep-24 17,833 12,927 0 40,505 41,790 0 845,538 56,832 50,479 873,062 28,632 211,627,000 67,709,000 0 845,914 845,914
23-Sep-24 18,336 14,458 42,411 1,071 42,938 544 1,055,199 63,020 59,028 944,983 40,665 211,627,000 70,049,000 0 1,145,685 1,145,685
24-Sep-24 17,150 12,495 3,085 49,400 44,391 8,094 616,474 54,464 41,746 928,399 43,757 211,627,000 70,868,000 0 617,272 617,272
25-Sep-24 18,017 13,078 45,266 780 39,885 6,161 1,084,028 61,336 50,208 916,827 44,841 212,598,000 70,932,000 778,400 307,090 1,085,490
26-Sep-24 17,919 13,592 8,650 43,258 44,577 7,332 910,038 68,756 58,071 879,949 32,105 213,565,000 70,932,000 950,218 0 950,218
27-Sep-24 22,427 16,355 0 40,344 40,596 0 1,164,654 60,381 48,214 918,030 71,910 214,325,000 70,932,000 1,164,773 0 1,164,773
28-Sep-24 12,903 9,299 11,671 356 39,392 0 602,364 40,898 28,140 976,808 43,225 215,076,000 70,932,000 602,901 0 602,901
29-Sep-24 18,592 14,661 59,703 742 28,210 32,235 1,049,680 64,652 54,224 696,055 24,702 216,124,000 70,932,000 1,146,201 0 1,146,201
30-Sep-24 23,329 17,001 0 45,435 35,016 10,419 1,079,516 64,732 62,450 791,397 41,015 217,360,000 70,932,000 1,079,885 0 1,079,885

530,074 391,012 867,077 572,125 1,227,300 211,902 27,471,143 1,518,047 1,415,569 25,719,229 1,233,186 15,666,000 12,454,000 15,666,612 12,189,279 27,855,890TOTALS

Alpha Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date Mirror 
Washing GPD

GPD from 
both Wells Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 
Units
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Description Potable In 
Totalizer

Potable Out 
Totalizer

Mirror A 
Totalizer

Mirror B 
Totalizer

Mixed Bed 
Totalizer

MMF Inlet 
Totalizer

Pump To Pond 
Totalizer  CCRO Reject Process Water 

Totalizer CT Blowdown
Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (B3)

Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (B4)

Well Pump 
Discharge

Well Pump 
Discharge

Tank No. B3 B4
Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Jul-24 21,329 13,845 42,152 0 37,867 0 1,346,388 76,785 72,343 1,217,818 81,794 6,109,000 342,352,000 1,439,060 0 1,439,060
2-Jul-24 20,897 13,562 35,633 0 37,302 0 1,094,795 63,059 64,843 1,188,406 31,553 7,178,000 342,352,000 1,173,120 0 1,173,120
3-Jul-24 20,492 13,199 39,290 0 41,887 0 1,195,535 64,425 68,210 1,242,694 20,708 8,451,000 342,352,000 1,280,908 0 1,280,908
4-Jul-24 23,719 15,354 43,723 0 44,200 0 1,313,091 74,937 77,972 1,211,055 0 9,873,000 342,352,000 1,408,102 0 1,408,102
5-Jul-24 25,612 16,578 37,400 0 38,848 0 1,373,333 79,907 84,743 1,346,566 44,900 10,656,000 342,394,000 1,004,429 439,801 1,444,230
6-Jul-24 23,328 14,972 35,647 0 37,400 6,000 1,417,823 73,991 77,040 1,238,177 3,498 10,656,000 343,851,000 0 1,432,754 1,432,754
7-Jul-24 23,665 15,229 42,867 0 39,820 6,000 1,244,466 71,734 74,825 1,284,266 52,774 11,087,000 344,696,000 449,068 837,083 1,286,151
8-Jul-24 23,292 15,016 43,133 0 39,670 5,000 1,386,573 70,647 73,478 1,256,047 0 11,636,000 345,735,000 571,510 866,126 1,437,636
9-Jul-24 23,424 15,071 35,517 0 36,814 5,000 1,410,734 70,492 74,000 1,200,226 54,443 11,636,000 347,020,000 0 1,424,841 1,424,841
10-Jul-24 23,275 14,973 45,255 0 37,974 6,000 1,170,889 70,269 73,242 1,255,775 47,083 12,013,000 347,771,000 854,601 608,745 1,463,346
11-Jul-24 19,926 12,869 36,310 0 34,048 4,000 1,267,261 54,510 56,562 1,056,748 54,912 13,328,000 347,771,000 1,353,285 0 1,353,285
12-Jul-24 18,283 11,900 33,645 0 32,767 4,000 1,000,433 58,576 61,260 810,909 15,175 14,411,000 347,771,000 1,069,652 0 1,069,652
13-Jul-24 12,392 8,106 27,326 0 27,454 0 735,545 42,709 43,690 586,041 25,196 15,485,000 347,771,000 786,616 0 786,616
14-Jul-24 14,850 9,700 32,618 0 34,062 0 861,369 51,203 52,776 815,454 68,507 16,108,000 347,771,000 921,967 0 921,967
15-Jul-24 16,480 10,776 26,711 0 24,798 0 932,645 51,705 56,325 1,068,521 77,731 17,912,000 347,771,000 1,000,569 0 1,000,569
16-Jul-24 17,366 11,353 51,081 0 52,932 4,000 1,017,110 55,885 59,368 1,094,737 89,724 18,117,000 347,771,000 1,090,575 0 1,090,575
17-Jul-24 19,686 12,876 41,780 0 38,476 0 1,297,418 62,068 65,751 1,111,298 13,073 19,958,000 347,771,000 1,391,328 0 1,391,328
18-Jul-24 11,718 7,635 25,507 0 30,016 0 800,049 55,740 57,960 646,929 38,063 20,024,000 348,408,000 192,744 1,372,181 1,564,925
19-Jul-24 14,241 9,247 51,085 0 46,545 5,000 834,650 56,627 59,367 1,198,351 16,192 20,024,000 349,261,000 0 847,965 847,965
20-Jul-24 21,081 13,674 43,726 0 42,065 0 1,408,358 81,602 83,095 1,287,083 46,306 20,024,000 350,460,000 0 1,429,776 1,429,776
21-Jul-24 22,319 14,439 32,634 0 37,149 0 1,074,120 68,649 71,168 933,624 48,554 20,580,000 350,998,000 776,429 359,237 1,135,666
22-Jul-24 15,511 9,994 52,519 0 41,649 0 1,120,666 52,375 54,907 1,138,936 48,282 21,259,000 351,343,000 918,834 270,495 1,189,329
23-Jul-24 20,296 13,143 36,282 0 30,251 0 1,070,435 65,434 64,934 803,752 42,643 22,425,000 351,343,000 1,146,475 0 1,146,475
24-Jul-24 16,956 10,990 37,611 0 44,853 0 773,668 60,235 59,941 1,091,345 42,636 23,247,000 351,400,000 660,523 222,175 882,698
25-Jul-24 20,385 13,163 54,957 0 42,711 10,000 1,434,512 65,253 65,087 1,005,737 47,385 24,199,000 352,184,000 879,930 627,926 1,507,856
26-Jul-24 20,040 12,974 74,906 0 43,825 8,000 1,151,420 63,674 62,759 1,277,706 60,616 24,972,000 352,184,000 1,236,615 0 1,236,615
27-Jul-24 24,700 15,976 66,978 0 46,251 16,000 1,465,485 66,586 72,145 1,110,273 0 26,494,000 352,184,000 1,569,660 0 1,569,660
28-Jul-24 19,828 12,848 59,683 0 43,087 6,000 1,033,445 64,884 62,185 1,188,952 23,570 27,993,000 352,184,000 1,108,755 0 1,108,755
29-Jul-24 24,757 16,078 51,808 0 45,928 4,000 1,241,466 70,587 70,372 1,251,572 68,484 29,323,488 352,184,000 1,330,488 0 1,330,488
30-Jul-24 26,654 17,329 73,483 0 42,605 4,000 1,337,439 70,372 66,466 1,225,250 75,673 30,756,128 352,184,000 1,432,640 0 1,432,640
31-Jul-24 24,783 16,073 51,169 0 41,810 0 1,352,261 66,254 66,365 1,133,017 68,417 31,670,000 352,274,000 1,357,068 88,710 1,445,778

631,284 408,941 1,362,436 0 1,215,064 93,000 36,163,382 2,001,176 2,053,178 34,277,264 1,307,894 28,404,950 10,827,816 39,232,765TOTALS

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date Mirror Washing       
GPD

GPD from both 
Wells

Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 
Units

37,405,000
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Mojave Solar LLC  Rev. 05

Description Potable In 
Totalizer

Potable Out 
Totalizer

Mirror A 
Totalizer

Mirror B 
Totalizer

Mixed Bed 
Totalizer

MMF Inlet 
Totalizer

Pump To Pond 
Totalizer  CCRO Reject Process Water 

Totalizer CT Blowdown
Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (B3)

Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (B4)

Well Pump 
Discharge

Well Pump 
Discharge

Tank No. B3 B4
Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Aug-24 13,401 8,707 28,882 0 24,020 4,900 644,120 39,856 35,573 456,209 39,274 32,620,000 352,274,000 693,714 0 693,714
2-Aug-24 8,002 5,179 31,301 0 23,227 8,100 259,996 49,682 24,310 233,822 0 32,687,000 352,274,000 279,167 0 279,167
3-Aug-24 17,806 11,553 50,918 0 48,759 2,200 1,030,371 48,306 44,178 1,141,791 46,024 33,988,000 352,274,000 1,109,813 0 1,109,813
4-Aug-24 25,456 16,512 61,043 0 42,447 18,600 1,065,983 67,349 73,323 1,139,108 35,876 34,612,000 352,274,000 1,147,818 0 1,147,818
5-Aug-24 22,959 14,925 71,723 0 40,502 31,200 1,308,072 65,069 64,812 1,151,126 16,030 35,589,000 352,367,000 1,310,595 92,567 1,403,162
6-Aug-24 22,362 14,542 64,545 0 45,744 18,800 1,167,111 59,397 58,522 1,135,265 24,960 37,107,000 352,367,000 1,254,536 0 1,254,536
7-Aug-24 22,981 14,923 74,078 0 41,011 33,100 973,960 58,570 57,806 965,700 0 38,640,000 352,427,000 1,498,376 110,182 1,608,558
8-Aug-24 20,077 13,029 52,765 0 40,738 12,000 1,260,506 54,668 53,030 1,023,333 47,460 39,343,000 352,427,000 1,348,216 0 1,348,216
9-Aug-24 24,036 15,601 42,384 0 42,285 0 1,190,307 64,129 64,154 1,114,497 52,649 40,882,000 352,427,000 1,275,467 0 1,275,467

10-Aug-24 21,656 14,075 43,252 0 44,414 0 1,069,044 59,455 59,696 1,178,124 61,056 42,280,000 1,145,668 0 1,145,668
11-Aug-24 26,985 17,432 41,690 0 43,143 0 1,322,117 71,827 77,766 1,184,840 69,477 42,506,000 353,533,000 384,527 980,879 1,365,406
12-Aug-24 25,040 16,097 66,303 0 67,875 0 1,132,947 70,181 69,145 1,010,794 39,899 197,000 354,613,000 153,753 959,452 1,113,205 New flowmeter for Well#3
13-Aug-24 24,314 15,700 54,977 0 45,922 9,100 1,214,797 64,569 64,771 1,279,268 100,594 1,400,000 354,613,000 998,301 224,811 1,223,112
14-Aug-24 27,150 17,551 64,304 0 43,177 21,100 1,172,792 70,563 75,746 1,215,757 100,163 1,174,039 0 1,174,039
15-Aug-24 24,641 15,962 49,472 0 46,416 3,100 1,216,166 70,114 70,803 1,120,259 69,929 1,141,811 75,971 1,217,783
16-Aug-24 21,771 14,077 48,271 0 45,707 2,600 922,932 69,905 70,419 1,136,195 79,995 354,690,000 921,342 0 921,342
17-Aug-24 25,176 16,240 46,405 0 43,755 2,700 1,340,068 72,801 77,684 1,130,445 57,806 354,690,000 1,336,833 0 1,336,833
18-Aug-24 26,475 17,120 55,357 0 45,922 9,400 1,391,091 66,388 70,543 1,071,916 40,052 6,296,000 354,690,000 1,386,426 0 1,386,426
19-Aug-24 16,447 10,606 49,981 0 47,033 2,900 633,337 53,159 43,445 1,086,995 74,106 7,575,000 354,690,000 631,220 0 631,220
20-Aug-24 26,906 17,372 46,377 0 44,811 1,600 1,518,587 73,206 78,289 1,201,571 80,938 9,136,000 354,690,000 1,511,876 0 1,511,876
21-Aug-24 22,372 14,379 48,941 0 45,021 3,900 1,288,908 66,869 67,969 1,194,161 78,117 10,452,000 354,690,000 1,283,761 0 1,283,761
22-Aug-24 22,041 14,194 56,487 0 44,608 11,900 1,189,600 65,035 64,949 1,182,244 41,322 11,527,000 354,969,000 590,377 608,752 1,199,129
23-Aug-24 22,691 14,627 59,455 0 45,493 14,000 1,275,082 62,759 64,106 1,061,764 67,868 12,068,000 355,629,000 954,444 320,449 1,274,893
24-Aug-24 19,995 12,968 53,122 0 47,110 6,000 1,108,969 60,843 58,691 994,103 42,797 13,211,000 355,629,000 1,102,167 0 1,102,167
25-Aug-24 18,802 12,201 45,657 0 44,298 1,400 1,057,978 58,147 58,136 904,152 40,668 14,322,000 355,629,000 1,051,544 0 1,051,544
26-Aug-24 17,254 11,070 47,252 0 45,739 1,500 881,404 50,945 50,786 952,349 61,710 15,762,000 355,629,000 876,354 0 876,354
27-Aug-24 21,185 13,601 43,845 0 42,502 1,300 1,092,995 57,666 55,961 1,090,048 71,606 16,806,000 355,629,000 1,086,478 0 1,086,478
28-Aug-24 20,980 13,401 48,069 0 45,062 3,000 1,078,686 60,822 59,928 1,129,086 68,454 16,899,000 356,767,000 113,584 981,427 1,095,011
29-Aug-24 21,229 13,532 51,485 0 43,064 8,400 1,108,200 62,574 61,619 1,118,713 71,271 17,918,000 356,768,000 957,331 145,665 1,102,996
30-Aug-24 20,852 13,325 50,751 0 41,663 9,100 1,239,531 59,545 59,849 949,097 36,454 19,045,000 356,850,000 1,150,873 81,688 1,232,561
31-Aug-24 17,381 11,121 42433 0 43879 0 944,625 51,423 49,815 1,060,666 51,856 19,612,000 356,850,000 938,231 0 938,231

668,421 431,622 1,591,524 0 1,355,348 241,900 34,100,282 1,905,822 1,885,825 32,613,398 1,668,411 30,808,641 4,581,845 35,390,486TOTALS

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date Mirror Washing       
GPD

GPD from both 
Wells

Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 
Units
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Mojave Solar LLC  

Description Potable In 
Totalizer

Potable Out 
Totalizer

Mirror A 
Totalizer

Mirror B 
Totalizer

Mixed Bed 
Totalizer

MMF Inlet 
Totalizer

Pump To Pond 
Totalizer  CCRO Reject Process Water 

Totalizer CT Blowdown
Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (B3)

Well Pump 
Discharge 

Totalizer (B4)

Well Pump 
Discharge

Well Pump 
Discharge

Tank No. B3 B4
Skid No.

GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD GPD Gallons Gallons GPD GPD

1-Sep-24 19,383 12,399 43,227 0 44,518 0 906,528 58,501 50,067 0 58,501 1,063,821 34,989 20,632,000 356,850,000 900,390 0 900,390
2-Sep-24 21,219 13,578 39,735 0 41,238 0 1,311,616 61,575 60,566 0 61,575 900,318 54,229 21,951,000 356,850,000 1,302,723 0 1,302,723
3-Sep-24 17,470 11,190 58,535 0 39,154 19,381 900,813 48,335 44,855 0 48,335 971,472 24,194 22,953,000 356,850,000 895,318 0 895,318
4-Sep-24 20,098 12,868 64,346 0 42,777 21,568 1,054,517 54,442 53,478 0 54,442 1,069,333 66,808 23,641,000 357,147,000 354,781 711,209 1,065,990
5-Sep-24 20,985 13,367 62,658 0 40,657 22,002 1,134,441 65,801 66,569 0 65,801 1,104,144 64,084 23,885,000 358,035,000 674,532 461,774 1,136,306
6-Sep-24 20,009 12,819 52,276 0 40,208 12,068 984,473 59,769 60,718 0 59,769 739,767 42,063 24,888,000 358,035,000 977,140 0 977,140
7-Sep-24 15,836 10,143 36,424 0 38,730 0 687,829 48,135 40,412 0 48,135 599,885 29,395 25,644,000 358,035,000 682,794 0 682,794
8-Sep-24 15,058 9,659 38,506 0 43,082 0 817,682 39,013 40,969 0 39,013 805,600 60,976 26,471,000 358,035,000 811,661 0 811,661
9-Sep-24 16,440 10,538 42,519 0 43,680 0 716,110 47,652 44,169 0 47,652 906,927 85,816 27,268,000 358,035,000 710,800 0 710,800
10-Sep-24 19,181 12,287 49,766 0 44,142 5,624 990,998 54,123 53,361 0 54,123 951,585 34,800 28,268,000 358,035,000 982,517 0 982,517
11-Sep-24 13,400 8,619 44,132 0 40,934 3,197 742,028 42,612 33,354 0 42,612 958,906 41,982 28,991,000 358,035,000 735,942 0 735,942
12-Sep-24 23,969 15,307 43,525 0 43,660 0 1,397,855 65,188 68,835 0 65,188 1,001,491 57,110 30,001,000 358,471,000 962,420 440,949 1,403,369
13-Sep-24 18,632 11,885 40,136 15 39,213 938 989,485 50,790 49,999 0 50,790 875,972 49,096 31,008,000 358,471,000 979,964 0 979,964
14-Sep-24 15,155 10,098 41,838 0 39,763 2,075 719,679 55,673 43,434 0 55,673 868,689 24,582 31,782,000 358,471,000 712,349 0 712,349
15-Sep-24 24,186 15,268 41,882 0 42,999 0 1,170,654 66,388 60,801 0 66,388 967,881 76,709 32,895,000 358,471,000 1,158,468 0 1,158,468
16-Sep-24 17,095 11,579 43,661 0 44,738 0 891,605 55,051 46,985 0 55,051 754,199 76,190 33,757,000 358,471,000 882,290 0 882,290
17-Sep-24 18,212 11,849 46,280 0 40,185 6,095 991,924 50,811 48,625 0 50,811 894,087 57,563 34,809,000 358,471,000 980,542 0 980,542
18-Sep-24 18,313 11,659 43,352 0 39,559 3,792 777,221 49,964 48,579 0 49,964 797,891 64,114 35,769,000 358,471,000 769,478 0 769,478
19-Sep-24 17,217 10,963 35,660 0 33,621 2,039 890,370 46,817 44,475 0 46,817 770,572 56,109 36,587,000 358,627,000 729,055 163,561 892,615
20-Sep-24 9,221 5,889 37,058 0 34,470 2,589 252,503 29,951 20,636 0 29,951 237,950 41,295 37,061,000 358,627,000 250,643 0 250,643
21-Sep-24 6,718 7,490 15,818 0 10,539 5,279 650,958 28,341 28,142 0 28,341 880,248 75,976 37,616,000 358,627,000 644,542 0 644,542
22-Sep-24 21,556 13,777 41,307 0 41,153 155 1,100,744 55,180 58,720 0 55,180 972,896 64,198 39,073,000 358,627,000 1,088,729 0 1,088,729
23-Sep-24 19,871 13,826 54,544 0 36,196 18,348 1,200,675 59,264 60,331 0 59,264 914,356 61,808 39,985,000 358,627,000 1,187,997 0 1,187,997
24-Sep-24 18,244 11,709 77,711 0 38,925 38,786 920,501 47,322 46,465 0 47,322 965,147 51,477 40,534,000 358,627,000 912,636 0 912,636
25-Sep-24 19,640 12,614 62,811 0 36,193 26,618 843,438 51,448 49,851 0 51,448 937,149 38,233 41,177,000 358,627,000 556,870 644,029 1,200,898
26-Sep-24 19,423 13,034 70,173 0 39,238 30,934 1,147,495 56,064 54,778 0 56,064 938,520 52,056 42,318,000 358,627,000 1,134,384 0 1,134,384
27-Sep-24 17,222 11,052 48,336 248 38,823 9,761 1,020,368 51,248 49,869 0 51,248 940,338 38,709 43,471,000 358,901,000 1,009,478 0 1,009,478
28-Sep-24 20,308 13,050 37,040 0 40,122 0 868,762 55,762 55,129 0 55,762 963,084 62,230 44,767,000 358,901,000 861,037 0 861,037
29-Sep-24 17,724 14,626 34,039 0 29,289 4,750 1,054,894 56,429 55,469 0 56,429 684,131 51,693 45,581,000 358,901,000 1,044,306 0 1,044,306
30-Sep-24 15,925 11,863 42,205 0 44,254 0 690,334 53,263 52,593 0 53,263 824,376 70,402 46,557,000 358,901,000 684,505 0 684,505

537,711 355,006 1,389,498 263 1,172,059 217,702 27,826,501 1,564,914 1,492,232 0 1,564,914 26,260,737 1,608,886 26,945,000 2,051,000 25,578,291 2,421,522 27,999,813TOTALS

Beta Water Treatment Plant Water Records

Date Mirror Washing       
GPD

Beta West Pond 
GPD

Beta East Pond 
GPD

GPD from both 
Wells

Comments/Notes

Vol./ Lvl. 
Units
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Mojave Solar LLC 
42134 Harper Lake Road             Phone:  760 308 0400 

Hinkley, California 92347 
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VIS-1, 4 

 

Surface Treatment of Project Structures 

and Buildings 

Screening Fence Maintenance 
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2024 Fence Line Repair 
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Mojave Solar LLC 
42134 Harper Lake Road             Phone:  760 308 0400 

Hinkley, California 92347 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix Y 

 

 

WASTE-9, 11 

 

Operation Waste Management Plan 

Cooling Tower Basin Sludge Test Results 
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Proposed generation per WMP Total 2024 Unit

Non- RCRA Hazardous waste liquids (Used Oil) 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr) 60.71 Ton

Non- RCRA Hazardous waste liquids (Oily 
Water) 3,000 gal per year (4 ton/yr) 1.34 Ton

Non-RCRA Hazardous waste solids (Oily Debris) 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr) 60.30 Ton

Non Hazardous solid Waste 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr) 51.81 Ton

Water Treatment Filter Cake 2,500 pounds per year 1999.24 Ton

Plant universal waste-Trash Not spesified in the plan 654.3 Ton

2024 Waste Comparison Summary
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Date Processed Manifest # Weight in Tons Type of waste Total Proposed generation per WMP

1/16/2024 230489A 6.01 Non-Haz Liquids(Water) Alpha Tank Cleaning 4500 Gal 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

1/30/2024 025320699JJK 0.20 Non-RCRA Hazardous Waste 150 Gal 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

2/7/2024 NH240090 6.68 Non-Haz Liquids(Sump Water) Power Block 5000 Gal 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

2/7/2024 NH240093 6.68 Non-Haz Liquids(Sump Water) Power Block 5000 Gal 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

2/7/2024 NH240101 6.68 Non-Haz Liquids (Sump Pump)) 5000 Gal 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

2/8/2024 NH240104A 6.68 Non-Haz Liquids (Sump Pump)) 5000 Gal 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

2/8/2024 NH240104B 6.68 Non-Haz Liquids (Sump Pump)) 5001 Gal 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

2/8/2024 NH240104C 6.68 Non-Haz Liquids (Sump Pump)) 2000 Gal 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

2/23/2024 025320584JJK 0.27 Non- RCRA Hazardous waste liquids (Used Oil) 200 Gal 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

2/28/2024 02282024A 3.00 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 6000 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

2/28/2024 02282024B 3.00 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 6000 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

4/25/2024 025950386 JJK 0.27 Non-RCRA Hazardous Waste Solid (Sodium 
Bisulfite, Absorbent) 140 Gal 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

4/25/2024 025950386 JJK 0.19 Non-RCRA Hazardous waste solids- (Ferric 
Chloride, Absorbent) 110 GAL 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

4/25/2024 025950386 JJK 4.28 Non-RCRA Hazardous waste solids- (Soil 
contaminated with HTF) 3200 Gal 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

4/25/2024 025950386 JJK 0.21 Non-RCRA Hazardous waste solids- (Used Oil 
Filters) 160 Gal 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

4/25/2024 025950386 JJK 0.03 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Fryquel 
EHC Plus) 20 GAL 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

4/25/2024 025950386 JJK 0.03 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Tellus S2 
MX 46) 20 GAL 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

4/25/2024 025950386 JJK 0.02 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Glycerin) 15 Gal 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

4/25/2024 025950386 JJK 2.05 Non-RCRA Hazardous Waste Solid (Soda Ash) 4100 LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

4/25/2024 230426A 0.35 Universal Waste Electronivc Devices 700 LBS 150,000 lb per year

4/25/2024 230431A 0.01 UN1950, Aerosols, Flammable, 2.1 (Universal 
Waste) 10 LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

4/25/2024 231861A 0.20 Universal Waste Lamps, Fluorescent Lamps 390 LBS 150,000 lb per year

4/25/2024 230428A 0.05 UN2794 Batteries, wet, filled with acid, 8, 
(Universal Waste) 100LBS 150,000 lb per year

4/25/2024 230590A Univeral waste Batteries (Alkaline) 160 LBS 150,000 lb per year

4/29/2024 7744513B 1.93 Used Tires 109 150,000 lb per year

5/3/2024 3.75 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 7500 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

5/3/2024 3.75 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 7500 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)
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5/20/2024 025320617 JJK 16.86 RA3077 "RQ" Hazardous Waste Solids N.O.S. 9 
PG III (Broken Mirrors with lead) 20 Yards 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

5/21/2024 026749507 JJK 18.00 Non-RCRA Hazardous Waste Solid (Oily 
Debris) 18 Ton 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

5/21/2024 026749508 JJK 10.00 Non-RCRA Hazardous Waste Solid (Oily 
Debris) 10 Ton 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

6/13/2024 70806132024A 3.75 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 7500 LBS 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

6/13/2024 70806132064B 3.75 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 7500 LBS 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

6/19/2024 026756538 JJK 0.13 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (3% AFF 
Concentrate) 100 Gal 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

6/19/2024 026756540 JJK 6.02 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Oily 
Water) 4500 GAL 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

6/19/2024 026756540 JJK 3.35 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Oily 
Water) 2500 GAL 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

6/19/2024 026756539 JJK 1.94 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Oily 
Rags) 1450 GAL 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

7/19/2024 07192024A 2.25 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 4500 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

7/19/2024 07192024B 3.75 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 7500 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

7/30/2024 26756672 JJK 0.75 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Oily 
Rags) 1500 LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

7/30/2024 26756673 JJK 33.70 NA3077 Hazardous Waste Solids N.O.S. (lead) 
9, PGIII 40 Y 1100 lbs per year

8/8/2024 026716290 JJK 3.34 Non-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Oily 
Water) 2500 GAL 50,000 gal per year (65 ton/yr)

8/12/2024 92108122024B 1.50 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 3000 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

8/12/2024 92108122024A 1.50 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 3000 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

8/13/2024 026756709 JJK 0.66 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Oily 
Rags) 490 GAL 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

9/17/2024 026718639 JJK 1.34 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Oily 
Water) 1000 GAL 50,000 gallons/year

9/17/2024 D662713/537882 0.01 UN1950, Aerosols, Flammable, 2.1 (Universal 
Waste) 10 LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

9/17/2024 26756863 JJK 0.28 Non RCRA Hazardous Waste Solids (Oily Rags) 550 LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

9/17/2024 026756862 JJK 2.00 Non-RCRA Hazardous waste solids- (Soil 
contaminated with Oil) 4000 LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

9/16/2024 doc#1561578 4.50 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 9000 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

9/16/2024 doc#1561578 2.25 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 4500 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

10/28/2024 doc#1561578 0.05 Non-Hazardous non D.O.T Regulated material 
(Debris, PPE, Absorbent) 100 LBS 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

10/28/2024 doc#1561578 0.23 Non-Hazardous non D.O.T Regulated material 
(Debris, PPE, Absorbent) 450 LBS 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

10/28/2024 doc#1561576 1.28 Non-Hazardous non D.O.T Regulated Liquid 
(flush water with afff) 960 Gal 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

10/28/2024 doc#1561576 0.20 Non-Hazardous non D.O.T Regulated material 
(Debris, PPE, Absorbent) 400 LBS 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

10/28/2024 doc#1561579 1.30 Non-Hazardous non D.O.T Regulated Liquid 
(flush water with afff) 975 GAL 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)
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10/28/2024 doc#1561577 0.59
RQ UN3082 Environmentally Hazardous 
Substances, liquid, N.O.S. (AFFF Concentrate) 9 
PG III (RQ PFAS)

445 GAL 150,000 lb per year

10/29/2024 026719007 JJK 0.67 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Oily 
Water) 500 GAL 3,000 gal per year (4 ton/yr)

11/21/2024 7.50 Non-Haz Solid waste  Activated Coconut Coal 
Carbon 15000LBS 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

12/2/2024 NA 0.02 UN1950, Aerosols, Flammable, 2.1 (Universal 
Waste) 40LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

12/16/2024 2.25 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 4500 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

12/16/2024 2.25 Non-Hazardous solid Waste Spent activated 
Carbon Vessels 4500 Lbs 150,000 lb per year (75 ton/yr)

12/18/2024 NA 0.26 Universal Waste Electronivc Devices 525LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

12/18/2024 NA 0.100 Non-DOT Regulated Material Solid (empty 
cantainers for recycle) 200LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

12/18/2024 NA 0.063 UN2794 Batteries, wet, filled with acid, 8, 
(Universal Waste) 125LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

12/18/2024 NA 0.05 UN2800 Batteries, wet, filled with acid, 8, 
(Universal Waste) 98LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

12/18/2024 NA 0.05 Universal Waste Lamps, Fluorescent Lamps 5 LBS 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)

12/18/2024 027190654 JJK 0.67 NON-RCRA Hazardous Waste Liquid (Oily 
Water) 500 Gal 3,000 gal per year (4 ton/yr)

12/18/2024 027317171 JJK 4.01 Non-RCRA Hazardous Waste Solid (Cylinders 
Once Containing Oil) 3000 Gal 750 cy/yr (632 ton/yr)
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Date Processed Invoice # Weight in Tons Location

1/3/2024 NH8668 5.16 Beta

1/3/2024 NH8684 5.59 Alpha

1/12/2024 NH9263 8.48 Beta

2/3/2024 NH0530 10.21 Alpha 

2/12/2024 NH0896 11.97 Beta

2/15/2024 NH1109 10.22 Alpha

2/15/2024 NH1143 9.2 Beta

2/26/2024 NH1730 9.87 Beta

2/29/2024 NH2002 9.97 Alpha

3/1/2024 NH2056 9.63 Beta

3/6/2024 NH2319 9.9 Beta

3/11/2024 NH2599 9.64 Alpha

3/13/2024 NH2751 9.89 Beta

3/19/2024 NH3095 9.83 Alpha

3/19/2024 NH3112 12.81 Beta

3/22/2024 NH3291 10.14 Beta

3/26/2024 NH3604 9.97 Alpha

3/27/2024 NH3589 10.28 Beta

4/1/2024 NH3877 9.97 Beta

4/3/2024 NH4014 9.82 Alpha

4/4/2024 NH4080 9.84 Beta

4/9/2024 NH4351 12.55 Beta

4/9/2024 NH4268 9.61 Alpha

4/12/2024 NH4557 10.55 Beta

4/13/2024 NH4635 8.75 Alpha

Filter Cake Waste Disposal to San Bernardino County Landfill
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4/15/2024 NH4694 9.94 Beta

4/17/2024 NH4875 6.49 Alpha

4/18/2024 NH4948 9.97 Beta

4/22/2024 NH5186 10.09 Beta

4/23/2024 NH5306 9.94 Beta

4/23/2024 NH5283 9.95 Alpha

4/24/2024 NH5387 9.54 Alpha

4/26/2024 NH5496 10.12 Beta

4/30/2024 NH5735 8.99 Alpha

4/30/2024 NH5762 13.26 Beta

5/1/2024 NH5832 9.23 Alpha

5/2/2024 NH5914 10.14 Beta

5/3/2024 NH5996 9.6 Alpha

5/6/2024 NH6127 12.29 Beta

5/7/2024 NH6213 12.47 Alpha

5/10/2024 NH6495 10.83 Alpha

5/10/2024 NH6474 9.78 Beta

5/13/2024 NH6624 9.64 Beta

5/13/2024 NH6595 9.51 Alpha

5/15/2024 NH6769 9.93 Beta

5/16/2024 NH6848 8.51 Alpha

5/17/2024 NH6959 9.61 Beta

5/19/2024 Moving Bins N/A Alpha/beta

5/20/2024 NH7072 11.72 Alpha

5/20/2024 NH7057 10.06 Beta

5/21/2024 Moving Bins N/A Alpha

5/22/2024 NH7236 9.25 Beta

5/23/2024 NH7322 9.84 Beta
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5/24/2024 NH7406 9.14 Alpha

5/25/2024 NH7484 10.06 Beta

5/28/2024 NH7610 10 Beta

5/28/2024 NH7580 8.72 Alpha

5/29/2024 NH7668 9.74 Beta

5/29/2024 NH7694 10.66 Alpha

5/31/2024 NH7818 9.79 Beta

6/1/2024 Moving Bins N/A Alpha

6/2/2024 Moving Bins N/A Beta

6/4/2024 NH8061 9.25 Alpha

6/4/2024 NH8082 9.78 Beta

6/6/2024 NH8226 10.06 Beta

6/6/2024 NH8267 9.54 Alpha

6/8/2024 NH8349 9.95 Beta

6/8/2024 NH8365 9.29 Alpha

6/10/2024 NH8436 10.1 Beta

6/11/2024 NH8521 10.56 Alpha

6/12/2024 NH8614 13.44 Beta

6/17/2024 NH8879 8.79 Alpha

6/17/2024 NH8901 9.67 Beta

6/18/2024 NH8954 9.26 Beta

6/19/2024 9.61 Alpha

6/20/2024 12.44 Beta

6/21/2024 NH9314 9.35 Alpha

6/21/2024 NH9334 8.06 Beta

6/24/2024 NH9380 9.03 Alpha

6/24/2024 NH9402 12.37 Beta

6/25/2024 NH9458 9.86 Beta
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6/26/2024 NH9570 9.35 Alpha

6/27/2024 NH9643 13.18 Beta

6/28/2024 NH9774 9.25 Alpha

6/29/2024 NH9790 9.59 Beta

7/1/2024 NH9859 9.92 Beta

7/1/2024 NH9874 9.28 Alpha

7/3/2024 NH0008 9.83 Beta

7/3/2024 NH0032 10.02 Alpha

7/5/2024 NH0069 9.17 Alpha

7/6/2024 NH0143 12.92 Beta

7/8/2024 NH0229 12.47 Beta

7/8/2024 NH0209 8.78 Alpha

7/9/2024 NH0293 9.01 Alpha

7/10/2024 NH0350 9.5 Beta

7/10/2024 NH0369 9.42 Beta

7/12/2024 NH 0496 9.62 Alpha

7/12/2024 NH0516 9.58 Beta

7/15/2024 NH0648 9.32 Alpha

7/15/2024 NH0676 9.81 Beta

7/18/2024 NH0949 9.65 Beta

7/18/2024 NH0926 8.78 Alpha

7/20/2024 NH1132 9.37 Beta

7/20/2024 NH1105 9.14 Alpha

7/22/2024 NH1190 9.58 Beta

7/24/2024 NH1356 9.72 Beta

7/25/2024 NH1410 9.28 Alpha

7/25/2024 NH1452 8.78 Beta

7/25/2024 NH1427 8.8 Alpha
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7/29/2024 NH1605 8.96 Alpha

7/29/2024 NH1623 13.12 Beta

7/30/2024 NH1698 12.3 Beta

7/30/2024 NH1716 9.17 Alpha

8/1/2024 NH1875 8.73 Beta

8/1/2024 NH1894 9.17 Beta

8/1/2024 NH1856 8.99 Alpha

8/5/2024 NH2126 10.4 Alpha

8/5/2024 NH2110 7.35 Beta

8/9/2024 NH2408 9.31 Beta

8/9/2024 NH2428 9.07 Alpha

8/10/2024 NH2516 9.38 Beta

8/13/2024 NH3088 10.13 Alpha

8/14/2024 NH2930 13.04 Beta

8/14/2024 NH2763 12.42 Alpha

8/15/2024 NH2821 10.11 Alpha

8/16/2024 NH2901 11.92 Beta

8/19/2024 NH3058 9.6 Alpha

8/19/2024 NH3033 9.19 Beta

8/20/2024 NH3097 8.33 Beta

8/21/2024 NH3202 8.41 Beta

8/21/2024 NH3183 7.07 Beta

8/21/2024 NH3170 10.79 Alpha

8/23/2024 NH3328 8.43 Alpha

8/24/2024 NH3385 8.76 Beta

8/24/2024 NH3402 9.18 Beta

8/26/2024 NH3497 10.73 Alpha

8/26/2024 NH3524 9.53 Beta
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8/27/2024 NH3580 9.41 Alpha

8/28/2024 NH3654 7.36 Alpha

8/28/2024 NH3671 8.63 Beta

8/29/2024 NH3773 10.28 Alpha

8/29/2024 NH3752 7.56 Beta

8/31/2024 NH3892 9.29 Beta

8/31/2024 NH3877 8.76 Alpha

9/3/2024 NH4041 8.45 Alpha

9/3/2024 NH4036 7.79 Alpha

9/3/2024 NH3982 8.33 Beta

9/3/2024 NH3953 8.58 Beta

9/5/2024 NH4164 11.39 Beta

9/5/2024 NH4179 11.18 Alpha

9/7/2024 NH4295 8.99 Alpha

9/9/2024 NH4364 9.34 Beta

9/9/2024 NH4393 5.78 Alpha

9/10/2024 NH4459 8.65 Alpha

9/10/2024 NH4433 9.47 Beta

9/12/2024 NH4579 8.49 Beta

9/12/2024 NH4599 11.45 Alpha

9/14/2024 NH7356 9.43 Beta

9/16/2024 NH4784 14.26 Alpha

9/17/2024 NH4902 8.35 Alpha

9/17/2024 NH4882 8.97 Beta

9/19/2024 NH5025 8.86 Beta

9/19/2024 NH5052 9.4 Alpha

9/23/2024 NH5219 9.38 Beta

9/23/2024 NH5205 11.6 Alpha
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9/24/2024 NH5282 9.09 Beta

9/24/2024 NH5304 9.46 Alpha

9/26/2024 NH5431 9.59 Beta

9/26/2024 NH5451 8.63 Alpha

9/27/2024 NH5547 9.82 Alpha

9/30/2024 NH5687 12.13 Alpha

9/30/2024 NH5703 9.58 Beta

10/1/2024 NH5753 9.22 Beta

10/3/2024 NH5908 9.73 Beta

10/4/2024 NH5960 8.75 Alpha

10/5/2024 NH6040 9.79 Alpha

10/5/2024 NH6061 8.15 Beta

10/5/2024 NH6027 9.5 Beta

10/7/2024 NH6118 8.41 Alpha

10/9/2024 NH6255 11.19 Alpha

10/10/2024 NH6343 9.8 Beta

10/11/2024 NH6420 11.49 Alpha

10/12/2024 NH6467 9.7 Beta

10/14/2024 NH6559 8.94 Alpha

10/15/2024 NH6607 10.27 Beta

10/16/2024 NH6683 9.05 Alpha

10/16/2024 NH6697 9.06 Beta

10/19/2024 NH6907 11.49 Alpha

10/21/2024 NH6977 9.38 Beta

10/22/2024 NH7063 10.5 Alpha

10/22/2024 NH7047 9.19 Beta

10/25/2024 NH7270 11 Alpha

10/25/2024 NH7251 9.76 Beta
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10/29/2024 NH7442 8.42 Alpha

10/30/2024 NH7517 9.52 Beta

11/2/2024 NH7729 8.05 Alpha

11/8/2024 NH8125 8.7 Alpha

11/9/2024 NH8188 9.52 Beta

11/11/2024 NH8221 9.05 Beta

11/12/2024 NH8291 9.57 Alpha

11/18/2024 NH8641 12.78 Beta

11/19/2024 NH8705 9.55 Alpha

11/25/2024 NH9081 8 Beta

11/30/2024 NH9375 10.37 Alpha

12/6/2024 NH9795 9.77 Beta

12/6/2024 NH9807 8.68 Alpha

12/12/2024 NH0155 5.52 Beta

12/12/2024 NH0169 5.8 alpha

12/19/2024 NH0581 6.28 Beta

12/19/2024 NH0565 6.3 alpha

12/24/2024 NH0814 5.97 alpha

12/27/2024 NH0922 5.51 Beta
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Date Processed Invoice # Weight in 
Tons 

1/1/2023 N106195593 8.91

1/31/2023 N106206866 56.3

2/1/2023 N106203950 7.92

3/`1/2023 N1062026978 7.92

4/1/2023 N106218221 7.92

4/14/2023 N106221288 52.8

5/1/2023 N106223042 7.92

5/10/2023 N106230554 52.8

5/31/2024 N106233624 13.02

6/1/2023 N106232305 8.91

6/30/2023 N106244963 52.8

7/1/2023 N106244171 10.92

8/1/2023 N106246455 10.92

8/17/2023 N106248065 79.2

8/31/2023 N106257329 52.8

9/1/2023 N106256544 8.91

9/30/2023 N106262477 52.8

10/1/2023 N106261685 8.9

11/1/2023 N106263894 8.9

10/31/2023 N106271686 67.42

11/30/2023 N106274699 67.42

12/1/2023 N106273941 8.9

Universal Waste- Trash
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Mojave Solar LLC 
42134 Harper Lake Road Phone:  760 308 0400 

Hinkley, California 92347 

 

Submitted Electronically 
 

 

Subject: 09-AFC-5C 

Condition Number: WASTE11 

Description:                       Results of Filter Cake Testing 2023 

Submittal Number: WASTE11-02-00 

 
 

February 23, 2024 

 

Ashley Gutierrez, CPM  

California Energy Commission  

1516 Ninth Street 

Sacramento, CA 95814  
Ashley.Gutierrez@energy.ca.gov 

   

Ms. Gutierrez, 

 

In compliance with WASTE-11 we are submitting the Results of the Filter Cake Testing 

for the Alpha Water Treatment Plant, confirming the filter cake is Nonhazardous.  

We are including the Compliance language below for your convenience: 

WASTE-11   

The project owner shall ensure that the cooling tower basin sludge is tested pursuant 

to Title 22, California Code of Regulations, and section 66262.10 and report the 

findings to the CPM. The handling, testing, and disposal methods for sludge shall be 

identified in the Operation Waste Management Plan required in Condition of 

Certification WASTE-9. 

Verification:  

The project owner shall report the results of filter cake testing to the CPM within 30 

days of sampling. If two consecutive tests show that the sludge is non-hazardous, the 

project owner may apply to the CPM to discontinue testing. The test results and 

method and location of sludge disposal shall also be reported in the Annual 

Compliance Report required in Condition of Certification WASTE-9. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me.  
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Mojave Solar LLC 
42134 Harper Lake Road Phone:  760 308 0400 

Hinkley, California 92347 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Mahnaz Ghamati  

 

Quality, Environmental & Compliance Manager  
ASI Operations LLC  

42134 Harper Lake Rd  

Hinkley, CA 92347 

Cell: (760)498-0549 

mahnaz.ghamati@atlantica.com 

 
 

Attachments: Filter Cake Test Results 
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